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MR. KENNETH COLVIN, JR. (#192744)
***LEGAL DOCUMENTS INDEX***
(231 PAGES OF DOCUMENTS)

Wanted Posters and Composite Sketch Reports (6 pages), Pages 1-6;

Grand Rapids Press News Articles of case (5 pgs.), pgs. 7-11;

Defense's Opening Statement Transcripts (10 pgs. (P. 299 to 308), pes. 12-21;
Defense's Closing Argument Transcripts (16 pgs. (P. 720 to 735); pgs. 22-37;
T.V. News Network Response Letters (2 pgs.), pgs. 38-39;

My Grand Rapids Press Letter and Response Letter (12 pgs.), pgs. 40-51;

My Letter to "Hurricane" Carter (6 pgs.), pgs. 52-57;

Response Letters from Wrongful Conviction Organizations and Government Agencies (11 pgs.),
pgs. 58-68;

My Letters to Governor Rick Snyder & Attorney General Bill Schuette (2 pgs.), pgs. 69-70;
Application for Pardon and Response Letters from Governor (8 pgs.), pgs. 71-78;

Requests for Grand Rapids Police Files (F.0.T.A.) and response (6 pgs.), pgs. 79-84;

Ex-Trial Attorney's letters, Complaint response, & Civil Suit Against Attorney (5 pgs.),
pgs. 85-89;

Carl Powell, Trent Chambliss, Fair Street Report, Kenmmey Carter & Charles Robinson's

Michigan State Police Complaint & Response Letter; Forensic Reports (14 pgs.),
pgs. 104-117;

Trial Transcript Testimony from Det. James Grable (P. 581; 588-589); Det. S. M. Burritt
(P. 552 & 560); Det. Bullock (P. 538; 547-548) & Det. Crum (P. 563; 577) (9 pes.),
pgs. 118-125B;

Innocence Denied Article about man freed after 12 years of excluded evidence (1 Pg.),
pg. 126;

Altered Preliminary Examination Transcript testimony of Jackie Smith & Judge Jane
and My Affidavit of Actual Statements Made by Ms. Smith & Judge Markey (P, 1; 2; 46 & 102)
(5 pgs.), 127-131;

My[ettertoMgeRoba'tA.Bammgardir@mﬁe]jndm&mdmtimﬁamipts being
altered & requesting that it be corrected (3 pgs.), pgs. 132-134;
Legal Documents regarding my attempt to correct my transcripts (2 pegs.), pgs. 135-158;

People v. Gray, 69 Mich. App. 685 (1976); Ferensic v. Birkett, 501 F,3d 469 (6th cir. 2007)
& U.S. v. Brownlee, 454 F.3d 131 (3rd cir. 2006) (each case related to wmreliable
identification & "illegally" privately preparing witness for line up) (6 pgs.),
pgs. 159-164;

History of Judge Jane E. Markey & Detroit Free Press article with Curt Benson (Markey's
husband & Judge Benson's son) (2 pgs.), pgs. 165-166;

My Examinary Transcript regarding me not being placed in line up (P. 29)
(1 pg.), pg. 167;
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MR. KENNETH COLVIN, JR, (#192744)
*¥**LEGAL DOCUMENTS INDEX (CONTINUED)***

23. Brother's Trial Transcripts of Det. Grable revealing the fact that they had nothing
supporting that T had ever been to Grand Rapids (P. 72; 78-79) (3 pgs.), pes. 168-170;

24. Willie Meadows, Calvin L. Jones & Carolyn Glasper's Investigative Notes revealing that
Terrmhrmﬂ?mm‘hddrswmittedwse&ﬁwint&mnrim Request with Johnson
& Hawkins (and others) as suspects (9 pgs.), pgs. 171-179;

25. Witness (13 year old girl) who seen robbers leave drughouse (4 pgs.), pgs. 180-183;

26. Jackie Smith & Arron Williams Identifying other suspects (Chris Taylor % John Hawkins)
(4 pgs.), pgs. 184-187;

27. Photo line-up with Terron Johnson/Thames Hawkins/Fverette Taylor % Aaron Williams'
identifying Thames Hawkins & another suspect during line-up; % Final Call Article of Thames
Hawkins' death (7 pgs.), pgs. 183-194;

28. Op-ed article about false confessions; articles regarding Claude McCollum, Tony Wright %
George Stinney wrongly convicted & each made false confession (10 pgs.), pgs. 195-204;

29. My trial transcript when Judge Benson didn't want to include my brother's statement after
Det, Gary Crum testified falsely in what occurred in my brother's interrogation which
produced the false statement (P. 638) (2 pgs.), pgs. 205-206;

I).&m}u"stwgtrmmimsalladng?ﬂsstammtdspiteﬂefactieadcedform
attmxey(P.%m%);&kt.%xmﬂe'mdtmtimymmﬂntlkt.%mdid
in fact tell my brother about Det. Crum's friend who cooperated with the police about
ld.llingsmmleanduasreleasedfmnwianaftermyearsof incarceration (P. 147;

3l. Op-ed article regarding mistaken identification & response letter from Yale law School
regarding my inquiry about the op-ed article (2 pgs.), pgs. 215-216;

. Jet Magazine article about Wrongful Conviction of African American (1 pg.), pg. 217;

32
33. Newsome v. McCabe, 319 F.3d 01 (7th cir. 2003) revealing the science in witnesses

identifying alleged suspects & police manipulating the identification (4 pgs.),
pgs. 218-221;

34. Det. Grable's request for medical records & response from FMS stating that they did not
tammyrmmdof&uis&dthreceiﬂnghmbmtfamallegedgudntwuﬁhchined
he received during the crime (2 pgs.), pgs. 222-223;

35. Terry Coger's/Kevin Coger's Investigative Tnterview Report (Res gestae witnesses) (2 pes.),
pgs. 224-225;

3. Doug J. Tjapkes' letter (Humanity for Prisoners) acknowledging Kent County's "sorry
reputation” (1 pg.), pg. 226;

37. Tavis Smiley's letter & rejection for books that he sent me (2 pgs.), pes. 227-228;
38. Dr. Henry L. Gates, Jr.'s letter (1 pg.), pg. 229;
3. Star Parker's Invoice sending me her book (1 pg.), pg. 230.

TOTAL PAGES: 231
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WANTED

GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

—

SHORIS SMITI'S OMFOSTTE TESORTPTTION OF SYRPRCT
'STXTED ONLY HAD A MINITE TD SEE SUSPECT & WAS CRYING & CIVFRTV PACESe

L _

WANTED FOR:  Double Homicide DATE: 6-24.94

INCIDENT NO.: 04-59379
A
LOCATION: 844 Neland SE TIME: 1300 hrs

DESCRIPTION: BM approx. 20 yrs old. Tall, thin build, skinny
face with nappy short hair. Suspect was wearing a white sweatshirt, khaki
pants, and black shoes. Weapon was .22 chrome pistol.

OR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Det Grable PREPARED gy: KSH 652



SUPPLEMENTAL CRIME SCENE REPORT
GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

I ncisent Ne. Teconizian  Saage » Ragort Time Report
54 l59379 Hatch / 6§52 r 6=26-94 1557

Locston Ingicen: Type
333 Monzoe MW HQomicides/FU

acioent ASores Incicent Sere Dwetraet Beauertes | Racge
844 Nelaad ST 5-24-94 BE | Grable

Duiwet @f Ollenw
see original

Chris Smith

Ciher Agercy / Incident Fecullatities

“Folnt of EAry

Motnoo of Enpry

NA

LATENTPRINTS | vl we[3] o R s
e ame Nome

B&W ___ Nc. Rolls Sius Tolor  Na. Rain Sixe olarold Mo, Pies. Type |V
PHOTOGRAPHS |, | [P | e [ D | vl ] w[
TRACE Bloos Paint = Shoe Print Hairy or FiDers Gl
EVIDENCE qu @ v-D u.@ v.D m@ Y~ nB Y “’B

Jm- £ vicencs Onposition

COMPOSITE v. .,D

SKETCH v ] ...[3*‘

Narrutive

Wicth the sssistance of C. Smith, CST completed a5 composite of

suspect described as B/M approx. 20 yrs old.

Tall,

thin build,

skinny

face with nappy short hair.

Suspect was wearing a white sweatghirt

khaki pants and black shoes.

Weapon was a

.22 chrome pistol.

Comphotofit numbers used were: F-329, E-396, N-354, N-373, C-343.

Composi:

was

filed under No.

9459379K.




WANTED

GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

=2 JACE S\TTH'S (OMPOSTTE DESCRIPTION OF SUSPRCT
" STATFED ONLY HAD 20 SATDNTS TD SEE SISPRCTs=*

L _

WANTED FOR: Double Homicide DATE: ©-24-94
INCIDENT NO.: 94-59379

LOCATION; 844 Neland SE TIME: 1300 hrs

DESCRIPTION: B/M approx. 18-19 yrs old. Tall, thin build, with
dark complexion. Suspect was wearing a white shirt and khuki punts.
Weapon was a small handgun.

‘OR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Det. Grable PREPARED gY; KSH 652



SUFPLEMENTAL CRIME SCENE HEPORT

P GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT
Incigent No Techniclan / Badge Dates Report Time Report
94 |593.’9 Haceh J 652 6-25-94 1557
Location Incident Tyoe R
331 Monaroe NW domicides/FU
Incicent Aodress Incigent Duate Ointrict Reocuested / Bacge
844 Neland SE 6-24-54 B85 Grables 7
CInject 0f O MMengs thar Agengy / Incident Pecullalities ‘
32e original Jacqueline Smit
Painy of Enry Mathoo 2! Entry
NA
[Frocesssn 1or Latente Latents MAcCuarec Ellminaticns Obtained
LATENT PRINTS ,._D ,“ '..D ~°: ,“D N“B‘-
Hame Name Nams el
saw Ne, Aells Sie Color No. Ralls Suw Foiaraid No, Pics. Typa Vioea
PHOTOGRAPHS |y, [7] | no [ | L,_@ | A [z
TRACE Blooa _ Paint Ehos Frints Hairsor 7 iars Glan
EVIDENCE va[]  wljve[]  ~[d NP (vl ] we[d  [vu[ ] we[F

COMPOSITE y-@‘,D SKETCH v..D Ne
Narrative =

With the assistance of J. Smith, CST completed a2 compositce.

Description given was a B/M approx. 18-19 yrs old. Tall, cthin build with

a dark complexion. Suspect was wearing a white shirt and khaki pants.

Weapon was a small handgun. Comphorofit numbers used were:

F-371, E-359, N-323, M-302, C-303. Composite was saved under No.

8455379M.




WANTED

GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

lw.mm»e;'mﬂxrmmmmsrs:n]
STATED (NLY HAD 4 tn S5 SHYNIS TD SEE SEPHISee

WANTED FOR: ASSAULT W/I MURDER DATE: 0672484

INCIDENT NO.; 94-59379
LOCATION: 544 NELAND SE TIME:

DESCRIPTION:
B/M, 19-20 YRS, 6'1"-6"2", 160-170 LBS, SLIM BUILD,
WEARING WHITE SHIRT AND BLUE PANTS

‘OR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: DET. GRABLE TX 316 pRepARED BY: KC 657

A



0\ SUPPLEMENTAL CHIME SCENE REPORT
\QO GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT
Incicent No Teonnican / Beage ate Report me Regor
94 | 58379 Curtissz / 657 05/27/94 1430
Location Incioent Type
3J)) Honroe Ave. W DEATH/YOMICIDR/F.U./COMPOSITE
wioent Agaress Incioent Date Oistrict Beuuested / fange
B4A Neland 52 398 Grable / 189
TToiect of Offenee Snar Agency 7 Ireinent Pecy ierities ‘ :
See original
Fomt o Eatry Methou ot Entry
rocevses for Latents Larenis Racuveran Riiminations Cutaines
LATENT PRINTS Yes e You Ne Yoo Mo
LaT i T s

BAW Mo Rails EITH
PHOTOGRAPHS “‘Ej [

TRACE Biooe Faint
EVIDENCE v:t] v ] [ve[]
COMPOSITE ""BI"D SKETCH

CST Curtiss completed a composite sketch with the assistance of

—MAaron Willjame B/M. The following characteristics were used: F301,

0. K320, M317, C321. Fifteen copies of the completed composite

vere TOT Der. Grable. One copy is maintained in the Crime Scene Jacket.
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| SHOOTING Neigito

CONTINUED FROM Al

said one robber kept Tillman and
Kenneth Smith at gunpoint down-
stairs while his accomplice went
upstairs to confroat Jacqusline
Smith, 29, Aaron Willlams, 36, and
Christiopher Smith, 20, all of the
Neland address

The bandits, who entered the
house sbout 12:29 pm,, were in-
side for an undetermined smount
of time before the gunman upstairs
opened fire. The second gunman
downstairs then shot Tillman and
Kenneth Smith, said Farris.

Tiliman, shot several times, in-
cluding at least once in the back,
died at Saint Mary's Hospital. She
was pronounced dead at 1:12 p.m.

“They worked real hard to save

her and couldn't,"” said Saint
Mary’s  spokeswoman  Trisha
Spauld:

ng.

Kcnncxi Smith was shot in the
chest and died in the emergency
room at Blodgett Memorial Medi-
cal Center, according to hospital
spokesman Bruce Rossman.

Williams, Christopher Smith and
Jn:guelme Smith were treated at
Blodgett for bullet wounds to their
extremities. None of their injunies

=25 94

was considered life-threatening,
said Rossman.

Williams and Jacqueline Smith
also suffered cuts while making
their escape with their 3-yeur-old
son from an upsialrs window,

“I heard pro y six shotsand |
loq::‘go o.;_n m
nei r Terry
anything at first, then | saw & man
and woman climbing out that win-
dow up over the porch.*"

Coger said the man appeared to
be clutching a child bundled in his
arms as he made his way out the
window,

""He was yelling that somebody’s
been shot. I think he may have
been saying a name, too, but |
couldn't make it out," said Coger,
who said called police

Williams and Jacqueline Smith
Jumped from the porch roof and
ran for help at & house around the
corner, at 1046 Prince St. SE, said
police.

Numerous lrcm shell casin
were found by Investigators inside
the Nelund home. A single casing
was found In the street and slightly
to the north, the direction the sus-
peas appuarently fled after the
shooting.

rs gather at church to rally

Neighbors said residents ']
duplex lived there Eﬁgtsmu(
monihs.
~"We all keep to ourselyes in this
negighborhood, but they wers king
9L noisy,” said one neighbar.

€ Suspects were des as

black males, 17 to 20 years of
One wore a cream-colored sl.xﬁ
black shorts and carried a black
backpack. The other wore a white
shirt and black j ng pants. .

Late Friday evening at Nehemi-
ah Church, just a few blocks from
the murder scene, about 60 area
residents and church members
held a rally to encourage “a sense
of hope™ in the neighborhood.

“Thisisin response to all the kill-
ings, not just this one," the Rev.
Rory Marshall said of the rally,
which actually had been planned
long before Friday's shootings.
“We're just sick and tired of the
lcomrm.mlty acting like it's power-
ess.”

Reporter Rick Wilaon contributed
ta this report,
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» The man's younger
brother is charged in the
incident that left reo
peaple dead. Another three
were allegedly wounded by

the older man.
The Grand Rapids Presa
A Detroit man on le for
; % slated Lo appear

in a Kent County Jail lincup before
the three victims of a June drug-

related shooting that also left two
:ums dead in a Neland Avenue SE
ome.
Grand Rapids police say
case pgainst Colvin Jr.,
76, whao ischa with two counts

of felony murder, three counts of
assault with intent to commit mur-

iz M4 199%
Parolée faces lineup in shooting deaths

stemming from the June 24
tout at 844 Neland.

Judge Jane Markey on Tuesday
adjourned Colvin's pm!igm ’
hearing in Grand Rapids t
Coust fur (wo weeks to give polics
B vough potice say they &

thou ce suy they do not
Yelieve Colvﬁ fired the fatal shots,
tors char him with
murder because the killi e
curred while he was all y par-
ucm;ung in other felony offenses.
is brother, 19-year-old Kelley
Colvin, has already been chnfvx:d
with two counts of felony murder,
and s scheduled to go to tral in
October.

Kent County Forensic Pathaolo-
gist Dr. Stephen Cohle on Tuesday
testified duning a the hearing that
the two murcer victims died of
multiple gunshots to the back.

Cassandra T llman, 20, was shot
five times and Kenneth Smith, 30,
was shot twice, he testified during
Colvin's hearing.

der and one of armed robbcrx. all
s

q[m] v

Authorities say Kenneth Colvin
Jr. was upstairs when he opened
fire on three mle about the same
l'ihchmmun Smith were being
ot.
The thres. Jacqueline Smith, 28,
Aaron Williams, 36, and Christo-
her Smith. 20, all of the Neland
address, were treated at Blodgett
Memorial Medieal Center for ul-
et wounds None of the injuries
were life threateni
Colvin admitted to shoot-
air when he and a second
man — identified as his brother —
went to the house to mon-
? and drugs, police say. Kelley
‘alvin told police he © fire
when the victims disobeyed his di-
rective and moved, police said ear-

lier.
Kenneth Colvin Jr. was sen-
tenced in March 1988 to'3 to 15
, years in prison for armed and un-
armed robbery and was
in July 1962,

Kelley
ing the

.ec'otdmu to
the state Department of Correc
uunt.'




2nd brother

ordered to -

stand trial
for murder

W The two Derroit men allegedly
killed two people and wounded
three others while trying to steal
drugs and cush.

By John Hogan
The Geand Rapics Fress

After hearing gunfire coming from the
downstairs of her Neland Avenue SE du-
lex,  Jacqueline
mith went into the
hallway to investi-
gate and came face
to face with a
stranger who fired
several shots at her
without saying »
word, ..
“*T coukldn't beu‘:!lvu\! he
- to kill us
He dmgmn know
us,” testified Smith,
Kenneth Colvin Jr.  who was shot in the
b 2 .. arm and hip before
she jumped from a second story window to
saflety
The alleged gunmaun, 26-vear-old Ken-
neth Colvin Jr, also shot Smith's brother in
a stairwell and her boyfriend through 2
closed bedroom door before he and a sec-
ond fled with cash and marijuana

according to testimony.
Police say the second g;:gnmnn is Colvin’s

younger brother, Kelley, 19.

Between them, they killed two people
and wounded three others during a rob-
of BAriiiana, SO0 RIng 6 temte e
of my acco to testimon e
pair came to Grand Rapids from Dctfoit to
deal drugs, according to police and court

“They believed they were robbing a
house where d were being sold,” said
Kent County tant Prosecutor Kevin
Bramble. "It appeared t'!tc;y were out to kill

P -

everyone " .
y

gmwwww

5

e

—_—

2

-

COLVIN ~ Sooocssit 2

* Witnesses testify about surprise attack

CONTINUED FROM B1
ther sleeping or watching televi-

nion. o
Jacqueline Smith, 29, sald she
first thought the gunfire was the

sound of her daughfer's balloons

. w—— W

being popped - downstairs. And
aven wﬁn she faced the gunman
on the steps, she did not ize she

had just been shot in the arm.
“"When [ seen him still shooting, 1

said, “Thia is no joke.' * Smith testi- -

fled. “That's when | broke and

run.

Smith was also struck in the hip
before she was able o jJump out the
bedroom window. She hit her fore-
head on o metal plpe on the way
down, leaving her with a scar
abave her left u:.zr.

Her boyfri 36-year-old Aar
on Williams, used his fest to hold
the bedmou:hc:oor closed as bullets

netrated wood, passing just

nches from the couple’s 2V4-year-
old daughter. “He shot through the
door and caught me right there,"
Williams said, pointing to his right
arm. *| my daughter,
jumped out the window and ran
down the block.™
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The third shooting victim, 20-
ar-old Christopher Smith, test
ied that when he saw the men
and heard one announce, “This is a
stick-up," he thought it was a joke
When be realized what was hap-
pening, Smith said, he att ted
to Nee but was grabbed around the
waist by Kenneth Colvin Jr., who
then pressed a handgun into his

- side and fired, Smith testified.

“I was on the stairs, screaming "
testified Smith, who suffered a
grazing wound to his arm.

Under cross-examination from
defense attorney Judy Ostrander,
Christopher Smith admited he
dealt marijuany from the house but
sald he did not know the gunmen

He zaid he tossed between $300
and $400 on the steps when Ken-
neth Colvin Jr, returned from the
upstairs apartment. “He picked up
the money and waited for his part-
ner," Smith said

The t the cash, their guns
and n;’:riifig:m taken from the
apartment into a backpack. Ken-
neth wiped the doorknob free of
ﬂﬂtcrzn rints, and they walked out,
according to testimony,

Kelley Colvin was arrested in
late July afrer police received sev-
eral tips linking him to the shoot-
ings. Kenneth Colvin Jr. was ar-
rested in Detrolt, and he was ar-
raigned Sept. 1

Kenneth Colvin Ir.'s preliminary
heuring began Sept. 13, but was ad-

ourned until after he appearedina
jaﬂ line-up for the three wounded
victims. trio positively identi-
fied him as the gunman

“I would never, ever forget his
face," Jacqueline Smith testified.

“How could this man and his
brother do this to his own people
without no reason?"

" see COLVIN
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NEWS RELEASE

GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

dmmunity Affairs Unit
June 24, 1554 456-3124

At approximately 12:29 P.M. today, the Grand Rapids Police

Department responded to 844 Neland Avenue SE on a reported

shooting. Upon arrival, cfficers found five (5) gunshot

victims from the address:

1. EKenneth Smith, approximately 30 years old, 844 Neland
Avenue SE

2. Cagsandra Tillman, 20 years old, of 552 Pleasant Street SE

3, Jacqueline Smith, 29 years old, of 844 Neland Avenue SE

4. Aaron Williams, 36 years old, of 844 YNeland Avenue SE

5. Christopher Smith, 20 years old, of 844 Neland Avenue SE

Mr. Kenneth Smith suffered a gunshot wound to the chest and
was taken to Blodgett Hospital where he expired. Ms.
Cassandra Tillman suffered a gunshot wound to the back and was
transported to Saint Mary’s Hospital where she also died.
Jacqueline Smith and Aaron Williams were each shot in the amm
and taken to Blodgett Hospital where they are listed in good
condition and expected to be released later today. Mr.
Christopher Smith suffered a superficial wound to the arm.

The victims apparently answered a knock at the door when two
(2) Black male guspects armed with semi -antomatic type
handcuns entered demanding moncy. Suspect #1 went upstairs
the dwelling while suspect #2 remained downstairs. Suspsact wl
shot victims Jacqueline Smith, Aaron williams, and Christopher
Smith. Jacgueline Smith, Aaron Williams and their three (3)
year old child fled through an upstairs window of the
residence. Christopher Smith fled through the rear door of
the residence. Suspect #2 shot victims Kenneth Smith and
Cassandra Tillman. There was onse (1) other cccupant who was
unharmed. The suspect(s) were described as :
1. A Black male, seventeen to twenty (17-20) years old,
wearing a cream-colored shirt, black shorts, white
shoes, and carried a black back pack.
2. A Black male, Seventeen to twenty (17-20) years old,
wearing black jogging pants, white shirt, and white

shoes.

-

The Grand Rapids Police Department Major Case Team is
investigating the incident. Anyone with information regarding
this incident is asked to call the Grand Rapids Police
Department at 456-3404 or Silent Observer at 774-2345.

]
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MR. LIQUIGLI: May it please the Court,
Mr. Bramble, ladies and gentlemen of the jury.

This indeed was a gruesome killing, and
two people are now dead because of the actions of

Kelley Colvin. But the prosecutor doesn't have to

—

=

prove what Kelley Colvin did. He has to prove what
Kenneth Colvin did.

Kenneth Colvin is the gentleman sitting
right here at the defense table, and you are going
to see that that proof is not beyond a reasconable
doubt.

Now, this is the time in my opening
sLatement that I usually talk about physical
evidence. I like to get that out of the way first,
because there’'s usually a lot of physical evidence
linking the defendant to the crime, and 1 like to
dispel any of that physical evidence right away.

I'm at a loss here, because there isn‘'t
——————

B

any physical evidence. This is an ;yevitness case,

pure and simple. There are no fingerprints. There
are no bootprints outside the window where they
broke in in a burglary. There's no burglar's
tools. There's no hairs or fibers. There's no
blood to analyze DNA. There's no body fluids.
There's none of that.
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There's no photographs of hidden cameras
f£ilming the burglary in progress. There's no
tape-recordings. There's no tire tracks. There's
not one piece of physical evidence —- and, by the
way, there's not a gun, at least not one that's
alleged to have been used by Kenny Colvin.

None of these things exist in this case,

not one shred of evidence, physical evidence,

something you could touch, something you could hold
on to, that puts my client at 844 Neland.

As the prosecutor said, that's one of
the things that he's going to have to prove beyond a
reasonable doubt. He says that Ken Colvin
participated in this robbery. They're going to have
to prove that. They're going to prove that or try

to prove it through eyewitness identification.

Now, during the voir dire 1 already

touched upon the fact that people make mistakes when

they think they see som;body.

The prosecutor would like you to believe
that face-to-face, eyewitness testimony is as
reliable as can be. 1It's golng to be burned into
your memory that, "This is what happened and I will
never forget this."”

He's also going to ask you to believe
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that by picking a person out of a lineup, that thai
is as reliable as can be, and it's without fault
because it couldn't possibly be wrong.

Well, you're going to hear testimoay
from a Dr. Alexander Daniel Yarmey. Dr. Yarmey is a
professor of psychology at the University of
Guelph. He's also the author of a book, a book
specifically geared towards police work, and in that
book he writes extensively on eyewitness
identification.

He's an expert in that field, and he's
going to testify for you.

He's going to tell you that eyewitness

identifications and eyewitness testimony 1s among

»'\Ehﬂ—lﬂtt—uacaliAhl!L_QgiipVe it or no, the most

————
unreliable types of testimony that could be used in

convicting an individual.

Courts have recognized this. The United
States Supreme Court has recognized it. The
Michigan Supreme Court has recognized it, and he'll
tell you that, too. It's the most unreliable type
of testimony you could possibly get. And why is
that?

Well, memory has several components to

it. One is the abllity to observe what's going on
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at the time you're making an observation. If gquns
are going off, you're making split-second
observations. You're stressful. There's violence
going on around you. People are being killed.

You are not of the mind to stand there
and say, "Let me just take a moment to see what this
fellow looks like and see if I can find any
distinguishing characteristics so that I could
describe him to the police later.*

You're understandably finding the
fastest way out of there to get away from bullets.
You're not sitting there saying, "Let me think what
this person looks like."

Also, alcohol and marijuana have a big

factor to play in your ability to remember things,
short-term memory and long-term memory.

I think you're going to come to the
conclusion, after hearing the testimony, that some,
if not all, of the people in this house were smoking
marijuana or had been smoking shortly before then or
had been drinking.

Additionally, the retention period is
very important, and Dr. Yarmey will testify as to

that, also. How much time has passed since you're

being asked to, from the event to the time you're
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being asked to remember something, has it been a
long time or a short time.
And we discussed in voir dire, you all

agreed that your nemozgpds better immediately after

—

the event or only a short time after the event.

The lineup in this particular case that
Mr. Kenny Colvin participated in was two or three
months after the event. Other pieces of evidence
and other descriptions occurred immediately after
the event, the day of the svent, or one or Lwo days
after.

Let's talk about the witnesses that
Mr. Bramble mentioned.

Wwe have John Earl Smith. John Earl

Smith is confronted by Kelley Colvin, gun placed to

his head, screaming going on. He sees his brother's
terrified face and two people get shot. He
identifies Kelley Colvin without any problem.

what does he say about Kenny Colvin --
well, first he says Kelley Colvin is six-foot tall,
because he's only an inch taller than him. What
does he say about Kenny Colvin? He says this, hy

the way, the day of the crime: He says Kenny Colvin

is much shorter, despite the fact that Kenny is

six-foot-five and Kelley is six foot.
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I think the description on the day of
the event, shortly thereafter, is much more
accurate.

Likewise, the three people that
identified Mr., Kenny Colvin -— I have to keep on

thipking to put enny* in front of his name --

Mr{ Kenny COl;?h %*ve descriptions to the police the
day. of the event or shortly thereafter.

o Arron Williams describes him as 19 to 20
years old, six-one to six-two, 160 pounds, and
Mr. Williams was good enough and certain enough
about his description of the person and his memory
of the person to draw or have a composite drawing
made .

That is the composite drawing that

Mr. Arron Williams made of the defendant

(indicating). That will be introduced into

evidence, and as you can see, it looks nothing like

———

—

the defendant, two days after.

Likewise, two other composite drawings
made by eyewitnesses at the time of the event look
nothing like the defendant.

You'll also notice they don't look
;nything like each other, either. Three different
pictures, none of them look like this man, and yet
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two months later there's a lineup and, lo and
behold, Kenny Colvin is picked out of the lineup.
How does that happen? How does that occur?

Well, the witnesses will admit and they
have admitted that they have talked to each other
regarding the identity of this second man. They've
talked to each other at great length. Two of their
family members, or a family member and a good
friend, have been killed., Naturally, this is going
to be the topic of discussion for many months to
come . I'm certain they're still not done talking
about this.

This was a tragic event, but yet they

start talking and they start influencing each

———

_other.
You remember how the judge said about

the weather. You come to conclusions. We don't
talk in facts., We don't say, "Well, he had puffy
lips and his cheekbones were high," and so on and so
forth. They started talking conclusions, and that's
how -— and that's what Dr. Yarmey will tell you, how
conversations of that nature will influence people.
And that's how thres people could draw

three different pictures, none of which loo; like

the defendant, who now come to name tha defendant as

305

REBECCA L. RUSSO, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

the person, the second person involved in this
crime.

Also, I'd like you to look and listen to
all of their testimony as it relates to specific
facts, how things happened. You're going to hear
differences between the day of the event, how one
witness says something happened. Two days later,

two weeks later, the stories are going to change,

and that's because the stories aren't certain.
They're not certain what happened. They're trying
to remember, but they're remembering different
things at different times.

And again, it goes back to memory, how
good was your opportunity to remember something at
the time it happened.

I say, ladies and gentlemen, that at the
time these events were occurring, this was chaos.
It had to work its way up to chaos to be as good as
chaos. People are dying around these pecple.

Gunshots are being fired, and the abili&z to

remember is not consistent, for =z2l11 intents and

purposes.

Again, sveryone at the scene close to
the time of the event described this man as 18 to 19
years old, 19 to 20, and the latest is 20 years
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old. The defendant here was 26 at the time, 27
years old now, obviously a big discrepancy.

There are other discrepancies, who leit
the house first, who came back into the house firsct,
how much money they got, when they got the money,
how much marijuana they got.

The games were being played on whether
or not this was a drug house or not, and you'll see

as time goes on, finally, it was admitted that this

was a drug house. That drugs were being sold. That
there was a scale. That there was a safe. That
beepers were being used. Those things will finally

come out.

And marijnana was flushed down the
toilet by one of the pesople that got shot, who had
enough common sense to go find his marijuana and
flush it down the toilet. But he didn't tell the
police that until later.

So I want you to pay attention to all
those things, and really judge the credibility of
these witnesses, not that I think they're
purposefully lying here, but I don't think they know

exactly what happened on that day, and I don't think

they had & good opportunity to remember what

— —

happened on that day.
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I think if you're critical of their
testimony and you listen to their testimony closely,

you'll see that it wasn't RKenny Colvin that was with

his brother that day, but that it was someone else.

—

And I think you're going te find that

the prosecutor has not proven his case beyond a
reasonable doubt, and you'll come to the only

conclusion that you can, that of not guilty.,

Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you,
Mr. Ligquigli.

We'll adjourn noew, ladies and
gentlemen. We'll start -— as you know, tomorrow you
have a day off, and we will start on the 17th, which
is Wednesday, at B8:30.

When you come in in the morning
you'll -- today you'll sign out over there. Your
cards will be there. Wednesday they will be in the
jury room, but you still have to check in in the
morning, &s you know, to get your parking tickets
stamped, and then you'll get the jury badge that
will get you in through the side door.

SO you're free to leave. Just leave
your notes there. We'll pick them up and lock them
up, and we'll see everybody at 8:30 on Wednesday

308

REBECCA L. RUSS0O, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




N

o U

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

SESDEFENSE'S CLOSTNG ARCUMENTS TRANSCRYPTS®Ss
ladies and gentlemen of the jury.

I would like to thank you all for saitting
here for four or five days as you've had to endure our
presentation of evidence here.

This 1s going to be my last opportunity to
talk to you. There's a reason for that. The
prosecutor's going to have another opportunity to come
up and comment on what I have to say. The reason for
that is because he bears the burden of proof in this
matter. He must prove to you bayond a reasonable
doubt the charges that are alleged.

So he gets that second chance, that second
bite at the apple to comment on what I say, and that's
the fair way we do things in this country, and that's
because he has that burden that we do that.

Now, you're going to be called upon to
answer one question and one guestion only in this
case: Did the prosecutor live up to that burden. Did
he prove to you bayond a reasonable doubt that Ken
Colvin was at B44 Neland and participated in this.

And the judge is going to tell you all the elements of
the crime. And, basically, the one guestion is, did
he prove it beyond a reasonable doubt.

Well, we typically look at the svidence

against the defendant and talk about that evidence.
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alleged that gun was in Kenneth Colvin's hands.
There's bullets. There's no proof Kenneth Colvin shot
those bullets.

Detectives Grable and Crum have introduced
absolutely no evidence that shows Kenneth Colvin was
there. We have IBO technicians, peoples who gathered
Dhysical svidence, who 1 asked, esach and svery one of
them, whether or not any of the evidence, all the
bullet casings and particles and pleces of bullets,
whether any of that pointed to Ken Colvin. Their
answer unanimously was no, it didn‘'t, none of it.

We had Officer Boone come in and testify
that he picked up a gun off some third party who got
the gun, second or third hand, and in no way testified
that it came from either Kelley or XKenny Colvin.
There's no connection there, absolutely none.

We had two fellows from the Michigan State
Police who were just superb testifiers. They told you
everything you possibly wanted to know about the
bullets and asbout the gun and zbout marks that bullets
make as they go through the barrel and about marks on

bullet casings, so on and so forth.
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When it came right down to it, when it
came to the big question, does any of this implicate
Kenneth Colvin, you all remember the answer. It was
no. They admitted, none of it implicates Kenneth
Colvin.

We had two doctors testify that people
died here. There's no doubt two people met with an

ugly, gruesome death. That no matter who they are,

drug dealers, girlfriends of drug dealers or anyone

hould messt =hst eort of dsath.

m

selsa, no pone, no on=
That is absoclute, and no one could argue with that.

and I think everyone here feels for those
people. However, the doctors told you nothing else,
They told you nothing about who did this crime, who
murdered these people. They specifically said that
none of the evidence that they testified to pointed to
Ken Colvin.

There was only one piece of evidence that
I found particularly interesting from the doctors, and
we'll get to that in a minute when we talk about
credibility.

So right now we have absolutely nof ons

piece of physical evidence, not one witness who could

say, "Here it is, this is a thing you could touch that

ties Kenny Colvin to this crime."
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The prosecutor has produced eyewitnesses,

and the prosecutor would have you believe that, number
one, these are very credible people. That they are to
be believed and they should be believed, according to
him, and that they're very reliable people and that
their testimony is reliable.

Well, ladies and gentlemen, I submit to
you that the only person that said anything credible

was Chris, when he said he was a drug dealer and he

was smoking mariijnans. These are the only two things
that he said that have any credibility whatsoever. He
admitted to doling things wrong. And there's a concept
in the law that says people wouldn't admit to doing
things wrong unless it were true.

That's a credibility issue. You wouldn't

go around admitting something that was illegal unless
it was true. You don‘t admit to things, crimes you
haven't done.

He admits to dealing drugs cut of the
house, and that he had smoked a dime bag of
marijuana. He's had three to five marijuana
cigarettes, Who did he say he smoked it with?
Everyone in the house, the whole family, everyone
upstairs, "my sister,* were just a few of the terms

that he used to describe who he smoked this marijuana
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with.

Everybody else in the house, "I didn't
smoke marijuana." Maybe they were smoking marijuana
downstairs. Everyone said Ken Smith did not smoke
marijuana. Everyone said Ken Smith did not drink any
alcohol that day.

Well, we come back to Dr. Cohle. The one
interesting thing he said throughout this whole trial
other than two people died was that Ken Smith had both
cannabinold intoxication =nd ethyl alcoheol
intoxicatlion. 1In fact, so much ethyl alcohol
intoxication that he was over .10, the legal limit to
drive an automobile in this state.

Everyone that you heard from, every
eyewitness lied about it: “No, Ken wasn't smoking."
I don't mean to talk badly about someone who's
deceased. Ha smoked marijuana and he drank alcohol
that morning. No reason to be killed, I'm not saying
that. View it in relation to what everyone else said
about him that day. They're hedging. They're trying
to hide something from you.

They all lied to the police when they

said, "No, we weren't smoking marijuana." John Earl
Smith says he took two puffs of 2 marijuana cigarette

and then put it down.
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First of all, you didn't hear any of these
IBO technicians say that they found a half a marijuana
cigarette or a marijuana cigarette with just a couple
of puffs taken from it. Don't you think that would
have been a nice corroborating piece of evidence to
bolster up John Earl Smith's testimony, to show that
he'd only had those two puffs? Kind of makes me think
of President Clinton when he said, "Well, yeah, I
smoked marijuana when I was in college, but I really
didn't inhale." It's Rind of implausible, don't vou
think?

Plus, you have Chris Smith saying, "Yeah,
we all split three to five joints." 1'd like you to
take those things into account when you judge the
credibility of these people.

Also, I'd like you to take the marijuana
S ———

esmoking into account when you judge their
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25

reliability.

Now, the prosecutor would have you believe
that all Dr. Yarmey is is some sort of hired gun who
comes in and testifies for the defense on any occasion
he can and makes a ton of money doing it. well,

Dr. Yarmey testified that he was the author of this
book, "Understanding Police and Police Work,* He also

testified that he's a consultant to the United States
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Justice Department; that he's a consultant to police
agencies in Toronto and the surrounding area.

I seriously doubt he goes into these
agencies and tries to inform them how not to identify
people. These agencies do not hire him because he's a
defense hired gun and only comes in and testifies for
the defense.

He''s & professor, he's an educator, wasn't
being paid by the defendant. He certainly wasn't
being paid by me. #ec was being paid by Ksnt County, I
guess, in & way, by all of us, to come in here and to
educate you about some issues regarding eyewitness
identification.

I submit to you that he is an independent
person who has no stake in the outcome of this case,
and testified as well as he could to try to educate
you in those regards.

Now, there were some things that he
testified to that I think are noteworthy. The
prosecutor would have you only think that some things
are noteworthy. 1'd like to point out a couple of the
cther things.

Exposure time. You heard people say in
this case that -- excuse me. You heard people say in

this case that this took anywhere from five to eight
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minutes. You heard people say that they had 30
seconds standing face-to-face with this person before
anything else happened. You heard Chris Smith say he
walked all the way down the stairs to a man who
supposedly intended to come in, shoot up the house,
rob everybody in it, and take all the drugs and money
out of the house.

Yet that man stood there, locked the door,
Chris sSmith came strolling down the stairs thinking
nothing's happening in his marijvana-intoxicated
state, came down the stairs, la-di-da, nothing's
happening. The man still stood there, didn't do a
thing. He walked around the corner and then saw
someone else with a gun to his brother's head.

In the meantime, the guy at the door did
nothing, just stood there. Does that sound reasonable
to you, ladies and gentlemen? You're there to shoot
up the place. You're there to rob marijuana, You
know it's a drug house. You're just going to stand
there and wait for somebody to say, "Gee, we're being
robbed"? 1 don't think so.

I think that's an sxaggerztion of time.

Just like Dr. Yarmey said, it's an exsggeration of
what happened in the time that it tock for this to

happen. Dr. Yarmey said things are exaggerated
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between five and eight times as long as they really
happen.

He also said that he suspects that the use
of marijuana might exaggerate that even more, and as
we all know from Chris, the one person that would
admit it, everyone in the house was smoking marijuana.

Let's look at the observation conditions.
Chris said the stairway was not 1lit, hard to see, very
stressful situation. Jackie upstairs said the hallway
waspn't 1i¢. She said the bathroom llght was on, but
the bathroom light was behind the defendant. When
guestioned on that, she all of a sudden remembered,
oh, yeah, there was a light shining in from the other
room.

She never mentioned that before that.

When asked what the lighting was, she said the
bathroom light was on. When challenged, she came up

with this additional light.

The prosecutor mentioned stress. There's
stress in every aspect of life. 1I'm a little stressed
right now. I'm giving a closing argument. You're a
little stressed. You're going to have to pay
attention here. You're paying attention at a certain
lavel of stress. You're awake. There's stressors all
the time.
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You heard the doctor say that a certain
amount of stress is good for memory and gathering
information and the retention of information.

However, you also heard him say it falls off at a
certain point, when things become too stressed.

I'd submit to you that being shot at is
that point where you're going to fall off that scale
and you're not going to be paying attention to
anything but getting yourself out of there, out of
harm's way as soon a&s posslble, As = mattar of faect,
you heard pecple testify that Chris 5Smith turned and
ran. He was going to get up those steps as guick as
he possibly could, and he had one thing in mind and
one thing only: To save himself. To get up those
stairs and behind a locked door and get away from this
guy who had a gun, once he finally realized something
was going on.

Well, I don't think he was thinking to
himself: Did thls guy have big eyes? Did he have a
mustache? Geez, what color was his hair? He didn't
ask himself all those gquestions. He didn't take the
time, as Dr. Yarmey said, under optimum conditions
where you would sit and ponder a face and say, *"I'm
looking at & brunette, " or someone with brown hair or

big eyes or big ears.
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He didn't have that time. He turned and
ran, Jjust like he should have.

Also, Jackie, up in the hallway, you don't
really think she stood there and said to herself,
“Gee, I'm going to have to identify this guy in a
couple of months. I'd better, you know, take a
picture of him in my mind and remember what he looks
like." She didn't egay that. She got shot in the arm
the second he came popping up the stairs. That's what
she said, "Hs came popping up the stairs, shot me in
cthe arm. I looked at my arm, it was bubbling up.”

I don't know what other people would do if
their arm, the flesh in their arm was bubbling up, but

I think that'd be a pretty stressful situation and I'd

be wanting to turn and run.

Yet she says she stood there, I think one
of her estimates was 30 seconds looking at this
person, staring him face-to-face. And again, she
would have you believe that this person after shooting
her In the arm, after hearing gunshots downstairs,
would then stand there calmly, "I've shot you in the
arm, what would you like to do next," and wait 30
seconds £for her to make a move. Dossn't sound
likely.

What sounds more accurate is that as soon
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as she realized she was shot, she turn and ran. And,

in fact, in some accounts she said he was running her

down .

Well, it's kind of inconsistent if they're

standing there and staring face-to-face or he was
running her down. Which sounds more reasonable to
you?

Then she says she ran into the bedroom,

and now Arron Williams picks it up. He says he ran to

the docor angd lookad out tha deoor for a full four to

five seconds and looked at this man, who was
supposedly running Jackie Smith down.

Now, that hallway the picture isn't up
there right now, but that hallway did not look big

enough for anybody, even someone with my short leg

span, to be running for four to five seconds and not

cover that space, through the door, and probably

through the window. So there were no four to five

seconds to look at this man. This is a1l happening

lickety-split. Shots are being fired. There's no

oppeortunity to observe.

They 're all high., They're all under

stress. They're =zll viewing this under louasy, at

best, obsarvation conditions.,

—

How do we know that? At some point they
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draw composite pictures, and you all heard them admit
and you heard the doctor say that retention is best
closer to an event than it is far away. I think all
of you admitted that in voir dire. You remember
things better the day after it happens than three
months after it happens.

Well, ladies and gentlemen, these are the=
three pictures they drew after the event
happened -- well, not drew, I'm sorry. 1 was
corrected on that once before and 1'1) corract mye=l:Z
on it this time. They did not draw these pictures.
They described these individuals to a police officer,
who then put the pictures together and came up with
these pictures.

But they all had to say to the officer,
"Yeah, that's the guy that did it," or else the
officer wouldn't have made these lovely wanted posters
that alert the community to who they're looking for in
this case.

Now, I submit to you, ladies and
gentlemen, that at the time that their memory was
Best, that is what they came up with. They don't look
anything like the defandant. They don‘'t look anything
like each other. The prosecutor was going to get up

and show them to you, but probably thought bstter of
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it because they don't look anything like each other.

,,They don't look anything like this man.

Yet that's what they came up with from the
events that happened that day.

Now, you heard Dr. Yarmey say the passage
of time affects memory, and also post—event
inferences. Now, I'm sure these people talked to esach
other. I'm sure they talked about the event. You

don't have a brother killed and another lady killed in

1]

vour house and then never tzlk =2bout it again.

During this two-month period £from the time
they drew these pictures to the time they picked out
this lineup, something happened, something strange
happened. They somehow put all these three pictures
together and came up being able to pick out the one
guy who had the biggest eyes in the lineup. Well,
they're talking about big eyes, they're talking about
big eyes, and now they pick somebody out of the lineup
who has big eyss.

I submit to you, ladies and gentlemen,
that these are an indication of what they saw on the
day of the event, and what they've finally produced in
& lineup is not what they saw on the day of the
event.

The judge is going to give you certain
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instructions on identification. He's going to tell
you what the law is with regard to an identification.
One of those instructions is that you can consider
whether or not a witness gave a description that does
not agree with an in-court identification.

I submit to you, ladies and gentlemen,
that these pictures are what that instruction was
written for. That is the purpose of that
instruction. These pictures are identifications of
the person that thair mamory basst served them at that
time.

One thing, one last thing 1'd like to ask
you to do ls to not be lulled into a situation where

you're finding guilt by association. Just because you

R

would pick a friend to go to the movies and maybe a
robber might pick a friend to do a robbery with, that
is not proof that Kenny Colvin was there. The fact

that his brother may or may not have confessed to this

crime is not proof that Xenny Colvin was there.

You have heard absolutely no proof
whatsoever that Ken Colvin was there, other than these
thrse eyewitnesses who said that these three pictures
looked like the person that committed this crime.

I think if you look at these three

ictures -- here are the exhibits, You're able to
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take them back into the jury room. if you look at
those pictures, you look at what the defendant looks

like, you can £find nothing but reasonable doubt in

this case.
I‘'m sure you will £ind that. I'm sure

you'll come back with a verdict of not guilty.

Thank you.

MR. BRAMBLE: May I proceed, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Bramble, please.

MR. BRAMBLE: Thank you.

Despite the fact that defense counsel
attempts to in some way -- he says I'm not trying to
make any comments on people's life-styles, 1I'm not
trying to make any comment on whether a person ingests
alcohol or marijuana. I submit to you that is not
true. It's pretty easy to stand up here and trash a
person when they can't come up here and speak for
themselves. It's pretty easy to trash & person when
they're dead.

No one in that home denied that there was
marijuana being sold out of the home. No one denied
that they used it if they used 1it. Chris Smith spoke

of it. John Earl Smith spoke of it. Jacguelyn Smith

was probably the most candid of them all. She says,
“I didn't have time to do it yet. I was still caring
35
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Mr Kenneth Colvin

Prisoner's No 192744

Marquette Branch Prison (MBP)

PO Box 779

Marquette, Michigan 49855
“July 9, 1998

Dear Mr Colvin:

On hehalf of Public Eye with Bryant Gumbel, | would like to thank vou for your
suggestions and story ideas for our show It is gratifying to leam of your interest in this
RS News series

We are always looking for interesting story ideas, and our audience can often times be
the best source we have for finding them  Our goal is to report on stories that can
provide insight and best inform our viewers We appreciate your taking the time 10
submit an idea.

The Public Eye stall gave your letter careful consideration, but decided not to report on
this matter at the present time. This does not indicate that the subject is unimporiant or
uninteresting  Public Eye is faced with the enormously difficult task of choosing a few
topics each week from among hundreds that could be covered.  Nevertheless, we
sincerely appreciate your bringing this matter to our attention.

Whatever subjects Public Eye explores in the future, we hope you will find this CBS
News broadcast informative and thought provoking

Cordially,

Amy :oun

Public Eve with Bryam Gumbel



Eranees VE

February 10, 1998

Dear Viewer:

Thaunk you for your interest in ABC News PrimeTIME Live.

Should we need additional information with regard to your subject, we will be in touch
with you at that time.

Very Truly Yours,

PrimeTIME Live

Dean Viewer:

A

fackya

Thank you for submitring yous si
1o Dareline NBC. Wi haygegs
considered your idea and we req
Inlowm you thar we will nor be pursuing
Iv a1 this time.

We receive hundreds of suggestions, bur
ustortunately, we can air only A few
each week. Your 1dea will be kepr on
file, however, and it may inform or
inspine A furure Dareline seGment.

We always appreciate hearing from our
viewrns and welcome youn informarive
suggestions. Thank you for raking rhe
TiME 1O WRitE.

Daicline NBC

147 Columbus Avenue New York, NY 10023 (212) 456-1600

KENNETH COLVIN #192744
MARQUETTE BRANCH FRISON
PO BOX 779

MARQUETTE, M1 19853
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HAWNRIETTE ARANTT PRISOW
1960 U, S, 41 Seutl
darquetts, ‘!.lclu.ann 49855-9131
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Pirst, I would !:;-.- ta thank gou -si:xcutl).“u uvmce.d ia taking the ti=e our,
prasu=sbly, out your wery busy work schedula, “to ces! oy lagcar and roviswing
the zaclosed dacussants. T '

Ny ré.ison for ;:writiﬁ}' you and the Srand Tapids Press voday, | = pramently Iving
through s contluuous sbhzoluts aightmars. My Srother and T are victiss in & vrengfu
conviction ardsal, Y

For over the last thirtaen frustrating 1aug resrs, I Save doon continuoesly fisheins
this =axtramely long wearissce and socusberance $e3sl Satrls in praviag oar
infocance. T Nave been corrssponiing snd seading letzars (nlong with dactments)
to numerons  wrongful coaviztian. o Azations, iacluding che uahegon  based
organizatisn  called, "Tansesari®, am:t rotelving my letter back ‘in 2008,
ir. Douglas J, Tiagkas ' Praszidsar af Ianecsat! ‘Hadly sest s =3 enormomaly
informarive and shcouraging lscser, along with seversl Srochures and wroagful
conviction u&mMMcMauwmtsmem-
In ons of che orzsnization’s brachursa, 7 Ked H-coypeed you- name nd § postries
sacorsessut you hed wade of tha srasafearion azd fes aver 2eal-us werk 'ta. obtaining
the ftitiotldbf, t.h: ls_i:.e “-m:};:l !li‘ar?r. l:_I addisionally ;?s‘;m ot {mt srticles
in cths Jran ids Tress az well, So, T thoughr it would % =xrramely bensficial
to us '(ay m:i‘.’: and I} Lf T had written you, and explained sur sirrent dilamse.
oty s M o — - =i ofEp— s s w— P — 1 AR
Tou =ay Fmr:‘;tzc;ﬁ thas I have mmclosed with this letter, saserdl locuseste,
InJUSERE ¢ IAftar from VYr. Tlepes, dated Amedd 19, 2007, Thoese Tire ' Li8%sen
focmmades (shiggy-2i.%c pages (o 311) waich mrs zcasiderab relazed u“._?-‘
case, As you mbv resd chrowgh thin Tetter, T 1Y swplate =s Yo tRET ==Tevanc:
< eash Jlosusgne esclcsed, FPlesse, Y. Shelloobarger, bo pacient sivh me; s= ¥
“xidaln oy mighessre. - - .

Mr. Shellenbarger, =y caee involves 3 drughouss robbery that hod occurred in Crahd:
Rapids, Michigan om June 24, 190&, Turing the robbery, two people were killed and
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thres othersz vera shYot,

The syswitnssgss sgainst z2 graced chat they were high on marijuana. At the ctime
the incident had occurred, the syowitnesses restified that the asres in which the
shooting had caken placs, was dark. At the tise the shootas was shooting at thew,
thoy oaly 1ed seconds to see the shooter (the firsr ayswitnngs tostifinl ~ha' she
only hzd ssconds to see the whootar, che sacand wvitness testified that he only
glanced and had four to five seconds to sea the shooter, =zad the thdsd witness.
testificd that 5= was =rying snd xept coveriag Mls Tacs). In fect, the Elrst -Lgm
duriug che prslif=tasyy =asxiaation Lewtiflfied that the ds:ecn.te czss cut 'snd
"privately" showed iy photo to thew before I was placed 1h s line-ug 20 Le
mnauu-u. Jut waen I aadl r-..eivw = mlutuary cxminatian transcriyss, She
womsa's tesilevny and the Judge's question to the witaesc s hangsl,

Sr. geellsdisiger, A0 stuzted d=rad Te Grand .;,.L.. Jalics ';;...:;.'—'.a: srrsscal
=y irrother on an unvelatsd case in Orand Tapils back in July o 1994, The cese
[ m m,uuu, u:uwd tor vay lacer H ered to be a ulf—d‘!im :u-e.
sul e =tary gyt sa faspiiat, .. "Pufld Nospligs Eas

USEAOss Jell=Jusse -.-U‘—AM-I-. m 1 S8l later UlsCuvesiel Lils MM
sbout the unkaown informant [ros 3 police tip shoet.

Iné detsctives had placed sy hrother 1n o limegp, Whers ong syswicnmes —wh0 was
high o0 druge- had detiﬂu hin as one of the guason, The detocrivea mad later
interrogated wy Lrothar for thrae hours —in wnich only thirty minutes of tha euun
interrogation was recorded, wsnd  during the czecordimy of cas =n? of ehe
interrogation, ey oUrotisr made a tocally false confession Last implicszed 28 &9
the socond gunman. LT was later revealsd during =y Urothsr's ;a:uxauhm wine
(Sslzer sHdzaring) chat zas deteccive had modo in-direct promdisss to Giu for his
coopersiion. The dmtective told aim that he could s=e his new oorn  son cdtslde
wi cae prisos walls, and ses afa sradvate from Bigh school. Ths detsciive Lodd
=y brother about a Ifrisad of the detective whio was & proachsr, nf';a wad besn involve?
in a asurder (he had killed s fathes's sSecpstary, becsuss she discoversd that
4e was swbezzling soncy from mis fether's Zirm), and 5y Wim'conparsting with pelice,
o= was sanwxcod to twenty years, but was telwased from prison only 4fter sery
ten gears. i [zct, during sy Srother's hearlug ad trisl, ops of tha lstecTivis
_n:tmud sy brother agraed that ths story wes told 4n hopes that = would
end tounfess to the ories,

c&ccm:iﬂﬁuiutndwm_mtmimm&m and he only mude
stat=ssat becsusse Lh= Jetectives told s *h=r e would recuive tVanty jyears
..ﬁc{hc praacher, e would be sble o g=t gut of jrison apl see ll= sof ag2in,
mhu Feared thet N '@id Bl on WEIShe Killed 1€ e Ll revaslsd the
Individusls who  wers mummmmum.mwm\e-mm
yelre~ull at e tise the fnterrageribn ook plate, and is sod eas Bis fIvet low
bora. Additionslly, =y brorher testifled that he ‘fequusted for his sttorasy seversl
Cises, bup they r=luscd ds request,

e

from a) Drocher's sistassnc, “became th= focts of the Lnvestigstisn, The Ssund
sspids folics Lepsrisent ca.aun:! - photo of me from the Jetxoic ?oliu' Wt

I Rad agver besn co wrand Saplls and they did not have @ PaOLY O .
NOTES 4y urother =ad I ars frosn =treli. In Januscy of 1974, =7 brother was arresied
ia Grand Sapldds sfter cthe police discoversd Jrugs, over S12,M0C.00 4n ‘cash, ‘A5
\oles uatch (aod other =sponsivs jewelsy), sud 5 gun o3 Nis person. Yy brother
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has only been known by police —and others- as being 5 drug dealer, and e has never
bean involved 1a robberies, cvor. I was convicted of robbery back in 1958 (I had
robbed 4 couple of Detroit fast food restaurants in Detroit, but 1 wad using druge,
#ad wihen I was un parvie, I had saincained stoady saple t, #and I was not uslag
drugs, perfod. I have wy purole file to prove it ag vauqi.

Once 3‘ brother nzr officially ctu:s:, daved July 23, 1:;)9!., and the detectives
recei =y oto from Ustroit, the detsctives sent a lotter o we, in Deerpoic,
dased" Am&w;. 1998, Etiting that =y &8 case up. in b case thmr they \ere
investigating, ‘fad thay wantsd == to cose s 1 Auguge 11, 1904, or thay would
have aa offisial photo-'rop ia w=hich #y photo would be included. The phato-drop
was Meld, and om Asgast 31, 1993, I wos srrastes in detroi: and tyken s Srand
Taplis by two Srand Rapida’ detsctives.

Ar. Shelleabarger, osar coaviction was btased only om migidentification, and =y
brother's false statessar, (NOTE: Miring ay interrogation, I Ll cxplainsd o the
detectives that I was ot hose in Jstroit -asad sy brother wvas there, and I Have
aever besa to Grand Bapids in oy 1ife.) 1

Sy brother was tried by Jury firse, and 40 January of I¥85, he was convicted by
Jury 4al sedtenced ty two tounts of astural {ife without the possibility of parole
for fulony surder, ove count of 11fe for arsed rohbsry and two years for felony
fire-aras in the comuisslon of a2 feloay.. . . g s
e e e ' PRI S G- @ e [ DR S

In May of 1995, T wenr to trisl, anam”me'?wcez;u;.w ts two commts
of mmcwral life withour ohe LossIdIlipy AF pirole for feleay sucler, tires cosmts
af Jarelasdls i Ior armed sabbory and ewo years for felony flre-asa. (NOTE:
ias tsdad juige wroagfally dllowsd the prommsution to use =z seilesce sgeinoe ==
S} waivhedi's Tpeordy recacsei” Zalse confession ther he mels £0 Lk debsctives
—without informiag tus Jury taac =y brothor fecante] the statesent, and Lhe
letectives ==de in-direct promises to aim.)

{ha prosscution's theory was ay Srotasy wnd I had wenz imto zas drughouss o rok
it of wohey =nd drugs. ie atated chic sy Lrothes went dowusteirs, uilled two people,
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took drugs, and a bag, and I had went uypstairs and shot tliree peopls,
dis-ldestification was our defensa, )

Puring wy trial stage, T had requesied [Fo% 5y dftorndy n copy of my clisnt file,
because 1 lLed excéllent rasasons to believe that they ware not being uenest with
me and coupeiently reprosenting me as true criminal trisl attorney should, 2nd
not surprising, I discovered that they were aot.

P -
- ¢

I discovsred osly sfter takiag Aussraus raquest -gnd f1lipng two complaints with
the Michigan Attorney Urievance Colmission- that Lise trial actorney had completely
“sabotaged" hoth of our cusas, In July of 1938, asftsr our Mraet sppesls wers
sxiaysted, I racsived wy clisat file, and oncs I had csviswel iz, T a2d discovered
seversl Jocusaats and inforuution tHAT wers ebvisusly' 2scelpecery informscion,
that would Had nnt‘ez:‘.ucu.wl, challeaged  the syswitnssses' 4dancificarion
testisvay, Sur 2lso cresces un slvicus yizils iefanes —yisty seTong procibilicy-
tiaas would a2l dofinitaly oproved ocur 1200cenee, Aaf Tound 4y aot guilcy, The Sfrse
OF Aumerous docusents that 7 lmad discovered were:

BT &5 %% A~ sjssztussss Yleecg¥ By =wamas

-t 4 ==L wmdE LSSeildy Jesh =48 Giltse Sus Juudneat

OCZUsSTEl.

v, Adron {115E.5, iy distad tREF &= anly hsd aluasced 3r tliz shooter, callad
Cig police dusad Jume 26, 1924, just two days after the Iacidsnt, and szarsd that
e ssan ehe guy who siho: his, and he had given :tne parsou’s nawa —whiich was
“r. Christopher L. Taylor, (Sed Docussant 3)

i2xc, on ‘July 8, 1904, 4o =as 2fter the faciSenc, lr. Viiliaws wesst Lo an
oificial pliote—dro) and idencified exo Jthel suspects —one suspect, Yr. Thames
dawkins, was beiog investigatad] by the datectives after two county j=il dinforwants
(¥ire Willte dsadous (Ss= Documsae 3) I Mz, Calvin L, Jones (3== Jocument 1)) rold
tham that sar. larron Johanson told thes that he and snother person Sad committad
tis robbory on aeland, (Ses Docussdts 4). g, #illiams stated durang chat photo-
Srop that he was near certuin that Mr. lawidns was Tha parsoz thet syt hia.
s Aillisms n=d ddenvifisd throe differant inddvidusals, bS2fore he identified me
35 the shooter. I have enclos=d the VANTED POSTER et ir. Williams had sssistes
in putting.together of Lhe descriprion of she person’ who shot hiz. {32¢ Scounents
2) (WOTE: doth . of zhs suspects, Wtr, Jolnsoa snd T, Gawkiss are now docassad,
i bad discoverod racantly ther 4dr, Jolnson wWas Killed duriag o 1535/95 drughouse
cobbery that he wis involyed in, und Mr, Hawkina had 24ad i S5/ June oF 2903 a
Bt the Xear County Jail, durinz intuke, Tt wa= statad during tha Investization
that both Of theose Zonrlaoen wers involved I chése typas of rolberias,)

" s, Jacqueline Szizh, cthe sscoad syswitn=gs, yhg tsstifiad thal She had
less than twsaly s=condsto see ths shoorsr (and testified during Prelisinary Zuges
thet the det=ctive cuss wut sad privacely -snown wy phots To thas) aad ilangifisd
4 sugpect, Yir. John dawkias, and stated thar ne was too short, bus lngked = Lot
like e uy whe shot her. (Sss Joctment 5)s
L mwer suclosed Ms, Ssteh's AVTTH 2ORTS =% Mocmerts 3)

fae cakrd eyawitnsss, <, —iwistopher Szith, who f=srified thet he wvas

shot e ers, ar point ll=al rangs, v=s i3 Is8E Lot shot =13, pUTSUaINT 0 Lhs
sospltal report char Lhs Jjetactives recsaliyal staling That they 2id pot ave any
f=Corded of dim recsiving wmedical treatesne, (ROTE:" o. @y zaspdff=d ac crisl

TaaC LB Sesn. ths shooter waan he sad shot Ads (4 the sz, I @5 have a 2opy of tha

{1)-only = w
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sedical request.) T have anclosad Mr. Smich's WANTZD POSTER, (Sse Document

4, 1 hod discovered the enclused report from dagalesal Cepyices of Aohiga,
[nes,dared day 15, 1905, and o GRPD lhvestisative laterviey dote of the thirtesn
year-old girl who guve the detectives the description of the w0 zunmen Just
ainutes after the iacideat had occurred. The iavestigator tried to hawve the young
girl ctestifly to wigbk she saw, but her wother refused, staring thar the JR7D%s
ciifef of police promised her that they would not be involyed 4n this case. (Sex
vocument J)

(NOTE: At the time this crime was committed, T was 26 yaa 214, sganding 5'4",
and L c3u not Zrow goacns, n=riod. y Irother smas 19 ycars-old, standing &',
and 52 can ot grow & goagsa, )

3¢ T discovared GiAPD Investigative Tntervisw noves of Vv, Willle Jsadows =nd
r Alvin L. Jonss {(who wors inier=zncs) wao ere residing dn the couuts

g
ia
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#xplained to hiw char che departssnt wes refusing o reles§e 3 copy 'of the poltes
files co wy sother. I nad Finally received the FOIA regquest dated ‘larch of 1999,
sad ‘I then discoversd cthat zile departuent had Vithheld inforsstion Lhut I 343 aor
s== ia the accorney's client fils, el , 2

"k e surder weapon (handgum, .J3 superauto, thar wax  fo on 4 feen 4

nd Rapids) thac was lavolvad in the qucrilb%aihdgia_n also 12§ﬁl_v_ad in qou;? )
shooting deted June G, 1994 —just a weak and an half Sefore the incidsat took | 8
Caat #= have oesa cosvicted of. The de va Lad quas “r. Trent ' g
and Nr. Carl 0, Powell (sudpects) who ware involved in the June 5, 1954 Fair Strest
shooting, and they told the Jevecrive that = frisnd of theirs 53d poassazsion of
Scth a3 .32 auto and 3o supsrauto handguas (those were the Fsss cyps weapons cast
vere used Lo the elund Stiest case, tha cass thot we sre couvicee! of., (Se=
Uocusenits 10, 17 = 13)) but he clatmed that he waa rodded of Lis neapons, Hatcd
Jduse 15, 2%'or 25, 19%4, (Des cocusents 14 4 13}, NOTE: The case thut we have desd
couvicted of hdppased June 24, 1994, 3o, it would be torally ifmpossible for my
brother and [ to had cossitted tae sobleryMasdblds £ = 1 aot ave pusssssion

-----

-

of B sedbins. T Jooietives =00 SN usecuter LoV TS ay el —ad BhIS e

— - - - - -— . e 0 - - - - .- - -
bl wnl e e edmalaviiias R s b e pllE g Wi s b T A UBES wa L o
Sle '

i gad filed o chispiain® witl the Jdchizan State Pollcs Dagariabut aud Lts Terassic
Sctemcy Divisinn, dutel fuguse 17, 2001, axplieibly srplutalig how tvb ol thedir
ssployess conceslad the fact, during testisgay 3t Metd bf odr trisls, Lhdz they
he¥ Jiscoversl oLaar e racoversd 389 sGpErauto Laadiun, anl possibly, the .32
suto casiugs found in paca the Tadr pal Telghd Jtreuts =ootiang wers dsed g the
sz weapons. (=2 Zocuazara 3I, 15, 1o, 1T 3 18) On Sspteaber 27, 2001, Op, Jobn
h. Junala, resposted co wy cosplafat, scsting that Che prosecutar was swere that
the bandguns were iavolved in Soch shootings. (See locumsne 13) I you will raview
Ehe SF Soseasic wsparcs of TiE casings, bullsts and gun (.30 guperzurs) (Doctisent
17 —lad Zeporc: 32106-34 I Supplement dsaced: 00/27/%4; O7/05/64 & 03/04/94) of
the Neland cass, you will see that thay never pressnted tha cross-rofersace to
the Fair Street case. Zut 3 the fuir Strest case (Socu=msnr 15 -Lab Tapores
S219C-54 L Supplemsat dated 05/27/94 § O2/02/94) the cross-refercuce of both cases
are Msted, This information was withheld.

B During =y triel, the ZJetectives testifiod falsely when sthey clsimed to

culy Siscoversy & 37 speriuts Sandgus (the susder wespon) in Grand Zaplds, but
1 Bad Slscoversd notos in Jhich they had found fwo other .35 superauts wnfgucs
ih Grand Bsplle furing the davestigstios,
Adiitionally, Ll detactives tespificd chac pe h2d puschased Srov o hariesrs
store 18 Gfdnd Ragids, bdulless Lar bHoth m just = ‘coauple 2ays hefore ,
rolibery, Mt 1 lial diecovBred dn “the I8 % WNEE UNEr statsd Sosd Baltety veed
brought on June 17, 1994, i & herduars store L8 Trand Saplde,

.I Bad ciacovered 3 4T Iavastldtive Intervise pates of su, Tazalya 2L
3nted "Faus IE, 139, (See Tocuoant I1T) o0 e Socas, S4a AT S WREoSPTRL Tial
M s==u eeta, T. Jounsom a3 vir. Thames Tavkiay acriss viry stringe, pacisg the
flooc, sad kickisg colugs. 3Sas laver discoverad ther 4r, Ihases dawicins had shot
someona on teland Stiwet. (NOTE: e dstectives uad Loths ir. Thames Hawkins and
‘re Terron Johfison as thslr prise suspect=, and in sscy, arvested Yr. Johnsoa on
Jung 24, 1994, o1 unrelated Chiargas, and tis police 3= conflscated 3200.00 fioz
WS Tr-was alleged, during testisoay 57 T ORris S8t that SS00.20 was saken
=8 2io JUddag R Tovesige)



Thers, 45 extressly a lot wars foformacdion and documsots cthat 1 had discovered In
both, Eoleas, but I believe both che police and wy ex—-trail stiorney are Withholding
zope Anfoaraation thac wonld help our casée, and ultigately proving our infincence.
My - problea now, I do npot have an luvastifstor and an asttorney 4n' ordar to
eff=ctively prove our lnnoceace, You must agree, froe the svidencs (docussnts)
that T have Included with this letter, =y brother and I was absolutely "frased”
-ia avery dJefinition ol the word, 4

I <iiow you uay not believe i, hut T have sihstantial reasongto believe that savzral
individeals, ineluding certain judges asad attorneys da Grand Rapids wre Lavolved
in tias aassive cover-up. Sack dn 2000, I had filed s civil sult against
wial actorney fr. Liquagli (fennochn Colwinm, Jre V, Michsel A, Ulwule¥l, Case 5g.:
Weodusy-di) for: i. Legal salpracsicey Z. Fraud (S{lent Fraud 1 Filluciery luties),
and Je Freud woacsaloscat of ches Claday and the suit sss wrougfully Jdisalssed 5y
1. dayid Soaty Circuit Judge of fTent Jeuncy.: fhe judge refused to give z2 any type
'of hesring, and bGis rulings wer2 exuremely biss towards om=. 4
in his ruling he staced;

LU iir. Solvin I8 unavsizably,

se lsye read the brief £iled on bebalf of de. Ligquigli. Ye havairesd
ig. wolvin's candwricten Lrief, It ds vecy difficuls 2o xuow the.nasture.of
ae —ebbdi's clade, levlag ssed Lo with great cars sad peving Sxasiasd uis
asaaded Cbsplulut, It sppesrs, L4252, that 1T is not yet harme wpan
Ar. Solvin st his chafis for malpractice has been sussar.ly Jis=izascd
becsuse idas mecopd cofplaist, his susaded complatar sgsin -lalos caat oe
i=s sulng for mslpractice. Tt 18 alan extresely 44ffisult .o uaderatsa:
Nag tis nazurs of the fragd cheat he is clatwing ectuslly ls,

e bast thar L can do is conclude chat My, Colvin 4s cloladag .that
r. Wlguigli defrauded hiw hecause "M, Liquigli didp'z gell Nis ‘thie Nhe
was commireing salpractice. Teald it in any way that I can, I caanoe Find
aay zzarssenr of fect which Is coasistant with the rejuiresents of law
that clafiss for fraud be spacificglly stated, 80 that it 1s possible to
deteraine what faccual basiz the pluiariff has for the claiwm.

Under tha circumscances the motion for aummary dispositionr relutive Lo
the fraud claim, which is the only remsining claim le graated pursesat to
wei 2.440(C)(3) and (10)."

b3S JUGES COTCIIded LE TGA3NR VY staiings

"Fiaiairili now scexs delaysd leewe to appesl the tris! courc's
compledusd—of order. in respanses, dafeadant atatos that plainciff's appesl

bw whthoyt serit. ibereforz, defondant respecefolly regues e thas The.Juust

PErERbkaReLy - asliise Lhe: fzot County Cizoult TOurt'L flln. s ERE, TaiPing
that, deay glsintiflf's Jelsved requese Zor lesve to arses!.”
Lokl SUit That 1 hud Shled ssalisl L. Aduisii, 2C wae 2ssy a= and withhess

e siculpstupy/iopeaciament evidencs (he Failed ro tell ds that the Inforsatish
eristen, svain afrar I jad reoqueatsd a complete copy of the £1ls); Whtehrugs - Craud
(silaatr Lraud and: fraudulent concesluwsnt of the  cladw (£iducisry dutiew)) and he
souniteed legal malpracrice, because he jressarad che defznes »f wividentificagtan,
so.ne Gallisd TO STSISHT LO Tae JUIY che obvicus wvidence chat would ihad besen.wecy
sepportive Toosi= case., e Liquigli susw a8 had commiti=s malprscedcs: by feiling

4



(o, present tae cvidesce (and tell sie that the dnformstion exisc=d snd he

LAase. it in amy, -utum).ﬁ,ww Am.sﬂm.a&aud bac:::ﬁ
- » 35 my allorney,. to 0ot
%ﬁ = an oypoahmerw ”l’“ ﬂidéibé s!mnld. +or* should not
becpFmsantsd co the jurye
50, da fact, I had stated a clalw ng:ins: vir. .dqutzli‘. Jul the courz aad wrongfully:
od the claims.

Iawégar-is Loy, ctm:hxai appauls. I vas wrongiully deafsd- t:hcre as wsil,

MusCript (corractiny ths record oﬂts. &:ﬁﬁl’s’z‘ 100,
Bdge, lis, Jins dari=y's question that sho osied e, %mhzor& ".i.

1 L ms I e R e T i ———— = resnl
_—r L-i‘vl Uly Tye —~ | ~:'lﬂ' e el SN THsSe A e AALADGA APk “f uEi.a.
Nave tRE roesrd corrected. T Had n.urs af‘fﬁ sadn, aigesr Jonc c=nson desiel
,_-mnon.tniwpwﬂn!::!umm:wnmn order that tha transcripts be
camd it wvas denied, (KONSETH ?ﬁlﬁ»M mm\pm

- hi33-cv~iliy, son. Seajuwiy &5 : : Zupreas
'ty State Tourt Adminisrrauivi OfZ1ee/ s scording Somr:d
. weview oa the couwrt racorder, M3, Phyl ccqihlat &la “95-35);, hut
sosnd disaissed the couwplalur k¢c=m9é e, PO AL Lusteay Stavad:
"Jurisdaccional SounleFiss aql ENel “fHct thae ehe repotrer $n
sicsased Tenuers che Toard's JUrisdicedion user. Ve ses lesing our S4ls
s tids complainc.)

:1:5:. e z.l:m.iu.-ation issus :ux:l the trisl sttorasy failing to iaforn = fust
the idencdifisstica of othar Susp=ces eristad, wnl ths total Fattlurs 3 pressnt
the ayidencs to tuw jury. D =agiacrate judge steted the fagr that the eyevi’.:hrs;.a
Had Lleneifisd 2= ss iy aaoow. £n2 jJury would not codsidsr the syidspes of &

witnesses ilentifyins other Suspects Just days after zthe dncidenr., The Lris.l
sttoraey quastiosasd the jJury during vier dirs $5 Lhey” a1} sgra=? char o ,y-_rsv.a
ssucry 13 Lutier cluser Lo ay evenst than, Surther away. Aod all Jury w=ahears agreed
tist it {3 much better zloser -to ta‘u! event,

The fact the attorncy presentsd ss evidencs t::e sy-wzn&sses Comyusita Jruwings
CWANTED POSTENC) 314 aot Isak 1itas @E, or 2ach other, e fTack they webe Rlah an

Earajuasnzs, xt the tize thay wers ’41; shul al, it was very dark, tiey wers sutiid e
o phmir lives, »nd Uley wars scared fne whefy Uves, it wdy mINE S=owe for n‘&e
sttumuey T grass=ut :Yl-uhu. £y the ;.x.-"‘\et v, Jilliass =nd Ms. Ssita had

t3satilied ozhers sa zhi= sagtier. In JA = 7. .-JLL__..., 281 F.3d4 353 (5zh cir.
'aoz) ‘the coart N=ld: “Supor=ssion uf porttive AdansiTi-aricn vl Jifferent guspocts
Ly eyewitaess ©o aggravats! asurds; dadvmu;;d defendant In conducting his
dafzase, ..nd Sius, Suca evicsncs was umterial for. purpase of &iz Jrady clsim."
Alao, aa LU V. U5, lst C-l.... o. U3-2U31 (3/23/53) the cours 1&1"' "-.; withlhell
axsulsatory svidence —ghe fasoc syewitn=csas lad Adsatifisd orher Sple as  uz0x



robbers- two men weres senat to prison for sowe othsrs' roabbery." Xow, 1if it is 3

Srady violation 3 wichhold avidence, Jik= other suspects baing identdified by

syewitnesses, why isa't it {neffective sssistance of counssl when the attorney

lo=s not present tlie avidence to the Jury, and 18t thes decid=d? The evidetica would
u

-

not had hurced the defense, as the smagistrate s gaested, but in fact, helped.
Sacond, Mr. Chris Smith, who claimed s Wis shot” at peint blank range, and this
was how he sabn the shooter. I distoversd (and presented tae “ocument to the soure)
through a s=ifes] requsst by Detective Srabls that Mr,. ssilh did not raceive and
agdical treatment for s alfe el Junchiat Vound, Tha magistrac= judgs claimsd char
Iz ¥as not ineffective that the atcoraey Jecided not o presest e fact that
rs Saith did not mesk sny s=lical WCLEAtion for Mis point Ylank guashot wound.
ihe jodge bolfevad v would fwd hurt (as case 28 &L woull nad  the ., jury cayisic
che Injury and ¢

W Saichh was no

ht deathe of ‘the two victlus., his evidence <ould. nsd =n win that
t shot, and thus, taintial His [deatificssicn cestinony. “eth in
s Ot EEFT 1932)  and TUSEER. V. P ELESRIR, 181 7.3

2% NS CLIVESAT, I70 . 1575 ( N
7A7T (9t cir. d%55) sxplicitly states 1t ds ineffsceive assistance o ‘counsel vhen
e falled to pressnt evidence (insdical escords) that 1= é&xcolpsbo=é cans,
yR e — === EAsIR khs Eultes anolt (HaIn 5L SIE: At F ST
31188 the 711 dispatch Just saconds after the incideae, but when | had recetved
4 copy of the taps recording (ths G2PD, undar FOIA, §d nor send a copy of the
i1 rrenscripes), Mr. Ssith's cali was not on the racording,
Three, in regsrds to the 13 year-old girl, who was a3 r&5 geostas witness who ssen
the shocoters l1=ay tae  drughous: j98C aifer sihw neard the shetas, Sha bgve &
isvedlpPiivll 9L L2 SOQ0UtirsS, il stated shs seam phem @or=, In L 1 = A »
4 F.2d 871 (7¢ cir. 1 ), i Irs Stated it 31§ in=f"zrzive for ri=l
stiloruey to fadl o call cyswitnasses who saw anothsr man run from Lhe s y& of
Weting, The @gisrrage porzsll igfiore I IESus 240Ut tin= 13 EaAr 1 all,
stated that lr, Jones' t=stdsony {aot co Bpiing on - Y sadaw'a: stats t
vould had besp insduissible searsay ovidsace.
Four, the the Preliminary Exaninstion tfsnscripts
Soar t table cuce o zthesy and =how el S0mE
oo 3 ~ i - 3 - — - - e - g -~V e .-y 4
4t t2e preligifbary examination, avan lf 1t were a3 he rasesher
T yen ng,.-ul =D s defence, " Lo %:11:;.;:.::. : 181
to oversond who wou 1igtan, that ils 15 the "ba=z gvidoncs"
2Eng i « ! the sy t — = Shown y PLGOESO D2l ¢d
plicto—-drop and ling-up, This sxplains how three individuzls wer
2 3§ LW shootar,
AVE, - FTERATGS =0 & wilnnE=lo Bvidgnce o) ks S < 24 o F i Ly iV Gtas
. N —— . l_i‘._l. 1 oy E 31 =L S85JLLS e .
" [~f =37 je i = traut shooting, Ihe 1 98
Ee szdzion=Tr 3 that s=usic b rsports « r RELT =
SHCEE o = —t == -~ ] g § @I 5N e & LMD ULT 2T
and clearly sad access 3 s Jdocuaents, taing Iupports petitionsr's ussartion
18t reports were laproperly withheld," *88 "Poririon=r complaians thar 4= las )
CeETVvie +=le & 3 | & adividy ._, iT Tasn -2Ciies LC iis
it plas of 28lics inrervi tes. sin, petitioner's srzument that records




were ot produced is frivolous and supported.™ . - ol g+
As you can see, the judge Just "Dbrushed-off™ the Brady violations aad the fsct
tiat there wure lndividudls, Mr. Powell m Che=blizs who explicitly statad
That thyém?f duure rf the guns md;h:: ilug in cheir %m.uaad the fact
that the Svate withneld this fact, and fuct UL was discovered L Lhe zuns wese
iavolved in- another shooeing, 15 clufms that I sald that 1 lad not received the
intervisw notes. T had explicitly explained in =y petition that | had an attorney
FOIA wy police file, beciuse the Grand 7 8 Tolice refussd to relesss the file
to 2= or 3y sother, and [ had filed 4 corplaint to a =tata ssnator, wio “ad written
both ay smothar uand ayself, explicicly explaining that the police vers erang in
denyfds =y =othar tha [UIA regnest, and ancs tha attoromy received the locaments
sad sent chex o 2=, this 13 when I Jiscoverad tha withhell excalpatory locuzents,
I aleo incluled che 1itvsrs fros £he polize denying oy sorier's sad wy TOIA rsquast,
thie lectors from the state senstor, the lstters from the attorncy =itiag the JOI4
feQuesl, recelving Cou tequest, and cthan, sending chs docussacs Lo se.

Ay Jou can ===, 73 e WpistTate Julme's oidulon, I uss fitwrally “jazsed™ ovt
Sl SVdahLlady ccat iy, = 3 WSUVIAE SR A8lt fusl & was wesiss 3 SEITING
fros the tri=l court, and through the state appeal process. In “AR® Y. G20AS:T,
431 ¥.3d 1155 (3t cir. 2005) the court stazed: "A p=titioner on federal habeas
corpus i3 enticled o0 zn evilintiary hearidg VAer= the peticioner sstablishes a
‘colorable' =liis for relisf, and shere u:z.pd:;icgs ass omvar basa. acsorded
3 state or fedéral hearding on ‘uis 2lais," "Ia su=, an evidentiary hearing is
required under the ACDPA -and an appellate court will remand for a4 hearing 4f the
district court rules withour zrancing one -'Where tae pezitdanar ss2tallishss 3
colorable clal. for relis? and has never bean accordad 2 atsts o Jsdersl  Gesrdng
on Iis clais", TADP, supra, st 1187, Ia TAYLIR V “ADOOX, 358 2.34 992, 1008 (5eh
cirs 2004) staves: ",,.Ju the otier land, no AZDPA dafer=nce &5 dus yiers tis gtats
nas made 30 'uwnreasoualle' Jeterslustlon of the fscss; sad:s "Twere & sE=cs  couss
ks evicemtiary fladlngs «dloul Wolding & Nsiriag sad lving petdicionsr an
oppertunity o prassut evidence, such [lodlugs clearly results s au "unressouslle
deterzicaticn’ of the fscea.”™

3 #wnlld Gad receivec s hearding ia fedaral court, LUt as JOU Cul ses, 1 was leglel,
Ia fact, I =2 =xplicitly requestsd heariags, Lroe the brisl court level tarough
e Stats appellack prossasiings, end T vas Jenfed. T explaine] that I heve never
rateivad a hecring, Zcspite che face T nad Filed sotions requesting for haarings,
with the supporting locusents.

As I bl explsined to you, policics played a merious role in lor: of our poTitions
By Twrongfally"™ leatel, Thet 18T Wiy T 38 zofslly asgstnsr rids  “onc=shot/
Soekill” ‘appes! ;ricess In NAbess cupus erits. o = Texss dsath row prisonsr's
GRgey MILLER-— ¥V, IRIYXE, 129 S.07, 2217 (2909%), MIller-21 Lud Zomdis oue isses
Hghtesn yeira, anl v=at o seyeral courts, dacluling the Jgiled siates Supsems
\CRIES). "Deforc seeailie == 30TaUS] that &+ constiturisnal ervor had  Been
viglated. 10 ysars!ll One Lsguz!ll

dr. iiteLlnga. I beliese =¢ trlal jJudge, his daugieer in law {who cuzc=ancly

work in tas Stats Court of Apbesls), eul otaers dmportane indiviluals Jid pot weemg
want our case o s=a fne TLILUL"™ of Jay, Lecsuse 1t is guite obvicus, that tals

1o ”
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PHE GIRAND HAMDS
PRESS 155 MICHIGAN NW = GRAND RAPIDS, M| 49503

EEMESANRSE. LEFTYR FROM CRAND RAPTTE PRESS™

December 17, 2007

Kenneth Colvin Jr. (192744)
Marquette Branch Prison
1960 1S 41 South

"‘,, 111 o2 p® \,vrr 10855917

Dear Mr. Colvin,

[ have reviewed the materials you sent me and, as you requested, am retuming them. | wmn afrad |
will be unable to write about your case, but I wish you luck

‘Si!ﬁ"n 'l\

heljenbarger

ol




ALGER MAXTMIM CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
PO, BOX 600
swunising, Michigan 49862-0600

Sy TRTTFZ TO "ERRICANE™ CARTYR (6 peages;)>** July 15, 2007

RE: Writina to cotals lacal aszistarce o0 my Scother ard I weoraful criniral

I aa writing you In regards to ocotairdng lsgal assistancs on 1y worgiul convictiocn.

Mr. Carter, for the last twalve long frustratirg yaars, I have been rignting fox
my life ard tryicg to prove oy irmocanca, My brothar and 1 have beed wonngfully

corwicted by a nistorically totally corrupted crimiral justice system oot of Tant
Cowty -Grard Rapids. A justics system who has boen involved in altorirg transcripts
of critical exculgatory tescimory from a3 prosccution's oyowitnaas, deliberately
withholding ard corcsalisrsg axculsatory evidenca (both the poosecution ard our
attocreys were gullty of it), Zdeferss sttoorey -trial ard appel lale= Whio sabotagw!
our dafariss ard w0 were clardestirely working with, rot arly Uw gusecutos, ot
also bt judges ir our case, &4 tha list goes on &2 or. And I have documeried
prool of it.

Mr. Catar, oy case irmolves a drug house robbecy that had occurr=d in Srand Raplds,
Micnigan an Jure 24, 1994, Ouritg the robbeary, two peopla wera killad i thraa
othars wers shot,

The threo oyawitnesses agalnst ze stated that they wers high o sacljuara, At the
time che lncident had ocoursed, the eyewllresses Lastilled Uhe acea i which the
shootiry tock place was dack, at the time the shooter was shootirg at tham thay
orly had seconds to sse the shooter (the first eyewitress rastified that she only
had less than twerty secaonds to sss the shooter, the second witress testifisd that
ha anly glarced ard had four 0o five seconds to see the shooter, and the third

wvitreas testifisd that ha was crying and kept covering nis faca). In fact, the
first witress during the arslindrary ecamiratior testified chat the detoctive am
out ard "privataly" shows® oy pwotc to than before T was olace? ir a lire—up &

bo idortifisd, but wnen [ nad rscsived my praliminacy examisstion trar=coipgts,
thes wanar's and tha judge's tastimory had bee eltersd foom Wl was actuslly sald
during the aexam,

Mr. Cartar, it all started here: Te Grand Rapidas Police Decartmert arrastad my
heother on an urra2latad case ir Crard Rapids hack in July of 1994, Tha casz2 he
was origimally arrested for was later discovered £5 b a self-Jdefense case, ar
the charges wera dississad oo Jjustifiable homicide. While my boother was

-1 ¥
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The detsctives had placed my beother in a line-up where one

high on dogs- md {dentified him 383 are of ths gwemen, The dstectives had later

intarrogatad my “rothar for over three hours -10 which orly thirty mirutes of tha
tha
ns

coopocstior, The datective told Mo that ne oould sea hia rew bormn son outside
of the griscn walls, are sse mim graduate from hign scnoal. The dotective told
uy bDoother abcat a friecd of mammcttvammnm, who had bean irvolved
in a3 mapder (b i kille? nis tat.u:n sscretary, becauss she .hyxlvuv: that
he was asoextling woney tovon nis fatmer's fiza), ard by nla coopscetirg with police,
he w2 sertencad to Dwenty yaars, bat s raleasal fico prison alfisr sving tan
ymars, {© fact, during sy beother's nesring and trial, ore of ths Jdetecctives that
1#%1’"*»*‘* oy mrathor awarasd thiet the sty @ 2Ol &5 hooes that Yy wonild

My fothiar tsstiflsd ad s toial omt Em coxifassion was Lalss, anl = only made
tha statoont Jucau&‘a Upe dutectives t218 ndp that he would receive Mwanty years
1ika the preachaz, M would Lo abls to oot out o wison «d === nta 300 3gain,
ard that ne bl feame’ thal s and his son would 9 killed iF e had revealad tho
Individaals vho este lrvolved L the (rcidens, NOTE: 4y iwother was nineteen year-
old at tha tins the interpomtior toc® lase, wdl his s svas his first boon.
AdMtiorally, == tsothesr bestifisd rh=t he roqpested for als sttorrsy soveral Llmes,
bt they —fasa? N5 aspestk,

From ey femtherts statarert, I boctoe tio Iocwm of the Lrvesticstior, The Goard
Papdda Palic: Decartmert obtalsyd gots of o Eca the Datroll 201102 Dspartmart
-oires I ) rovss bear tu Toarel Pandds ard thoy A4 rot have a ohoto of we, NODSS
¥y brother and T ax- feom Dulroll, Ir Jmwiacy of 1594, my Urocthsr wss arrestad
in Orard Papdds slter pollce dscovered drugs, over 312,000 in casn, his Rolex
wmtoch (and other sxpersive Jewalry), and 3 oun on his persor, My heother has only
basn ‘wrowr oy polics -ard sthars- =23 bsirg a rarcotic dmmler, ard ne nas ewer
open imvolvad in roooariss over, I was orwictad of robhery tack $r 1888 (I had
ronbed = couplz “otroit fast food cestaurarts, out [ was usirg drugs, and whan
Iwas on saxgls, T nad amirtainsd staady esploymert, and 1 wes ot using drugss,
pariod, 1 have 'y o= -:1 Ml: o poowe it as well.) 008 gy sootnar was officially
dn:qad dated Tuly 22,1934, and t'w detectives recoivad ay pasd Zrom Detrodt,

tha detactivea =art a le:to: to m; in Detrzoii, datss hugust S, 1354, stating that
my fama Cam Up An 2 Sasy that ey wers invecticnting, ard they wantsd me to come
to a line-yup 3at=3 wrmst 19, ‘34., oo Shey axilae lave a official moto-drop in

-

wiiich gots wocll b ..c..J.f‘ vre pobo-3tor s wlu, ahe on augost 31, 1994,
I wag arrosta? 10 Daleclt w balha 45 Soand Aacdds by G doadd! Repids! datactives,
ML’,_’ rﬁl‘ ‘.-P-..:- -“ﬁi . y' -  # Fe - 'l’" -~L o4 & '-::AL = U "’ mc I "w
ot kill arpone Eaastsies f MY -:x.u,, —ut s Gantsd O let e kow that

Imwﬂnﬂwwhwwvlnuwbwmorm h2 also stated durirg
the tape recording of the irtaryogation, "It's like I had told you before you ware
ied Dy oeopls 1~ tha Souse." (NDIB: The interrogation occurred August 31,
1994, ard at that tioe, "Mlocatly orly o @yuwliress was soowe ay ooto during
mdﬁunmxmen !994.!m.a:t...~tullyplacadmam1
re-ve ortil Seobtesber 21, 1730 -in WJAich 21l Cwou oyewitressas allegedly pickad

-2-
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me out of the line-up without hesitation. So, how is it, accarding to the detective,
by August 31, 19394, I was identified by all thres eyawitnesses, when according
to his records ard testimony at trial, that only one eyewltress was shown my photo
during the August 11, 1394 photo-drop? The only way this oould had occurred, if
tha detective showad my photo to the syewitnesses, before ha had ssrt me the latter
dated August 5, 13994, Also remamber, as T had explained earlier in this latter,
o of the eyswitressas testifiaj that the same detective came cut ard showed oy
photo to tham -ard this was the first part of August 1994, Lut her testimory was
charsged in the transcripts,)

S0, our corviction i3 based only on misidentificatico, arel wmy prother's false
statement. (NOTB: During my intarrogation, I had sxplaines to the datactives that
I w@as at ham in Detroit —ard my brother wes thers, and I had rever bsan to Grand
Raaids in my life,)

My brother wert to trial first, and in Jemuary of 1993, he was corvicted by jury
ardl zortorcod o two cowrts of ratural life witnout the possibility of perole for
falocy aardsc, o< cout of lifz for armad robbery ard two years for felony
fire-amn in the coumission of a falony.

= i vy o3 | = o e o

il -y - 7 e Sape 2 o : - e dmeeme (A -

two courlts of matural life without the possibllity of g@rolsz for fElony mader,
bhree courts of parclashls lifa Zfor assault with the intent Lo muder, ore count
of parcleacls life for azmed robbery and o pears for feluy fire-arm. (NOTE:
The trial judse wrongfully allceed the fzosecution Lo oss a3 avideocs aqalnst me,
my brokher's "poorly redeckad” false statmaert that he mady o the dabactives
—ithout irforming the jury that oy ocother pecarted the statemert, and® the
dutactives made in-dirnot proudses to nim,)

'y nar ard I had went irte the dmug houss
that =y brothar =t doerstsirs, killed

r3 shot thres poople.,

The prosscubiod theory was that ay 52o
to rob it of morsy ad drugs. Te staced
tw> peopla, took drugs, AC 3 wg, ¥ I
siz—identificatior wvas our desfarse,

parimg my trial stage, T had requests] from my attormeys a oooy of ny cliarit file,
bacause I aad =xosllent rsasors to balisve that they w=re rot baing horest with
me arc conpstertly rcepresenting == 33 true crimiral trial attorreys should, Ard
rot surpcising, I discover=! that thoy w=re mot.

T aiscoverad arly after mking cowtless cequest —wd fllirg bteo complaints with
the Michizar Attomrey Srisvance Tonadssior- that the Lrial attameys had oonpletely
"sabotaged" my brother's and oy case, In July of 1998, after cur cirect appeals
were sxhausted, I racoivad my cllent file, ard weos T had ceceived ic, I had
discoverad savarz]l (Jocunerts arg  loforusblon that were ocoviously  estoulpst

irformation, that would hald rot oly sffactively shallesrged the yewitnosses

{3t iFicatiam tagtimory, St elso oreats® sr cwicus viable aferos -Jith stroos
cr=dibility- Ehut Wl oo dafirditaly >rovad our irmocsnon, and four? us ot
uity, The €first of rumsrous documerts that T had disc yoerad was: 1, Two of thrae

crevitnessas who [dertifis) ne as ths shooter, hal U lacl 16ertiflsd ot'wer suspscts
as ths jurmen, just days after thae incidant occurrad, The syswitress who stat=d
that ha only had glanced at tho shootar, callad ths oolice dated Jure 25, 1954,
just two days afiar ths incidant, and stated that he has s~an the quy who shot
him and he gave the purson name. Naxt, on July 8, 1994, twn weshs aftar the {rcident
this same evawitness wert to5 an official photo—frop, and {dertified two other
suspects -one suspect the dJatactives ware irvosticating after btwo courty j=ail

-3ee “




' ThEss the the detective
privately snowad oy pghoto to them) had idontified 4 suspect on Uwe strest bmt
Questioning datad Jupe 28, 1994, and she stated the suspest was
like the shocter."
tha thizd ayewltress, whon testifisd that he was shot
AN the ann, at polnt plankl range did rot cecaive ary madical treatswt for his
allegec gwshot wolxdd. The emergeccy medical ssrvicea' reecond office stated ir
A docwsent seguastliig by the detactives that the witress did rot recaive ay medical
treataert ard hey did rot hava ary sedical recorde that e basd. (NOTEs Ir his
tenticcry, e claleos Uil Uds s hvw be had seex: the shootsr —whan 22 was st )
4. I naS dscoversl a cexal froan v paralesal secvice and ths molios irterview
rotes of tha thicteer pesc—cld oirl, A w8 2 fes gastas witress ©o the incidsant.
She ctatsC ahe neard e curshots o soun the two qurames laave the doug house,
Sa statcd Chat she krew Luwsn, but s did Mot koow whweee Lhay 1iva?d. 3he told
b Jetactivo thatl ey sece loculs, and Move a Slash jesn and gresn Codillac,
~e- . s . . . , - . / - +e i e

s
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L .'.. el VLA e By Awm Luldy .r'-.‘;- =ias G oWliel Ned by & wdlil 2
JoaLss. (OTE3 AL s fhee s crdies was comadlzel, o was 9 Yezin=—cis, LRI
8'4", ard I S ot oM A Fabss, eslos, My pother was 15 poars—oll, sbardiry

6', and hie S SO0 oW 4 yoatac,)

5. T discowvarall ouwssty -ollce Iontecview kites- L wnlch teo Lloomerds w0
wara resiafiy o Uis county jJall aceod o suspect bell oare oF Ue two nfosaants
L N2 and efoiles guy aad comadtled U poobecy/homlclde, ol tie  suspect
GasClibex eialtly wlisl Nautedss]l wo U oxacl Lype Slosapms that were ased, (HOTES
N fTiend Gl U swopsct ol ubate] Lwbt o and diat frias) cuwnithbs) the roboecy
a3 LN TaCT, Uk sams Quy Dl orer Ul Uw eyeulinessees dove’ out an officisl
FOto—rop dataa July 5, 1834, &) state’ thal [ wad resr cortain chat he weg
SIS e WG 00 dam. IL Jas st slated 4n sevecal oeporls that the two suspects
fe & fo@ reputaliuwn b cuniltilng these type of robberiss. Additiorally, che
Lo suspects ol it Lha eyewitrosses' wad the 13 pears-old glrl's escristior
Ud tha gurmai, )

€. 1 discovared = cocumenc —wolon W rdorse Police Wikress- thot tas  bpial
attoer=ay 930 peepacad, oot Jld ot file Atk the rial court resusching that s
tecn afficar W subpoeara Lo testify 40 pegacds o drawira bos Shwee composit=
drawligs  (wton pictuses  (posturs)) ard taking the desccipticr: fros  the
Wewitssses ol Ls guramn Lwt sooc Ui, The comosite drewing Jescristiors thet
Lie eyswilressas cave of the unocter wera a Dlack wals, betwean the sons of 17
o 20, The cogoolbts drawirgs -waich U attorrey poirtsi cot bto Lie fury- dilad
rot ook ks me, o <ashothac,

T ATDoTays Jeo ol @l s Lt Thats fGcuetion axisteo, ax cwev ned pefueed

. '\" - - | £
i a3 e = e Widde adiwe

WIth the xozraas et I Jae ‘wvig Ln SLyANY o A0TAl 3 wopy of my ciiadt fils,
I ied Lo get 1 topy of U woldce dls Vie Pobeiene= fton Lhw Srard tapids wiics
Dipartoent's 3ocords Oftice -widch I had grogesss with Lham, antil I had filad
o complaint L0 Jlals Soratur, Jorocatls Jackiz Vsughr, 111 and sxplalrad to him
that the Jepacbusrt was roliaisy to releass & oopy of the golice Siles to oy motssr,



I had fimally received the FOIA reguest datad March of 1995, and I then Hsomvnrad
that the department hao withheld information that I did rot see in Lha attarrey's
cliert file,

1. The aucdar weapon (hardgun) that was lLivolvied in the robbery/hosdicids was alsa
irvolved in arother shooting dated Jurm 6, 1994 -just a week ard ar half beforo
ths inoldent Cook place that I have osan convicted of. The detoctive had cuestioned)
two witness (suspects) who wer:s irwolvad In the Jure 5, 1994 shooting, and thay
told the detective Wt a friad of theics had possessicn of both a .32 auto are
98 Superauts hardgus (Lhese &=ra the samw tyco sesoors that ware osed in the
case Chal I have bear corvictad of), but asplained that the Sclend tald thesn that
he vms pooied of thess Jated Jurc 25 ar 256, 1994, (NOTE: Tha Csse that - have e
corwvictel of lacowrad Juwe 24, 12%. 30, it would be tobally Lgoseibls for ay
brother ard I to had comdtiad the copbery/hadcide IFf we 2d rot have ocosssessior
of the ws=apxrs., The Jdetectives wes this Lz well, Alad, thay Tww Lhet ~u 315 rot
trow the individoals who had the wvasixxs,)

4. Duclry wy bteial, cthe detectives tastifled falscly whar they clalmad Lo orly
had discovarsd a .J3 superagtc nordon (tha awurdsr wmaper) e eard fapids, wt
~ JSO=r] ! i fiC : y ¢! Pt harsl

RAADS SUd ’ FeEStIisEtice .

Adcitiorally, tha dotootives E=stifisd thut scuescrs nhad ouroiuiaed from a hasdsare
slctw i Gmand Rapids bulloto for both Geapors, just a4 casle daya before the
roboory. 2t I nad discovorad 10 the file o rots that stats] scam bullots gore
brought o Jura 17, 1594, L 2 narcteare store ir Cosrd Raplds,

3. Tha datectives had an inforsart Zrom the Dopertoart's Vice Jquad that told Sha
SaUANg AN JSRerviow that Juot airuces after the crug Douse wou soboed, sha acar
thasc Zaae Cwo 3uys (tha iavidoal who wold the issoomarts I the county Jail
that he and ais St awl robbad tho drug asuso, ard ths [Adivioual Hhet was oickes
oot the July 3, 1206 ROto-Qros oy oo ol tne ayewitrassag) actirg ghranss, Siaclaw
ard aoarg Suass, &d aw latsr discovors? chat bthsy Sad oot soisars  durtrg
A AUy ONSE TSIy & U G stgest o ueldart that [ haw beim cocovictad

L Gagpmred. (HOIS: The Slactives nad Chase dirdividuals as thedir prise suspects,

arsi in fact, arcestal ths cne w0 told the courty jail irformarts that s comuitta?

the Crize 2 same day Tw Ircidat tapoerad o wrr=latad charges., Curisg the

arrast, the police corftistatod 200,00 frco ndn, It was olleced Jurirg testimoey
¥ . s,

’
ol * g . ' SMBase SMES mbviels SOMR Al oo Emran g et = —
O & O <y 2 L sugan Mt a2t 000U N .J‘(f-l e 4| H e lr? the ookscy.)

Thara {a extrasely 3 lot more irfoomation ard Socumants that 7 had discowerad ir
boln fllss, sut I Seliowve oth the police o my aticrray ate withheolding more
Lrfogratlon dut Would help ay oSt d prove sy Ssothar il ay Loocanca. iy
peoblas sight row iz, £ Jo rot mave an dnvestigaror 302 an cttoccrey 4 ocdar

geoperly ooove our Lerocerce, My lsother and | have oeer "fransd™ & this highly

prliciseart case,

- - ’t“ vELrYyS - = &l & as — | o awain Ue" o0 v — ' B0 ¥ % 'y -

! &r Toariantd ’ o I = gSWel ay wsalstwse, I we witty

the state asttooray sororalr oard Jarg? e e e wms O Witel St3tug Attowy

G 9% as I ) >t recoive? any aoarabtanesx, As you amy gow, wongfully

corwvicted prisorers hwive very linitad scurces in "ichizan for assistarce, and the
'

ooley Lav SShecl's Trrocarsu Project only take casmss that drwolvas DL typo
pvidares -our case Soag ol heva. Tur case G005 Aot have ghysical wwiderss, oeriod,
£0, I o rmt have ary obhar places to tucn Lo,

-

Could pou please taks our case, W2 just sluply reed an lnwestigator to inspect
<o A




|

mmme,mmmmauum,mmq
mmm,mmmwmtnm.mtumxm
it cost moray, Mwmmm-lmmwymttmmﬁyw
would ploase resoord to my letter.

fact

Ouzertly, I hava heen writing a maruscript (bhoak) about my opdeal ard the

that 1 was frawed of a case that I 310 rot commit. I would like tc have (& oublished
as wall, I vas hoping with the book it could shed light an my situatior. I also
wntmmtmanbsita\cnmlmmctallmm'dmm
ordas = show the sdewer of the actuzl falschoods ard eoccesslmert of eyidenoas
=31l ar the naryls of the stats {(clics, prosecutor == dotarso attorrevs).

hank you for takinm the tim oot @ sesd oy lectsr, ard [ sart to thesm wu for
tacing wy lote=sr (s eorciSaratior,

Arncarnly,

Earrath elvie. Jro.
(#£192744)
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SENATOR JACKIE VAUGHN Il
ABSCOWTT. PREHIDENT PO TEM OF THE SNATK

T o O MY DOULESES
LANSING. \ICIA0AN 480 W STRCPATENG SSCOMTTTE
T CONETTIONS

CUTIOET ANCE MM 9 TT
LANIING OFFCE 1N 2
LAMENG SRACENCT A0, An) e
LNERC FRN m1R IR
e ot e

WA TILCE WS MUTWY WSeas

| WRESFONSE TRTTERS RECARDING MY WROWTRITL, CONVITTION (11 migan)ees
September 18, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Road

Baraga, Michigan 49908

Dear Mr. Colvin:

I have reviewed the information you submitted to my office und have enclosed your original
documents for your records. | have informed top officials regarding your concems and if | am
notified of any information regarding your case, [ will contact you.

It is unclear to me if you have spoken with your attorney regarding possihlc appeal procedures, if
not, please do so. Thank you very much for writing. Twish you well in this matter.

Warmly, ™

SENATOR JACKIC VAUGHN I
Associate President of the Michigan Senate
Chairperson, Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission

IV kew



STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEFARTMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

Jor D. SUTTON P.0O. Box 30218
Dapaty Avtormey Gemeral LANSING, MICHIGAN 48000

FRANK J. KELLEY
ATTORNITY OENERAL

September 15, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Road

Baraga, M1 49908

Dear Mr. Colvin:

Attorney General Kelley has asked that | reply to your recent letter requesting
assistance in the defense of a criminal case. I must advise you that the courts view
this office as part of the prosecution and as such do not allow us to provide
assistance to defendants in criminal cases.

| must therefore advise that you work with your defense attorneys as well as
with the office of the prosecutor handling the matter. Should you need assistance in
securing appellate counsel or investigative services, you should request assistance
from the circait court which has the authority to appoint attorneys and investigators
to indigent defendants at county expense. You may also wish to contact the State
Appellate Defender's Office at 645 Griswold, Suite 3300, Detroit, Michigan 48226.

Very truly yty’
ALE
Robert lanni
Assistant in Charge
Criminal Division
517-334-6010

RI:cla



STaxLny D, STeEnNnosN
Depury Anomey General

Kenneth Colven #192744
Marguette Branch Prison
P.O. Box 779

Marquette, M1 49855

Dear Mr Colven:

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY OENERAL

PO. Box 30218
LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909

FRANK J. KELLEY
ATTORNTY GENGRAL

August 2, 1996

Attorney General Kelley has asked that | reply to your recent letter requesting
assistance in the defense of a criminal case. I must advise you that the courts view
this office as part of the prosecution and as such do not allow us to provide
assistance to defendants in criminal cases.

I must therefore advise that you work with your defense attorneys as well as
with the office of the prosecutor handling the matter. Should you need assistance in
securing appellate counsel or investigative services, you should request assistance
from the circuit court which has the authority to appoint attorneys and investigators
to indigent defendants at county expense. You may also wish to contact the State
Appellate Defender's Office at 1200 Sixth Street, Detroit, Michigan 48226.

Rl:dev

Very truly yours,
u

Robert 1anm
Assistant in Charge
Criminal Division
517-334-6010



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 48352891 190
DISBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION (Prisoner) CAR 893

hﬁm-mmmmmhw M’T i
Lock Number:

1-6 7-1 14.26 :

[0 i M e

Prizoner Number [ﬁm'-htm-mu.b (Prisoner Leave Blank)

PayTo: ot/ £

Address: Cost/Amornt

$

Resson/Description: (If to relative identify relationship) & oo 2 = -~ Mlwor L ol eiii s s

* e e 4

W T fwriry idopaes

Fiy - ' A# FArdn
Pritoner’s Signature: 0" - To)  §
DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE
a 7-28 a0 - a6 5.9

UM o Authoriaes Agent Dazs 3 E
Deputy Warden i Authotized Agant TS
Wanden or Authorized Dete -

- o Gids  Tewbensd Avoownt Actual Txpense Doc. Number
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U.S. Department of Justice

Civil Rights Division

DLP : DCR: £fmm Raligu, 0C 280
DJ 144-37-0

February 15, 15%¢&

Mr. Kemnneth Colvin, Jr.
Number 1392744

4000 Coopexr Street
Jackson, Mississippi 45201

Dear Mr. Colvin:

This is in reply to your correspondence to Lhe Dspartment,

-

We apologize [or the delay of this respcnse.
The matter you mentioned in your letter is one within the
jurisdiction of the courts or rhe state. This Dspartment has no

authority to take any acrion in this matter.

Sincerely,
Deval L. Patrick

Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

By:

Diane C. Robert
Qivil Rights Divi

s10on




Detroit Branch ... Narionar ASSOCIATION FOR THE
Avpvancement of Cororen Propre

November 4, 1998

Kenneth Colvin Jr #162744

Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Road

Baraga, MI 19908

Dear Mr. Colvin

This letter is in response to your complaint filed with us on October 15, 1998

Please know that your issue is very important to us, However our agency does not have
the resources to investigate your claim. We recommend that you file an appeal by
contacting Michigan Appellate Court at (313) 256-9833

Thank you for contacting us.
Sincerely,

5 B
Maryann Lee

Deputy Director

Puos (313) 8§71.-2087 * Fa (313) 5717745 * 2990 Easy Gravp Bovtzwn * Dreoer, Micincas 48202
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May 12, 2009

Mr. Kenneth Calvin, Ir. #1027448
Baraga Max. Carr. Facility
13924 Wadaga Road

Baraga, MI 49908-9204

Dear Mr. Colvin:
As | said in my letter of 1/13/09, we are sorry that our organization has not been able 1o develop
sufficient facts and evidence to assist vou in vour efforts to prove vour innocence. und we ure, of course,

happy to oblige your request with return of the enclosed documents which you had sent to us.

We hope your quest for justice is successful through whatever other resources you may be able to access,
and we wish vou well in that on-going effort,

Sincerely,

( A.t*f_z_‘{’ _--,\-'B:C:rﬂ—f//

"

Carol Kent

G4

~ h 1 . . } 1 * | & -
Sezhking Justice tor the Iinnocent in rison




A program uf the Blubm Lapdl Chinnic

Center on Wrongful Convictions

Lawnence C Mapsuars, Legal Disector
Ron WARDEN, Execuoye Director

June 18, 2003

Kenneth Colvin Jr, 192744

lonia Maximum Correctional Facility
1376 West Bluewater Highway
lonia, MI 48846

Digar Mr. Colvin

We have receivad your letter

Unfortunatelv, due to limited resources, we are not able to give your case a thorough review
However, vou may wish to contact the innocence project locate in the state of Michigan:

Thomas M. Cooley Law School Innocence Project
200 South Capital Avenue
Lansing. MI 48901

We wish vou well in vour quest for justice

Sincerely,

Jeuunnier LanZeor
Associaie Director

) y

Jinll

Naorthwenern Unnenin Schoal of Law
55-7 Ln C)a“ are \\l‘ ur

Chicago. [liibok 60611-3009

312503, 239); fax J 12 WHUNY

WWWILSW. norhwestermn edu



M Michigan Law
[ siversimy oF Miciicas Law Scrioor

MicHIGAN INNOCENCE CLINIC

1029 Legal Research Bldg

€25 South State Street

Ann Arbar, Michigan 48109-1215
7347639353

Fav 734,764 8242

Briocer McConmacs
Davin A Mogkax

October 14, 2010

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

192744

Ionia Maximum Correctional Facility
1576 W. Bluewater Hwy,

lonia, MI 48846

Deatr Mt. Colvin:

Thank you for submitting a questionnaire to the Michigan Innocence
Clinic at the University of Michigan Law School. | regret to inform you that,
after carefully reviewing your questionnaire, we have concluded that your case
does not meet the criteria for use in the clinic.

We will therefore not be able to take your case or provide you with any
legal assistance.

I wish you the very best as you pursue your case.

Sincerely,

—

\
~ 3 LY

David A. Moran

Ll



THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN
LAW SCHOOL
MICHIGAN CLINICAL LAW PROGRAM
363 Legal Resemech Building
Ann Arbor, Michigan 45109-1215
(TM) 7634319 Fax (739) 7e4-2
meip@umich.edu

October 12, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin-#192744
Baraga Maximum Correctional Fac.
301 Wadaga Road

Baraga, Michigan 49908

Dear Mr. Colvin:

i writing m reply Lo your letter that was referred to the Michigan Clinical Law Program
by Dean Lehman.

While the clinical program does provide some advice and representation to prisoners in
some civil litigation, we are unable to offer assistance (o prisoners in criminal appellate
proceedings exeept in very unusual circumstances.

I would suggest Lthat you contact the State Appellate Defenders Offices, Suite 3300,
Penobscot Building, 645 Griswold, Detroit, Michigan 48226, They might be able (o help or refer
you.

Good luck to you in the future.
Sincerely,

MICHIGAN CLINICAL LAW PROGRAM

A

Andrea D. Lyon
Assistant Clinical Law Professor

6T



UNIVERSITY

OF DETROIT
MERCY

School of Law
Office of the Dean

September 28, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

£192744

Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Road

P — u;»»,{jan sconn

—_————aeway, - ——

Dear Mr. Colvin:

T am in receipt of your September 19, 1998 letter concerning
your particular case. Please be advised that we do not have any
classes at the school that undertake the type of assistance that
you requested in your letter. I am sorry that we could not be of

more help to you.

Sincerely yours,

Sep T

Stephen A. Mazurak
Dean

SAM:kas

e

651 E. Jefferson
Detroit, Michigan 48226
3135960210
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Sincerely,
Kennern Colvin, Jr.
CC: Filed,




MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
OFFICE OF THE PAROLE BOARD

APPLICATION FOR PARDON OR COMMUTATION OF SENTENCE
I hereby petition, as provided by law, for a pardon or commutation of sentence
for the following convicticn(s) in the S5tate of Michigan and submit the following
information in support of this pstitions
1. Namag MR, XENNETH COLVIN, JR, Nuambar: 122744 Location: ALGER MAX. ODSR. FACTLITY

Date of Birth: March 12, 1968 U.S. Cltizen? YES

2, Michigan oconviction(s) for which you are requesting a pardon or commutation of
santanca:

CRIME TTTLE AND TYPE DATE | COURT AND LOCATIGH JuDGE SEHTENCE

i. Robbery Armsd 6/24/94 1714 JUDICIAL CI%, AENSON LIFE
KENT COUNTY

2. ASLI TO MURDER (3 CTS) SAME SAME SAME LIFE

3. MURDER 1ST DBG. (2 CTS8)  Samm SAME SAME SAME

4. POS FIREARM FEL. SAME SAME SAE 2-YRS

b e 3 2 b g o e T S S v ST P ur P

3. Briafly describs the clrcumstances of the crime(s) for which you ara reguesting
a pardons

On Juns 24, 1934, in the City of Grand Rapids, Michigan, there ocourrad a
drughouse robbsry in which two individuals were killed and three others wers
shot,

4. Provide a Dbrief statemant explaining why are you reguasting a pardon or

I have been wrongfully convictad, 2nd I am absolutely innocent of the crime,
not have any direct or indirsct involvament in ths crime -my beother
nor I. The following Sxculpatiry evidence was withhoeld from my brothes and T
our trial and appellata attorneys, and the Stats (Grand Rapids Dolice
Departmant and Kent County Prosscutor's Offica):

ENSE ATTORNTY3

T. Docunents whare victim epewltness Mr. Aaron Williams had identified
thres different suspects just days after the crime was committed. On June 26,
1994, he first identified Mc. Christophar Laeon Taylor as the persoa who shot
him, Ha stated: "He looks just like the guy who ot =", Sca Bxhibit 1
“Informant Tip Shest & Identification Shast of Mr, Taylos™,

On July 8, 1994, during a photo-drop line of suspects Thames Hawkins,
Tarron Jolmscon, and Everetta Taylor, Mr, Williams {dantified Thames Hawkins
as near oertain that Mr, fawkins was the parson who shot him, and he also
identified another person that look like tha shootsr, Sea Exhibit 2 "mobte of
in the results of the July 8, 1994 photo drop, two photo drop results cards

—1- 1




of Mr, Williams & Photo drops Thames Hawkins and Everette Taylor".

2, Docummnt where viotim eyawitness Ms, Jacqualine Smith had identified
a different suspect just four days after the crime was oommitted. On Juna 28, 1994,
she identified Mr, John Hawkins as tha shooter, She stated according to Officar
Beckett that Mr, Hawking was Loo short but looksd a lot like the guy. Sea Exhibit
wammwmmm, 1994",

3. Documents of witnesses after ths fact who had over heard Mr, Terron
Johnson said that he and anothar individual committed the crime that I am coavicted
d.mwm.ﬂimmwmmmm,mmwd&mmmm
a conversation that occurred on Juna 26, 1934, just bwo days after tha incident.
tm:mboldthanﬂmthaarﬂapammnmed‘smmr'mittedtmctm,
amm&scribsdwhathaﬁoxurnzi,andﬁnmmthatmmused.mmb
AASanmwmmmmyu 1994 & Calvin
Lamont Jones datad July 5, 1994%,

4. Documents of syawitness whan actually wssea the sunmzn leava the
droghouse immediately aftoc haaring the shooting, She gave tho dzscrintion of tha
nen as peing ziw feet, iany tedde, wit t2ld mad, aoustache and goatse, and
the sacond man being shorter, about five feet, four inchas, thick built with bald
lnad.mnybrotharamlxtmvommgmtm,arﬂcanmtgmwgumu,
period, And cur heights ara six fost (brothar) and six feet, five inches (myself)

to
attorneys or appellata attornays, and it was nev
was not going to be uwsed in ocur trials, I tried o chtained a
Mfarﬂnﬁrstfuurmnatmym,mﬂbathﬂatrlalattmy,ﬂldml&.

otﬂnéﬂle,andwiththecandaumtt,hantmadmobtunaccpyctﬂnﬁle
wlwmoperlyﬁleamlmtttiafmﬂnmm;nmaw. I
only recaived the filas, after I had filed a complaint, twice with the Michigan
Attomey Grievance Commisz=isn axplaining that Liguigli refused to giva ma the file,
or stating that I must gove him a $150 daposit before he would release the file
mm.umoa9wmwmmmm
Juna 5, 1998 & Mr. Ligquigl! dated July 20, 1998%,

Additiomally, I discovared informstion in which Mr, Christopher Samith never
medical treatment for his alleged padnt bhlank gunshot wound, On June 26, 1994,
Crand Raplds Polica Dspartreat datective mads a raquest from Alodgstt Hnepital for
complete madical records of all victime, including Mr, Smith, and it wes ceported
by the hospital that Mr. Suith MHA nor recsive any madica)l troatment, NOTE M-,
rtt:.tas&ﬁ.zd that ha had ssan the shootar as the shooter shot him point hlank

arm,

INPORMATION WIOTHHETD BY STW7%

-2.



1. Docunent (Investigative Interview Porm) from the Grand Rapids Police
Department 1in which Ms, Carolyn Glasper (vica informant) told datectives that
on June 24, 1994, she seen Terron Johnsoo and Thames Hawkins come up to the housa
mwmat,mnmwmmmmmmmamm
Neland -this i= the swmm strest in which the crime hapoanad that I have baan
convicted of, Ses Exhibit 10 “Investigative Interview Form of Carolyn Glasper dated
Juna 28, 1994",

2, Document (Investligative Interview Form) from the Grand Raplds Rolice
Department in which r, Carl Demstris Powell told detectivas during an intarview
datad July 5, 1994, that a friend of his had possession of the quns (.38
and .32 aubto handquns, the sama quns that were iavolved in the case that I ha
been convictad of) but claimed friends told him that they wera robbed of
June 25 or 26, 1994, Mr, Powell and some of his friends wera involved
altercation that had turned into a shooting incident datad June 6, 1994, puring
tha iloitial qugatm,mmummammuﬁgmm@a
tested Dy the Michigan State Folico Forensic Science Division, and laber discoversd
that the casing that were fired from the Naland case (the case that I have bsen
convictad of), anf tha casin: Sound zt Peir Stresk incideat (e, Sowsll's c2s52
were fired from the sase guns. Focensic Specialists, mMr, Burritt and Mz, Sullock
mmmmmtwmtm.sammmmm,m

:
3

Powell dabed July 5, 1994 {3 pages), MSP Forensic Laboratory Report Lab No. 32188-
94, datad Junn 29, 1994 [2 pages), Mly 14, 1994 [2 pages] & August 4, 1954 [1 page],
& Lab Ho. 32190-94 dated Juns 29, 1994 (2 pages] & August 8, 1994 [1 paga]®,
NOTE: I had filed a complaint with thae Michigan State Police reguesting an
Internal Affaics inovestigaticn in cegards to Mc, James J. Sullock and Mr. Stuart
M, Durzitt camletaly falling bo revaal the fact during my trial that they discovered
after testing the rocoversd .38 supor auto handgun that was found wa a youog mmn
in Grand Raplds that It was actually involved in amother shooting just Gays before
mmmmmmzxraiwmcmdct.s“mmmuaisw
Cosplaint to Michigan State Police Director, Colonel 'icheal D, Robinsoa dated
August 17, 2001 (3 pages] & Letter from Michigan Stats Police Forensic Science
Division Director, John A, Juhala, Ph.D datsd Septamber 27, 2001". Thia avidencs
mmmtw&mmmmm1ML'xmmmjmm
o would had led to the information of mMr, Powell and tha fact that he revealad
Detective James Grabls that hio friends had possession x tha gquns, i Sact the
that the crime was committod that my brother and T ara convicted of. This
ummmledbymtcdyttummr&‘daetecuvas, Duc by tha
as well. In the Lab Reports -Laboratory no.: 32190-94 datad June 29,
mwmtmummuduysmmmmmm
was in Nr, "owall’s incident was discovared to have been fired from the
«38 super aubo handsin that tha six casing thet wece found in the casa
I hava bean convictad of -ha found tha same with the .32 auto ‘mndgun as
Buritt revealed this fact in the Ladb veport of 32150-94, but oot in lab Tepart
af 32188-94, and hs hal conduotsd the fast the sans day, g sams tima
=June 27,1994; 09:124 MM, Moraover, this is the case aftes the .38 sSupar auto un
mmxﬂtast.mmmleﬂm&ctthatungmhadbomﬂmmu
match, bat he falled o covealad that €act in tha lab peport 32188-%4, See Laboratory
Raport MNos, 32188-94 dsted August 8, 19924, and rab Repoct 32190-94, dated August
8, YQQQ.MMQmummmwmlmmmmﬁn&cth
brothar and T did not comnitted the crime that wa are convictad of, and the evidance
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-
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statemant to Ms. Smith was changad from what was origloally stated, I had filed
complaints to the Michigan Suprane Court -Gtate Court Adninistrative Office (Michigan
Court Reporting/Recording Board of Review Complaint Pile 295-05), Michigan Supreme
Court's Chiaf Justice -ut the tiwe- James #. Cricklay, Stal: Board of Ethics, State
Attornay Gansral Qffice (3 times), Unlted States Attorne, Ganacal, Janet Rano, and
a host of others reguesting an lovestigation and the corrocticon of the tranacript,

Aditionally, I had fllad a complaint in the Ualt-d States District Oourt
(QOLVIN V., 61st District Court, Casa No, 1:95cv~119) and urittan United States
District Court Chief Judge, henjamin P, Gibscn about the altaring of the transcripts
as wall, See Exhibits 25 & 26 "Letter from Chief Judge Penjamin ¥, Gibson datad
Januacy 30, 1995 & OCoLvIN V. S1S? DIGTRICTY COURT, 1:95-.cw-119 MEMORANDOM Opdndion
AND ORDER OF DISMISSAL".

For ovar 13 years, I hava beon requesting everyone fron Stata Attornoy General
Uffice to the Governors Office to Anvestigate my wronoful conviction, including
outaiaing the audic tape of the preliminary exanination i vhich Ms. Smith tostified
to the Zaul that Detective Grable "illegally" privately showing my photo to the
victim eyewitnesses the first part of August 1994, before I wvas placad in a
line up dated Septambar 20, 1994, In PEOPLE V. GRAY, 6% vTCH, APP, 6853 245 n.w.2d
165 (1975) states: "Polica officar should not 5o allow:! to prepare witness for
line-up by privataly showing witness pilctures of accused.” In MCIODIM STEEL CORP.
V. 48 MICH. APP, 4243 210 NW2d 440 (1978) it states: "Under
no ciroumstances, a court recordar delate from the rocord that which actually
took placa™, and in WL 600.8635(1); Public Acts 1986-No. 302 600.8635 the stitute
states: "A verbatin record muat be talkan of the praliminacy examination an? roduca
to writing varbatin”. Fveryone rofuges $o liston to the audioc tapa and cocrrect
the transcripts.

I s innocent, anxd T continue to malntaln wy lonococs for over 12 years, I
have been framed by the Stabte, and the State Attornoy Tineral oOffice rafuses to
formally investigate my case, despite the fact T have written them o0 ounarous
occasions explaining my ocontinuous nightmare., In fact, I have written major
telavision news documentary natworka, talk shows, urongful conviction organization,
and stlll a maltitude of othor trying te got someonn to “oar oy story =ad hslp m
cbtain by freedom, as woll. As I had explained beforo, I Mave ravar bean to Grand
Rapide in my life, My oane cama up during ths Grand Rapidn Police's investigation
by my bcothar who made a false stataonant -that 'm roactad, lmplicated mo and himsolf
aa L(he culprits, and the datectives obtain my photo from the Detroit Police
Department -which was the end of July and tha first paclt of August 1994,
pretrial arguments, the prosecutor stated, “The police at tho tims of Rellay Colvin's
wmaking of the statamnt have mo idsa who the e=2cond qummen is, and it isn't until
thay provide-- until Kelley Colvin provides a statemant *hat thoy bSagin to focus
on hilm (wa) "

Therefare, I am requesting a pardon based on actusl innocant and wrongful
canviction,

S. Provide a briaf statement explaining why you should ba granted 2 gardon or
comnutations

I should ba grantad the pardon, becauseo I am actually innocent and T have been
wrongfully convicted. If the Stata Attorney Ganaral OCfice would condust an
iovestigation, including raviawing the preliminary comication audio tope and
corgect my transcripts, investigate why would the Gras® Rapids Chisf of Police
would tell a material res gestas witness that she doss not have to

in a criminal trial, investigate why would the State conceal the fact

e D




5. What arv your e anc jub placement plans in the evant you ams mmleaged?

w.
I aa planning to work, as I alvays has done ocontinuously thooughout my life,

would review my parole file, you will see that I had maintained work, including
attending classes at Wayne County Community College-Detroit Nownmtown Campus,

(R S o o Ll L

MoTE: If this Application 1= mot =ignad by the applicnnt personally, it is signed
by for rhn following reasons

On this day of P » the petitionor, Mr. Manneth Colvin,
Jr. Yy appsara? Dofcre me, knowm to me o ba thas person who signad the
patition, and v made an oath that ho she had road foregoing

own knowledoe, except thoos mattars therein state? to be on information
and as to those mattars ho /2 Meliowms S0 be true. P

Data: {L'Z(~O?’

Notarv o

Mage Mo i
County State L( woanwgmgma
My Coomissicn Pepires or__:cr_'.y(} ol MG

7



State oF MICHIGAN

JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR JOMN D. CHERRY. JR

OOVERNGA LANSING %o SOVENNTN

June 2, 2008
SESPESPONSE. LETTERS FROM (ONVTINORS TENYING MY TARDON REITESTS (2 pages)=s

Mr. Kenneth Colvin #192744
Marquette Correctional Facility
1960 U1.S. Highway 41 Soulh
Marquette , M1 498565

Dear Mr. Colvin:

The Parcle Board has complated its revicw of your s2lf initiated Application for

Pardon or Commutation of Sentence and forwarded its determination to the Governor.
Based on the Parole Board’s recommendation, the Governor has denied your

application.

Sincerely yvours,
¢S
e

S. Senneborn
Deputy Legal Counsel

¢: Parole Board
OLC:SS:tf
77

GEORGE W ROMNEY BUILDING » 111 BOUTH CAPITOL AVENUE * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48506
wWww mishigan gov
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State o MICHIGAN

FICK ONYDER EXECUTIVE QI FICE BRIAN CALLEY
GOVERHON LANSING LY. GOVERNOR

January 31, 2011

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, #102744

lonia Maximum Correctional Facility
1576 W. Bluewater Highway

lonia, Michigan 48846

Re: Request for Pardon or Commutation of Sentence
Dear Mr. Colvin:

The Govemnor Is in receipt of the recommendation from the Michigan Parole and
Commutation Board regarding your request for a pardon or commutation of sentence.
Based on that recommendation, the Governor has denied your requesl al this time.

Please be advised that you may reapply within two years from the date of receipt of
your last application.

Sincerely,

(e (U
El h Clement
Deputy Legal Counsel

cc. Parole and Commutation Board

(=

PWOFGE W BOMMAEY BLUILEHMOE ® 111 SO CAMTOL AVENLIE » LANSING. MICTHICWAN a8u00
WarW iGN Qv
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CITY OF GRAND RARPIDS

Qctober 30, 1987

SRIRESFONSES RECARDING MY MOTHER & T REYIFSTS FOR THE POLICE FTIFS (6 prases )™=

Kenneth Colvin #152744
Marquette Branch Prison
P.O. Box 7789

Marquette, MI 498355

RE: Fresdom of Information Act Reguest

vin:

p-?

Dear Mr. Co

The Grand Rapids Police Department has received your reguest for
certain records and has processed it under the provisions of the
Michigan Fresedom of Information Act, P.A. 442 of 1976.

MCL 15.232 Section 2(a) of the Freedom of Information Act, as
amended by Public Act 131 of 19%4, defines those eligible to
receive information as "an individual, corporation, partnership,
firm, organization, or association, except that person does not
include an individual serving a sentence of imprisonment in a state
or county correctional facility in this stata or any other state,
or in a federal correctional facility."(emphasis added)

Since you are incarcerated in a State Prison, you are ineligible to
receive information through the Freedom of Information Act, Your
request, thersfore, is denied. Please refer any responses to FOIA

#87-430.,
Sincerely,
.:22& ARy o2 oo .
Sergeant Charles Doezema
Supervisor

General Support Services Bureau

MAL
P

Approved: William G. HegaYty
Chief of Police

ML /mw 79
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POLICE
DEFPARTMENT

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

December 10, 1997

Mrs. Martha Childs

SERD TEETELLAW

Detroit, MI 48224

RE: Freadom of Information Act Request

Dear Mrsos. Chilgs:

L

15
ue

in

The Grand Rapids Polics Department has rscsivad your Teg t fox
certain records and has processed it under the provisions of the
Michigan Freedom of Information Act, P.A. 442 of 1976.

MCL 15.232 Section 2(a) of the Freedom of Information Act, as
amended by Public Act 131 of 1994, defines those eligible to
receive information as "an individual, corporation, partnership,
firm, organization, or association, except that person does not
include an individual serving a sentence of imprisonment in a state
or county correctiocnal facility in this state or any other state,
or in a federal correctional facility.® {emphasis added)

Neither does the police department allow a third party reguest to
circumvent the clear legislative intent of the Act. Since Kenneth
Colvin is currently serving a sentence in a state prison, he is not
eligible to receive documents under the Freedom of Information Act.
Your request, therefore, is denied. Please refer any responses to
FOTIA #97-482,

sincere;y,
é /',-'&)3’/‘;4—”-1
Sergeant dﬂﬁrles Doezems

Supsrvisor
General Support Sarvices Dureazu

%

Approvad: William G. (Hegarty
Chief of Police
ML /mw 3o
D4 OF POULCE WWALLIAM i »ESART DIERUTY THEF OF FOILEE OSMal D W STES 4

385 MONRCE NW. GRHAND RAPIDS. MICHIGAN a9s03



CITY OF GRAND RARIDS

September 17, 1998

Daniel E. Manville
Attorney At Law

212 Hureon 8t., Ste, 200
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Dear Mr. Manville:

The Grand Rapids Police Department has received your reaquest for
certain information and has processed it under provisions of the
Michigan Freedom of Information Act (P.A. 442 of 1976). That
request was for documents concerning Kenneth Colvin and homicide
54-59379.

A search of department files disclosed two hundred ninety two (292)
pages of documents and sixty four (64) photographs relevant to your
reguest, Upon receipt of your check mada payabls to the Grand
Rapids Police Department in the amount of $144.25 we will forward
the documents and photos.

Please refer all responses ro FOIA # 98-228.

Sincerely’
-
Sergeant Charles Doezema

Supervisor
General Support Services Bureau

Hief of Police

ML /mw
Enclosure
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THE SENATE

August 10, 1998

Mrs. Martha Colvin

P CETrY TR
Detroit, Michigan 48224

Dear Mrs. Colvin:

I am writing in regards to a letter | received from your son, Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. regarding the
difficulties you have encountered in attempting to obtain Kenneth’s records from the Grand Rapids
Police Department. 1 have contacted top officials at the State Police FOIA office, and they have
informed me that you are certainly entitled to your son’s records.

I advise that you again contact the Grand Rapids Police Department and attempt to settle this matter
amicably. However, if there is not a satisfactory conclusion reached, | suggest that you personally
contact the State Police FOIA office at (517) 322-5511 and speak with Officer Dave Fadewa. He
will be more than willing to assist you n this very important matter.

1 hope this information is helpful to you in resolving this matter and obtaining Kenneth's records.
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance to you.

Sincerely, <

Senator Jackie"Vaughn 111
Associate President Pro Tem of the Michigan Senate
Chairperson, Michigan Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission

IVinrb

oL

o
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August 10, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
Marauette Branch Prison

P.O. Box 779

Marquette, Michigan 49855

Dear Mr. Colvin:

I am writing in response to your letter regarding the Grand Rapids Police Department’s failure to
provide your mother with your police file 1 have contacted the State Police (FOIA) Officer Dave
Fadewa, who informed me that vour mother s permitted access to your police records under FOIA.
Although some materials may be exempt from her request, she is nonetheless permitted access to
your police files.

| suggest that you advise your mother to contact the Grand Rapids Police Department and appeal
their decision regarding this matter. If she cannot resolve this matter i a satisiactory manner with
the Grand Rapids Police Department, she should contact the State Police TOIA office at (517) 322-

5511.

[ hope this information is helpful to you, and | thank you for writing. Please remember the
importance of maintaining good citizenship at your facility, and [ wish you the best of luck in all
your endeavors.

Sincerely, ”~

L i

Senator Jackie Vaughn 111
Associate President Pro Tem of the Michigan Senate
Chatrperson, Michigan Martin Luther King, Jr. Commission

Winrh



BRUCE A. BARTON, P.C.

Attorney
414 5 Jackson Street
Inckson, Michigan 49201

Hruce A Harton Tel: (517) THO-0800

Septomber 1, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744

a Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Roud
Baraga, Michigan 49908

Re: DPolice Reports
FOIA 287-482

Dear Mr. Colvin:

Fhank you for your iatter of August Z3. Unfortunately. becsuse of other
commitments, | am unable to take your case at this time.

I would suggest that your mother or some other party should again

request
that reports, this time pointing ocut both the opinion of the State Police FOIA Office
and that the legislature could have and should have included family members in the

1984 Amendment if they wished to do so.

Inmy opinion, the legisiative intent was not to exclude prisoner (rom obtaining
their own records. Too may Injustices have been done in the name of law enforcement
to permit suppression of Invostigative informution, but there needed to be a limit in

‘prisoner requests.

I do not mean to imply thut Grand Rapids has been guilty of such suppression
I don't know that, but that jurisdiction must admit that it has occurred at least
elsewhere. Refusal to release official documents by implying legislative intent not
expressed in the language of the statute appears 1o be at least suspect. Regurdless
of her intent, a parent does not suffer the disabilities of her son or daughter who
is convicted of a criminal offense.

I am forwarding a copy of this letter to Grand Rapids Police Chief Hegarty with
the suggestion that ne consult Corporation Counsel. In the event that Grand Rapids
decides to make this s test case, you or your mother might contact the State
Appellate Defender Office in Detroit for possible recommendation of an attorney. As
you know, the statute provides payment of attorney fees, sometimes even If the
requesting party is even partly successful.

Yours truly,

%—-W/’

Bruce A. Barton 6{1
BAB/kf
oc Chief Hegarty

SADO
w/enclosures



STATE OF MICHIGAN

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF KENT

F#Y CIVIL SUIT THAT T FILED AGAINST TRIAL ATTORNEY PR WITHITLIING EXOULPATORY
EVITENCE & TFTTERS FROM 'TRTAL ATTORNEY ATTEMPTING TD GHARGE M, A $150.0D
mmmmmw.a.mmsmmmm_m

KENNETH COLVIN, JR., M TIAM (S mges)t+
Plaintiff,
v CASE NO. 00-07089-NM
MICHAEL A. LIQUIGLI of LAW
OFFICES OF HAEHNEL  PHELAN

& LIQUIGLI,

Defendants.

ORDER

At a session of this Court held on the _%_ day of December, 2000,
at the Hall of Justice, Kent County, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

This matter having come before the Court, oral argument having been waived.
and the Court being fully advised in the premises;

IT IS ORDERED that pursuant to MCR 2.116(C)(7), Count | (Malpractice)
of Defendant’s Motion for Summary Disposition is granted: and

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that pursuant to MCR 2.1 16(C)(R), Count 11

(Fraud) of Defendant’s Motion for summary Disposition is denied without prejudice

&5



and Plaintiff has 28 days from this date to amend Count II pursuant to MCR

2.116(1)(5).

DAVID SOET
H. David Soet, Circuit Judge




HAEHNEL, PHELAN & LIQUIGLI

Attorneys at Law
Craig W. Hachnel 200 N. Division Avenue Darmrin E. Hetfield
Freeman M. Hachnel Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Lawrence J. Phelan (616) 454-3834 * (616) 458-6878 Of Counsel:
Michael A. Liquigli* Fax: (616) 459-4909 James M. Catchick

"Also admitted in Ohio

May 14, 1998
ATTORNEY MAIL

Mr. Kenneth Colvin Jr. #192744
Margquette Branch Prison

PO Box 779

Marquette M1 49855

Re:  People v Kenneth Colvin
Case No. 94-2732-FC

Dear Mr. Colvin:
Thank you for your letter which I received on May 7, 1998

First, let me address your asking me to forward copies of documents over two (2)
years ago. You will recall that you had asked me to send copies of documents to your
mother. [ in fact did send those documents that you requested to your mother,
however, they were retumed "No Such Number”. 1 also copied the letter to your mother
to you at Jackson Prison. That was the last time I had heard from you.

Second, | would be more than happy to forward copies of your file to you.
However, you should be aware thatr there are over 2,000 docuinents that need to be
copied. At .07¢ per copy, it will cost me over $150 to copy your file. Therefore, if you
would like copies of vour entire file; | will need for you to deposit 5150 with my office
for said cupies,

Please let my office know what vour intentions are regarding copies of your file
Thank vou for vou cooperation in this matter

Very truly vours,

4

MAL:kaw Michael A. Liqus e



HAEHNEL, PHELAN & LIQUIGLI

Attormeys al Loy

Craig W. Hachnel 200 N. Diviston Avenue Darrin E Hetfield
Freeman M, Hachnel Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503
Lawrence ). Phelan (61n) 454-3834 * (01b) 4550878 Of Counsel:
Michael A, Liquigli® Fax: (616) 45%.4909 James M. Catehick
“Alse admitted in Ohio

July 20, 1988

ATTORNEY MAIL

Mr. Kennath Colvin #182744
Marquetta Granch Frison
POBox779

Marguette Ml 48855

Re: People v Kenneth Colvin
Casea No. 54-2732-FC

Dear Mr. Colvin:

Enclosed please find the "ORIGINAL" of your antira file that you requested | forward
to you. This file is baing malled to you under thres (3) separale packages with letter being
inserted in package #1

| am requesting thal you hereby date and sign the Receipt of File below and retumn
it to me in the pre-addressed stamped envelope that | hava provided. This acknowladges
that you have received your entire file, releasing this office of the contents as we have
mailed you the onginal file.

Thank you for your cooperation and the best of luck 10 you in your future endeavors

MAL kaw Michael A
Enc ,
Original of enfirz file 3 separate packages

RECEIPT OF FILE

|, Kenneth Colvin, Jr, am in receipt of the original of my entire file in Kent County
Circuit Court, Case No 94-2732-FC_ in which Michael Liquigli was my defense altorney

Datea Kenneth Calvin, Jr
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June 5, 19958

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Michael Ligquigli
Attorney at Law
200 N vivision

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

RE: Xenneth Colvin, Jr. as to Michael Liquigli
File No. 0215/96

Deayr Mr. Liguigli:

We received a letter from Kenneth Colvin, Jr., regarding his
sfforts to obrain his client file from you. Mr. Colvin also
forwarded us a copy of your lettexr of May 14, 1298, which reguests
a $150 deposit as a condition of returning the file. I am writing
this letter to ask that you reconsider your position.

You are obligated to return the original of the client’s file
upon reguest (Informal Ethics Opinions CI-722 and (CI-1200). To the
extent you want to retain a copy it would be at your expense (CI-
845). In the absence of an agreement for the client to pay for the
file copies, a lawyer may not ethically charge the client for
copying the file (CI-926).

In the avent you are required to ship the file to Mr., Colvin,
I believe you could requlire him to pay shlpplnq charges in advancs.

s

Please let me know abt your earliest convenience whether you are
willing to r=solve the dispute in this fashion.

Ve ly yours,

Wf Edeckt

Robert E. Edick
. Deputy Administrator

REE/L .
- JI.J/ éﬂ;

cc: Kennsth Colvin,



CASE: NUMBER:
OFFICER(S): BY POLICE/PROSHITIOR (7 e )ot
DATE OF INTERVIEW: ) —3 ~ 9)’ TIME: //'21 LOCATION: /<1C( —

INITIAL INTERVIEW:  YES___ ¥ NO 1158 - ﬁAM n’ﬁ‘tt;ms READ: YES g NO_ )&

PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: (to be compieted on initiel interview)

RACE/SEX: D.0.8. r=p =y 5/

acoReEss: B0 S A5G Gy SEHONE PHONE: Z29~2] 2 ‘/

EMPLOYER: _ IC_ BUSINESS PHONE:
OTHER INFO. (specify):

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE: /&7 ¢ 7
K 2 s S2ip

r g

q.Z

/ AM!&IZIGH{AM ~ 305 $aa:5nd 59

- P

Loar ~ PNARLS thadz — ( uTTASS g el f

ﬁ:_nrbé- Muusin ~ Mumum]

G Svpegn) browey Gmrens /ﬁusf =
B=25=%S  ons: C—2¢ -2y : J
DQ/J 7; D Cé'n. < 7 se ¥ C‘-‘{.h:_g Sove £ /

L (Guy s Sew ¢n QQ@ S Guas
TJook. A 6459 € (AynS —

('ﬁw = ;WZ’(Z’ REV- ®a




INVESTIGATIVE INTERVIEW FORM Pres &
NAME: ‘ M_ M

CASE: NUMBER:
OFFICERIS): _ |
DATE OF INTERVIEW: "7 = &~ nmve: /RO Y Location: & CLF
INITIAL INTERVIEW: ~ YES_ Y NoO____ RIGHTSREAD: ves_ X nNo_
PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: (10 be complated on initis! interview) |
RACE/SEX: ‘B/M ‘ 0.0.8. /I~~~
Aporess: 208  F4oRand) S5 3 ome pHone: 7’75/—9/2;/
EMPLOYER; | BUSINESS PHONE:

OTHER INFO. (specify):

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE:

L

ot ot
O B0, 2T e woss

o~
4 L, LCigams L
7

"ML gﬁglﬂ!& 7_4.#4)’ /&—yﬂj E‘/c M&ﬁ: &m;

A ansn .D,s;'ao_sso Cace, Chec cons /v A Lo

Ciry Hes (Dieirn. 72 A
Zoed Lugw Tasrr Muawies Coc— Y e 15
— s (Come 7B Tumb Ov fhe o Cedpe < (pwmnis
D fn, éz ey @«%z é—;gfdag b7 RBpcnc,
—— cnA ay ?
—&&%M_A&dr ~ Soue jlf;*’ &ﬂ»s_%,)_
LA’ MA_/I,QM ‘/.J &mgl( !‘ém \ /@77»‘ Mugj

$
v T¥Rprs Ricotpgg) Aog o 4,2“,,2,,5:@:_27__
K;L'ﬂr"g _QﬁéLSUJ)"' Case /4*4 ] 3 2 Herre
ME oo (Gorrsd TE0s (Guw Lo Tosd Ao—




- #®
. PAGE#
Tbrs M ha o [Dnii Cops (Ps Lvern — Mang resr
[fat) The TB Hurn Ar Tre fbuss O Foroa
Cate Sac) (Ffpesig . Sigeyrnds Tt Cegns (DI
R&HL ﬂ LA /‘/4‘; SS;"J [ Alrs /’ 2o /4 r—
£,z‘gc ba»./s Logrss SLlgns Sreerss L7
| 4 S8 ewe M V22
/0 )’/ Lo 4410 ’4 Bases) 44;’449(,{ /4‘(:"54,
Tz Savrs  Cebng Fonep Torsyr (ol Hows
QLT%M};AJL 70 7‘"“!M ff?ﬁ'?/ba/ letre

ﬂM& 5?#»1; /llf_n/r} glug /Z4,q,<k¢ /Wﬁ-aﬁﬂdv? V-Daﬂ

/Qlfﬂ / )/'COM}. + (‘afu:/”f — J&ey Orowri /41;(

v prigatonss,. Sperwswy (Lo P laree loren,
T sy //4@&“&41#7 Tits  Bundp /é*wn,
—~ Clane Szoms fls Gor Zovs B3 dum
Q\;&(qu ~ Do~ Seics  Aer A B M
Tbs Dociotr> o Loe S> A e De s
Ciarae. A s s cront o 7?—*: (oend 76 Thre Lo
Vs 3 ngff b rens —~ Qane Srores I
Mo g &uw Tasuses Catryer
HElaprrtno v ulfos . Aot apon /e Al
fleac o I R ST Ry | P ~—
L T Sunw A Ték Sor Je2r  Tws Lo
o4 Pm’(pf wt:\ &Qza«’ 7o Lrug, (-25 ox €-78
He. Thsw Srams Hals Sune Topr 4 cohor 73 Dimg
Tor. Sun Bron Toe Beogpe o Gy lhor 7o
_Cr J AD?’uzrv e Crpris Lbh e 77 e

SUBMITTED BY: é/ /Z%
= 7




Pree >

NAME: ‘ !4‘ N EOQM r

CASE: NUMBER:
OFFICER(S):
DATEOF INTERVIEW: T)=5-QY  mme:_ 120/ Locamion: Keh &~
INITIAL INTERVIEW:  YES_ )X NO RIGHTS READ: YES 3¢  NO___
PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: fto be completed on initial interview)

RACE/SEX: ’Z,//I D.0.8. )~ Y ')‘/

ADDRESS: HOME PHONE:

EMPLOYER: BUSINESS PHONE:

OTHER INFO. (specify):

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE:
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CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
1. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TD REMAIN SILENT,
2. ANYTHING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN A COURT OF LAW.

3. YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO THE PRESENCE OF A LAWYER BEFORE AND DURING
ANY QUESTIONING.

4. IF YOU WISH A LAWYER AND CANNOT AFFORD ONE THE COURT WILL APPOINT
ONE BEFORE ANY DUESTIONING.

WAIVER

| HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF AND UNDERSTAND EACH OF THE ABOVE CONSTITU-
TIONAL RIGHTEiND I AMWILLING TO ANSWER OUESTIONS.
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NAME: Z ZM %b‘ﬁ/lﬁq 55

CASE: NUMBER:
OFFICER(S):
DATE OF INTERVIEW: _ D—S-9Y 1ime: /3 // LocaTiOn: L Cc
INITIAL INTERVIEW:  YES_ X_  NO RIGHTS READ: YES ___ NO_ys
PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: (to be completed on initial interview)
RACE/SEX: ’2 | D.0.8. S -RO-DPO
ADDRESS: AN/ @ﬂm&g_gc_;woms PHONE: = mgg?ozg <2
EMPLOYER: F+n1 ﬁ'tncfwa} BUSINESS PHONE:

OTHER INFOQ. (specify):

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE:

INTERVIEW NOTES
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GENERAL INCIDENT REPORT

RAPIDS POLICE INVESTIGATIVE
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B/Q’S WERE WORKINS THE AREA OF HICHLAND/LAFAYETTE FOR V.C.5.38 Al
WEAFON VIOLATIONS > S WEERE WCEKINS IN FULL JNIFORM AID WIEE

S/8 LAFAYETTE AY. AND
E OBSERVED TWD B/M 'S STANDING IN THE

ECADWAY APPROX. 50 ¥YDS. TO THE WEST OF US. ONEB OF THE B/M’S
IDENTIFIED AS KENNY CARTER WAS MAKING A MCTICN IN THE FRONT

WAISTEAND AS IF HE WAS TUCKING SCMaTn.Nb N HENNY BEGAN WALKING
2/0'S TURNED W/B nNT’\ DELAWARE 7
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R/ 'S APPROACHED KENNY AND INITIATED A CITIZEN CONTACT WITH HIM AND
HE VEEBALLY CONSENTED T A SEAFCH OF HIS PERSON. WLEEN R/O ABXED
KENNY IF HE HAD ANY GUNT OR DRUGS ON HIS PERSON HE REPLIED "YERH.;
E‘D ASKED HIM WHAT HE MEANT BY "VEAH" ANDC HE TOLD I'S HE HAD R SUN
HIS WAISTBAND. E/Q PLACED KSNNY IN HANDCUFFS AND OFFICER
SINNEMA EEMOVED A SEMI-2UTO HANLGUN PROM RIS WHRISTEAND.

N
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AFTEE FLATING ZENNY IN QUR CRUISER ES SAID 35 CAFRIESC THE G\
CECAUSE HE WAS SHOT AT ES RISO TSLD US THAT HE STOLE THE GUN FROM
"LANCHE" (UNK. LAST NAME,, WHO IS FROM DETROIT.
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GRAND RAPIDS POLICE INVESTIGATIVE
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R/0°S RADIOED TO DFP’CVFS LOOPER AND MCWATTERS AND THEY LONDJ»TED A
CITIZEN CONTACT WITH THE B’M THAT ENNY JAD =EZEN ri:kfﬁc 10 WHEN
R/0'5 FIRST OBSERVED HIM. MR. ROBINSON WAE SUBSSECQUENTLY ARREZSTED
FOR FALSE INFOQ. AND TWO OUTSTANDING WARRANTS. SEE ONFS 54-7<2348_

AND 94-74350 FIR THCSE REPORTS.

R70'S INFCEMED KENNY'S FATHER, KENNY CARTER SR., OF THE CHARGES ON
KENNY JR. . HE WAS TRANSPORTED TO - K.C.C.¥. WHERE HE WAS . e
FINGERPRINTED ANC THEN WAS LODGED AT JUVENILE DETENTION.

THEE GUN WAS TAGGED AS EVIDENCE BY OFFICER SINNEMA. THE AFREST WAS
VERBALLY APOROVED BY SGT.- SAVAGE WHO WAS-AT THE SCENE. - THE WEAPCH
DIDN'T HAVE A ROUND IN THE CHAMBER, HOWEVER, THE CLIP WAS LOADED
WITH BOTH .380 CAL. AMMO. (TWO ON TOP) AND SUPER .38 CAL. AMMO.

ISCRIDPTION OF GUYN: COT GOV'T. MODEL PISTOL CAL. .33 SUPRR, EERTARL #AZ1388.

TRAMS. RJD 231¢@ HOURE @€8-231-34
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L O I IGATIV F

] NAMe: Kenneth Carter
CASE: __ CCW NUMBER: __ 94-74334
OFFICER(S): Hertel
DATE OF INTERVIEW: _ 8-1-94 TIME: 1500 LOCATION: __ KCCH
INITIAL INTERVIEW: YES_ X NO RIGHTSREAD: YES ¥  NO__
PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: (o be completed on initial interview)
RACE/SEX: BM D.0.B. 6-16-79 (15)
ADDRESS: 1001 Bemis St. SE HOME PHONE: 4354-2937
EMPLOYER: _Wwestbridae Sth BUSINESS PHONE:

OTHER INFOQ. (specify): Can read and write

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE:

Suspect

INTERVIEW NOTES
CARTER HAS KNOWN LANCE, (ROBINSON) SINCE THE BEGINNING OF SUMMER. A COUPLE

WEEKS AGO, SOMEONE WAS SHOOTING AT JEMEL BOWMAN. CARTER HANGS QOUT WITH

BOWMAN AND LAST NIGHT WAS APPROACHED BY SOME SUBJECTS WHO SEHOT THEIﬂL

GUNS IN HIS GENERAL DIRECTION.

/
AFTER BEING SHOT AT, CARTER WENT TO LANCES HOUSE ON LAFAYETTE AND SPOKE

TO HIM. THE PREVIOUS SAT., ROBINSON HAD SHOWN CARTER A GUN. CARTER KNEW

WEERE ROBINSON HIDE THE GUN. (UNDER BOX SPRINGS).

ROBINSON LEFT THE ROOM WHERE THE GUN WAS AND CARTER TOOK THE GUN AND

PUT IT IN HIS WAISTBAND. THE GUN WAS UNDER HIS T-SHIRT, ANOTHER SHIRT,

A COAT, ANOTHER LIGHTER COAT. CARTER WALKED OUT OF THE HOUSE WITH THE

GUN, WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF ROBINSON.

CARTER WALKPED DOWN THE STREET AND THE POLICE STOPPED HIM. CARTER STATED

HE DID NOT HAVE THE GUN OUT BUT WAS ADJUSTING IT IN HIS WAISTBAND. gg
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PAGE# 2

THE PATROL CAR

ROBINSON HAD BEEN FOLLOWING CARTER AT THE TIME AND ROBTINSON APPROACHED
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mcuce .~ CITY OF GRAND BAPIDS
DEPARTMENT

To: Mr. Charles Robinson;

9-28-94

The polygraph tast that we talked about has now been rescheduled for friday
Oct 7thst 1pm. I will pick you up st your home at 1230 pm. If you have sny questions
feal free to call me at the office. Thank you again for your cooperatiom

Det. James .. Grable
TX: 456-3452
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GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT FORM

NCIDENT $: %/ Ns9379 VICTIM:
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TOHIA MAXDNUM CORRECTICNAL SACILITY
1576 GLUEWATER SIGWAY
TONTA, MICHIGAN 48846
BEING TN DWOLVED TN ANOTHER SHOOTING IF REVEALED SWOULD HAD TITSYYWFRFD) CARY, FOWFYL/TRENT

MICHRISN SEPARSEENT OF STANE sEJCE

CJC Colcnel Michaal D, Robdinson, Director
714 Scaith larciscn Road

gast leasing, wichican 48823

REs FM&W&@M‘K.J&&BJ.WM'&.M% Burritt reguest-
ing Emat Intagnal Asiaics investicats this g=ttas,

Dear Cirsctor Focdnson:

I am writing you in regards to = satbter I feal that nesd to be investioatsd by
Intarral Affsirs of the Michigan State Police involving two of your Foremsic Scisnce
nivison esployees, Mr, Japes J, Sullock and Mr, Stusrt M, mnritt,

s matter involves the officers failing to disclesa very important infocmation
to the jury in regarss to » flrsaon (.38 Super Auto, Handcun) being iowelves in & sh-
soting incident indecendently of the one that T have besn convictes of.

on June 24, 1994, A drug houss on Neland Avenue in Grand Rapdds, Michigan was rob-
bod for aon=y and Grugs, Durino the rotbery, five pacole were shot (two p=opla were
kills.‘mdﬂz:eemturﬁeﬂ).ﬂmmmmhgsam?muetsfmréatﬁem.
The casings and bullats were later discoveced to have Dean fire! from a2 .32 auto.
caliber handoun and 3 ,32 super suto, caliber hapdoun, & .38 suser anto, caliber hand.
PR—— » RS 2 . 3 v - - ,'9.’. o .-,..
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Avente roobory/surser incident ot iC was alsc involves in the Falc Sirset 3hooting

incident on Jun= 6, 1994, .

urmwymmtmnmnwu,m-uem.mm:
mmmmmﬂumsuestmmmwtwmfmmofme
mmmw,mmmmavmnmmm. See:
Intervisw Foon of Mr, Carl Powell,

mmmm«»ofcmmmmmumwcwmw
mmmmmmmamm.mnmn.mmun
wm&wmwmsclmmmfmmmmjxw. In fact, &ur n
ay trial, tbumwmksﬂm.am&mwummmmﬁem
.38 super auto, handoun being testsd.

The Prosecutor statsd: 0. The items you'va Asscribed in detall, the weapcon, have

they been altsrad or changad in any way?

ot



Mp, BarTitt statad: A, Mo, they have not.

Ge Is that basically the sxtant ¢f your amalysis of the itame
smithed under that case nomher and that case?

A, Vo, Siz,

Q. What adciticnally did you &o?

A, In addition to that, the six fired cartridgo casea wers
comparec o the tast firings from the ficesrm hecwe.

Q. Okay, «hat did that reveal?

A, T™hat revealed that the six ficed cartridos cases, that
balng the .38 super auto, were identifiad as 28ko having been
‘fired in this firsaom,

Q. Raything =lse that you &id 7

A. No, Sirc, {SE2 TRANSCORIFT PAGE 550)

Bub in fact, mv, Surrict diS, Ae also testad some casings that were found in the
Fair Street shooting incident to the ficears and digscoversd that the casincs ware fired

Irom the same w=2000.
-mmmm.mmumm. aullock about tast-
ing the wmwam—umm

P9 FTmsamroos
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Mg, Bullcock stated: A, T personally saxine’ a 32 actomatic handoen, o Clt
ad AiS a comparison betus=an that Molt hasdgun with the .32 aubomat-
ic bullets that T examinad, and T could not link that handoun up
with these bullets, the .32 caliber bullets,
Q. Do you have what's called an Open Shooting File?
A, Yes, I co.

astrie tAsey 4TS G Csteetommmis oo
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Q. Did you 0 any excdination or try to link the .38 caliber
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vats Policu wiployoen aa reguic=d by lawr.
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L would like this mabbor Lavestioatied.

Tuank you for tolting this copdatnt into cansidstaiicn,
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

g

JOHN ENGLER. GOVERNOR FTORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION
DEPARIMENT OF STATE POLICE AR T
COL MICHADL D RODINSON, DIRECTON PHOME 207 222 400
September 27, 2001

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
loma Maximum Correctional Facility
1576 Bluewaler Highway

loma, MI 48846

Re: THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN -V- KENNETH COLVIN, JR.

Dear Mr. Colvin:
Your letter to Col. Michael Robinson has been forwarded to me for investigation and

response.

I find your allegations to be without foundation or merit. All laboratory reports authored
by Lieutenants Burritt and Bullock clearly cross-referenced the secondary shooting case.
mmmuwsmmofﬂwm&mﬁmminlhcrdcvmhbonmm.
No questions were asked of either officer dunng tnal regarding a secondary or related
cuse. All questions asked were answered truthfully and without bias. Any attempt by the
officers 1o interject information relating to another casc into the trial testimony,
independent of questions by your attomey, would have been grounds for a mistrial.

If you believe the prosccutor withheld information relevant to vour case, you should
consult an arorney for udvice as to your course of netion

Yours truly,

Jf%f JUHALA, PL.D.

Director
Forensic Science Division
SNOTE: AR MR, BILLOCKAR. RERTIT NOT TO REVEAL THE FACT THAT THEY DISTYWFRO THF Y TeR

WEAFON BEING TNWOLVED IN ANODHER SHOOTING TS CLEARLY EVITENT THAT THE PROSYITTON
"INSTRUCTED THEM NOT T INTERIFCT THE TNFORMATICN (WHTOH WAS ™ITIEDALY), Se

I0F

‘ A PROUD wadition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY. ﬂ
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MICHIGAIN [ S o = T Y S S L. -~ A
» STATE POLICE
FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION
GEAND RAPIDS LABORATOSY
720 FULLER AVZ. NE
A nm;(hllmw (L1138}

1-6834 Oopén Shooting 12/29/94,
(48] 2436682
LABORATORY REPORT

0000 OO v

Laboratory No.: 32188-94 fecord do. ¢ 9402897
feceived 3y : Locker Number 505 Dtz Received ! 06-27-94
Delivered 3y : JIM GRABLE tise Received : 09:24 AM

Mexcy : Grand Rapids Police Dept. fileclasz : 0900-1
Mo k. 54-5937% Dats Cospleted: 06-29-54

Wmmmmmrnmm\vﬂmwéq =

Nazures of Offeneea:

Murder /Nonnegligent Manslaughter
Victim:

ESENY SMITH
CASSANDRA TILLMAN

fvidencs Received: (This case was removed from laboratory evidence locker no. 503
by S.M. Burritt on €-27-94 at 11:00 a.m.)

1 - Manila evidence envelope (sealed) enclosing:
1 - Manila coin envelope (mealed) enclosing: (H)
1 = 32 automatic caliber Magtech Recreational Product fired
cartridge case. (item #F-l)
1 - Manilas coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (I)
1 - 32 automstic caliber Magtech Becreatlonal Product fired
cartridge case. (item #F-2)
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (J)
1 - 32 autcmatic caliber Magtech Recreational Product fired
cartridge case. (iltem #7-3)
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (K)
1 = 32 automatic callber Winchester fired cartridge case. (item
gr-a)
1 - Manila coin envelcpe (sealed) @nclosing: (L)
1 = 32 automatic caliber Magtech Recreational Product fired cartridgs
case. (item FF-5)
1 - Manlla coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (M)
1 = 37 automatic caliber Magtech Recreational Product fired cartridge
case. (item #F-6)
1 - Manila evidence envelope (sealed) encleosing:
1 - Manilas coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (A)
1 - 38 super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(item #F-7)
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (B)
1 - 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester flired cartridge case.
(item #F-8)

109

~ Fublic Act 15 of 1984 requires: "The investigating officer of each erisinal case being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attoraey if a foressic test has boen conducted in the case.”
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Evidence Raceived Continued:

1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (C)
1 - 36 Super automatic calidber Winchester firecd cartridge case.
(izem #F-9)
1l - Hanila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (E)
L - 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester firsd cartridge case.
(isem #F-10)
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (F)
1 = 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester flred cartridge case.
(ltem #F-11)
1 - Manila coin envelcope (ssaled) enclosing: (G)
1 = 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester firad cartridge case.
{(item #F¥-12)

Sesults:

Items #F-1 through #¥-§, the six 32 automatic caliber fired cartridge cases,
could have been fired in the same firearm.

items #F-7 through #F-12, the six 38 Super automatic caliber fired cartridge
cases, are identiflied as having besn fired in the same firearm.

Diwposition of Evidance:

The above listed evidence was placed into the Qpan Shooting Fils and can be
returned to the submitting agency on 12/29/94.

A kuw

S. Michael Burritt
Specialist (D/Sgt)
Firearms, Tool Marks and Explosives Subunit

SMB /oeme

ST T . CAL FAELLYS TS ST ST MATWD T SPTYI TWT o e & 1

\-ma(szm WD, VA4 & WW TN THRE PERRTS THTS SFPORT
ARE CTTED)*e

o

Public Aot 35 of 1964 requires: *The [avestigating officer of each crinine] case being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attorney if a foreasic test has bees confucted [» the case.*



MICHITGAN DEPARTMENT OF

R X STATE POLICE
Fiz~rx4 0~ FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION
AROVE o SIAND 2AP1DS LABORATORY
720 FULLER AVE. §E
GAAND BAPIDS, NICEIGAN 4354)
mkiu-‘m
(81§) 2426402
e /& LABORATORY REPORT
A TS (F CASTG TN MY CASEwSS R A o
Labsratary ¥o.: 32188-94 Supp. Record ¥o. : 9403121
iscelved §y : Locker Number 525 Date Received : 07-08-54
Deliversd 3y : JAMES GRABLE Tise Beceived : 2:54 PM
Agency : Grand Rapids Police Dept. file Class : 0500-1
Mency Je.  : 94-59379 Date Completsd: 07-14-54

Nature of Offense:
Murder /Nonnegligent Manslaughter

Victin:

KENNETH SMITH CATE /- 2 -9
CASSANDRA TILLMAN

Evidence Received: (Removed from lockar #525 on 7/11/%4 at 7:30 a.m. by
James Bullock)

1 = Evidence envelope (gealed) contalning:
3 - Manila envelopes (gealed) =ach contalning:
1 = Fired metal jacketed lead bullets [Items SF13-F15).
- Evidence envelope (ssaled) containing:
1 = Manila envelope (tape sealed) containing:
1l - Pired metal jJacketed lead bullet (Item #F156).
1 = Manila envelope (tape nealed) containing:
1 = Fired metal jacketed lead bullet (Item #717).
1 = Manila envelope (tape sealed) containing:
1 - Metal jacket fragment from a fired bullet (Item JF18).
1 = Manlla envelope (tape sealed) containing:
1 = Metal jacket fragment from fired bullet (Item #F13).
i = Hanlle wnvslope (tape sealed) contalning:
1 = Portion of lead (ltem #F20).
1 - Bvidence envelope (sealed) containing:
3 - Glass specimen elides (Items #F21A-F21C).
1 = .32 aute callber Colt, semiautomatic pistol, serial number 226112
(Item #P22). (NOTE: right side handgrip absent)
1 = Evidance env=lope (sesled) containing:
1 - Box magazine (Ttem #F23) containing:
8 - .32 auto caliber "W-W" cartridgec (Item #F2IA-F23H).
1 = .32 auto caliber "W-W" cartridge (Item #F24).

[N

Resultsa: /

The four (4) fired bullets Items #F13-F16 are identified as having been fired
from the same firearm. Items #F13-Fl6 are consistent with being .38 super
automatic caliber fired metal jacketed bullets having the rifling

It

Publlc Act 35 of 1354 requires: 'Me Investigating officer of each criaimal case being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attorney [f a foremsic test has been conducted {n the case.®



u.b. No. 32188~94 Supp.
Record No. 9403121
Page 2

Rewults: (Con't)

specifications of six (6) lands and grooves with a left hand twist. These

specifications are characteristic of Colt handguns, howwver no suspected
firsarm should beé overlooked.

Itema PFLY & #7715 are Ldentifisd as having been fired from the same firearm.
Itema #¥18 and FF19 appear to be fragments from the same bullet. Thase items
are conslstent with bBeing .32 auto caliber fired bullets exhibiting the

rifling specifications of aix (6) lands and grooves with a lef: hand twigt.
These specifications are characteristic of DAVIS handguns, however no
suspected firarm should be overlocked.

Test shots taken from the .32 caliber Colt flirearm Item #F22 could not be

asgsociated with the previcusly submitted .32 auto callber fired cartridge
cases (Items #F1-F6) or the above bullets.

Examination of the glase specimen slides (Ttems FF21A-F21C) revealed a
particle of smokeless gunpowder on #F21C.

Dispositicn of EBvidence:
Items #713-F21 were placed in the OPEN SHOOTING FILE this date.

Items #F-22-724 were placed on shelf I-2, vault #§, for the submitting agency

to pick up.
a-J&TT:.}:ullock

Labdrato Specialist (D/Le)
Firearms, Tool Harks, and Explosives Subunit

JIB/jme

SSAR. RILLOXAR, RRRITT FATLED 10 CITE THE PACT THAT THEY DISOIWERSD TVAT THE SPENT WITIFT
CASINGS IN MR, CARL PONFIL'S “FATR STREET™ SHOTTNG MATOHED THE SHOTING TWAT MY BROTHER & 1

Public Act 15 of 1954 requires: *The umu{um officer of each crisinal case bein
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attorney Lf a forensic test has been conducted in the case.®



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
STATE POLICE
FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION

GRAND RAPIDS umt.n!u
720 FULLER AVE

Nio §1100-5830
FAL (R16)242-8e02

LABORATORY REPORT
Laderstary Me.: 32188-S4 Supp. Record 0. : 9403602
Reczived 3y : Locker Number 509 Dits Received : DB-04-54
Deliversd 3y : JAMES GRABLE Tise Received | 3:08 PM
Ageacy : Grand Rapids Police Dept. File Class @ 0S00-1
Agzacy Ha. ! 94-58378 Dite Cogpletzd: OB-0E8-94

Nature of Offense:
Murder/Nonnegligent Manslaughter

Evidence Received: (Removed from locker #509 on 8-05-34 at 8:00 a.m. by -
§. M. Burricz:)

i1 - Manila svidence envelope, (ualodl, .nclosmq

1 = Empty cartridge magazine.
2 = 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester cartridges. (FMJ)
4 - 380 automatic caliber Remington carsridges. (FMJI)

Resulta:

items #F-7 chrough #F-12, the six carsridges cases, ASe-sdeabdfiesd as having
been fired in the recovered 38 Super automatic caliber Colt Pistsl, secial
number AZ1883.

Items #F-13 through #F-16, the four fired bullets, arvr~ToNWTT™ed as having
been fired in the recovared 38 Super automatic caliber Colt pistol, serial

number AJ1888.
Disposltlicn of Evidence:

The evidence is being held at the Grand Rapids Laboratory on shelf I-4,
vault #6, for the submitting agency to pick up.

SSMNOTE: RFFTRT AFTER RECEIVING MIRTER WEAFCN FIOM MR, mmmmn

WAS [SED TN THE CASE THAT T AM (XNVICIED OF RIT £ I
FATLED T CTTE THE DESCOVERY TN ¥R, POMFLL'S SHTITING e -

neNed
A gy .
¢ 5. Michasl Burrltt . = -

Specialist (D/Sgt)
Firearms, Tool Marks, and Explosives Subunit

e 18

Public Aet 35 of 1994 requires: *The inmt!rmg mim of each criainal case being
adjudicatad shall advise the prosecuting attorney if 2 forensic test has been conducted in the case.®
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iE
HICEICAN 93502
&m)iu-uso
PAY (816)242-6682

LABORATORY REPORT
(R, CARL POWELL/FATR STREET QITITING RESTS=
Laboratory No.: 321950-94
Received By : Locker Number 509
Deliversd 3y : JIM GRABLE

Agency : Grand Rapids Police Dept.

Agency Ko, 94-52338 ABOVE &s ﬁuvm B
W&,

Nature of Offenss: SIGNED == -

acency__227]

DATE. e i

Non-Aggravated Assaults

Evidence Received:
by S.M. Burrictt on 5-27-94 at 11:00 a.m.)

1 - Manils svidence envelope (seaaled) enclosing:
1 - Manila envelope (ssaled) enclosing:
1 - 38 Super auctomatic caliber Winchestsr
{itam #Q-1)
= 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester
{izem #Q-2)
1 - 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester
(item #Q-3)
Manila envelope (sealed) enclosing:

)

=
|

A
Record No.  : -

e

: 9402900

Date Recaived
Tine Recsived .
Pile Class

Dsta Cogpletad:

1 - 32 automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(item #Q-5)

1 - 32 automatic caliber Winchester firsd cartridge case.
(item #Q-5)

1 - 32 automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(item #0-7)

L - 32 sutomatic caliber Winchester firsd cartridags case,.
{item #Q-8)

L — 32 sutomatlic caliber Winchaster fired cartroidge case.
{item #Q-5)

Ll - 32 automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(icem #Q-10)

Results:

06-27-94
05:24 AM
1300-1

06-26-34

(This cass was remocved from laboratory evidence locksr nc. 509

fired cartridge case.
fired cartridge case.

fired cartridge case.

Itsms #Q-1 through #Q-3,
cases, ars ldentified as

the three 38 Super sutomatic caliber fired cartridge
having been fired in the same firearm.

’i Items #Q-1 through #Q-3 are as vin fired in the
- as items #F-7 through #F-12 submitted on Ms?P laboratory case number
32188-94. *
. e e—

(ESSNOIE: MR, BURRTTTAR, BULLOCK EXPLICITLY CITES THE DISOOVERY OF THE CASTNG BETNG FTRFD
FROM THE SAME HANDGIN THAT WAS USED TN THE CASE THAT T HAVE BEEN CONVICTED OF, WIT
- FATLED TO CITE THESE RESULTS IN LABORATCRY REFORT 32188-0v s+

4

Public Act 35 of 1354 requires; *The hmti?tuq officer of each criminal case being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attorney if a forsnsic test has been conducted [n the case."
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Page Two
Results Continued:

Items #O-5 through #Q-10, the six 32 autcmatic caliber fired cartridge cases,
could have been fired in the same firsarm.

'. items #Q-5 through #Q-10 qRuid have been fired in the same firearm as items
#¥-1 through #7-6 submitted on MSP laboratcory case number 32188-94. -

Dispositicn of Evidence:

The evidence is being held at the Grand Rapidas Laboratory on shelf I-4,
vault #6, for the submitsing agency to pick up.

AA Lo o
S. Michael Burrits
Speciallist (D/Sgt)

Firsarms, Tocl Marks and Explosives Subunit

SMO /cmr

Public Act 35 of 1984 requires: "The isvestigatisg efficer of each crimimal case being
adjedicated shall advise the prosecuting attorsey If 2 foressic test bas bees cenducted iz the case.®



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
STATE POLICE
FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION

GRAND RAPIDS LABORATORY
720 FULLER AVE, NE
GRAND ll?lﬂsi lICﬁIGAl 43303

P
FA (616]102°66l2

LABORATORY REPORT
ssng, o, roers eame sreeer vmoer weapon resorssH (0 00000

Laboratory ¥o.: 32190-94 Supp. Record ¥o. : S40D36489
fecelved 8y : S. Michael Burritt Dat2 Received : O8-08-34
Delivered 3y : James Grable Tize Received ¢ 12:39 PM
Agency : Grand Rapids Police Dept. FileClass ¢ 1300-1

Ageney Wo. : 94-52338 Date Completed: 08-08-94

Nature of Offanse:
Non-Aggravated Assaults

Evidence Received: (This case was ramoved from laboratory evidence vault #5,
drawer I-4, on B-8-94)

1 - 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case (item #Q-1).
1 - 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case (item #0-2).
1 - 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case (item #Q-3).

Resulte:

Items #Q-1 through #Q-3, the three 38 Super automatic caliber cartridge
cases, are identified as having bssn fired in the 38 Super automatic caliber
Colt pistol, serial number A21888, submitted on MSP laboratory number

3218834,

Disposition of Evidence:

The evidence is being held st the Grand Rapids Laboratory on drawer 1-4,
vault #5, for the submltting agency to pick up.

AN A Qsc Y

S. Michael Burritt
Specialiot (D/Sgt)
Firearme, Tool Marka and Explosives Subunit

SMB /cmr
S=NOTE: MR, TISOINERY OF THE MIRTER WEARON & CASTNGS
BEING FIRED msum m THE CASE T HAVE BEEN (YWVTCTYD OF, BT

FATLED TO CITE THIS RESILT TN LARRATORY REFORT 32183-94, mmmmmm
mmmmmmnuxmnmm&mmq_

Public Act 35 of 1994 reguires: *The investigating officer of each criminal case being
gdjudicated shall advise the prosecuting sttorney if a forensic test has been conducted in the case.®



MTITCHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
STATE POLICE
FORENSIC SCIENCE DIVISION
SRAND RAPIDS LABGRATORY
720 FOLLER AVE, §3
GEAND RAPIDS, NICHIGAN 43503

mxiu-om
AL (616) 2429682

e I 0 0 0

Laboratory No.: 32187-94 Record No. : 9402896
Beceived 3y @ Locker Number 5089 Date Received : 06-27-54
Delivered 3y : JIM GRABLE Tise Geceived : 05:20 AM
Aaeacy : Grand Rapids Police Dept. Pile Class : 1300-2

Mexcy Bo. @ 94-56153 WNH Cospletsd: 06-3D-94
Nature of Offense: AGENCY !

Aggravated Assauls DATE Pt P~

Evidence Recelved: (This case was removed from laboratory evidence locker no. 509
by S.M. Burritt on §-27-54 et 11:00 a.m.) -

1 - Brown paper bag (sealed) enclosing:
i - Plastic specimen container (sealed) containing:
1 - Metallic fragment. (item #F=-1)
1 - Plastic specimen container (sealed) containing:
1 - Metallic fragment. (itam #7-2)
L - Manila evidence envelope (sealed) enclosing:
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing:
1 = Portion of a fired metal jacket. (item #F-3)

Results:

Item #F=-3 ls characteristic of the remnants of a fired metal jacksted bullet.
Class rifling specifications suggest the following possible calibers; 357
magnum, 38 special, 380 automatic and %mm. Due to mutilation, no furthar
classification is poasible. Therafore, no suspect firsarm in the above
listed calibers should be overlocked,

Itsms #F-1 and #7-2, the two metallic fragmsnts, they lack both individual
and clags characteristics necessary for classification purpeses. Both Lltems
could not be associated with item #¥F-3,

Disposition of Evidence:

The evidence is being held at the Grand Raplds Laboratory on shelf I-4,
vault #6, for the submitting agency to pick up.

dA L 0 4

8. Michaal Burritt

Specialist (D/Sgt)
Firearms, Tool Marks and Explosives Subunit

SMB /cmr

It

Public Act 15 of 1934 requires: "The [nvestigating ofticer of sach criminal case being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attornsy if a forensic test has been conducted in the case.®
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GRABLE'S PALSE TESTTMNY (JAIMING HE FATLED TO TRACE MITER WEAPON
nxx.unnmrmlwntuumtrﬂosncMLaunLnﬂgronigﬁnnnwm

Do you agree with that?
W T S T, (o, Sy

MR. BRAMBLE: I have nothing further.

THE COURT: Do you want to pursue the
last answer at all?z

MR. LIQUIGLI: No, that's fine.

THE COURT: Okay, you can step down,
Officer Crum.

MR. BRAMBLE: Your Honor, at this time
the State would call Detective James Grable.

THE COURT: Okay.

OFFICER JAMES GRABLE,
re-called by the People at 11:30 a.m., previously
sworn, testified:

THE COURT: You can be seated, Officer.
As you know, you were sworn earlier in this trial
so, you're still under ocath. Do you understand
that?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: You can be seated. Remember
you're still under oath.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BRAMBLE:
Detective, you've aslready described that you have
been assigned to this case and you're a member of

581 ™
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During that time, as a patrol officer I
was also a field training officer, training new
recruits as they came in, and in 1991 I returned to
the detective unit.

During this time period did you come in contact with
a lot of weapons?

Yes, I have.

You've heard a weapon described as a .38 caliber
super auto lemon sgueaza?

Yes, | have.

In all your time you've spent, be it in the Major
Case Team, as a road officer, airport, whatever, how
many weapons have you come into contact like this
weapon?

This is the second time I've come in contact with

& .38 super auto.

In how many years?

Including my military time before that, since I have
been -- probably in my life, this is the second one
that 1've come into contact with.

In your opinion, is it uncommon for people who
commit & crime involving a weapon to pass that
wesapon on to distance themselves from it?

Weapons are traded on the street on a daily basis.

This 1s the second time in a homicide that I've come

588 19
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up with a weapon from someone else that was traded
off within days of the homicide.

You heard Mr. Liquigli's guestions to

Detective Crum. Were there efforts made to trace
proposed Exhibit 117

Yes, there were.

Were you able to trace it all the way back?
The person who had that weapon, I don't know if 1'm,
I think 1t would be hearsay for me to say, other

than T did try and J was not able to get past the

person he said he got it from.

Needless to say, you need some cooperation in order
to do that?
That's correct, yes.

Did you have contact with the defendant, Kenneth

Colvin?

Yes, I did.

Where did this contact occur?

This occurred initially -- he was arrested in
Detroit, and I went to Detroit to pick him up there
with Officer Crum.

Did you bring him back hera?

Yes, we did.

Did you make an attempt to sit down and talk to the

defendant, Kenneth Colvin?

589 Zo
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BRRTTT'S TESTIMONY
WHEN HE TN PACT DISOOVERED THAT TT WAS TNVOLVED TN MR, STRFET SANTING, %+

_FALSELY CXATMING HE NEVER DID ANYTWING FLSE WITH THE MRUER
STUART M. BURRITT, (pg. )

called by the People at 10:13 a.m. and sworn by the
Court, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BRAMBLE:
You are employed, sir?
Yes, sir, | am.
Where, please?
I'm employed by the Michigan Department of State
Police, at the forensic crime laboratory located in
Grand Rapids.
And what are your duties and responsibilities, what
do you do there, please?
My primary function at the laboratory is as a
firearms, tool markings, and explosives examiner.
Can you describe what that involves?
With respect to firearms identification work, my
primary responsibilities are to examine fired
bullets, fired cartridge cases, fired shotgun
shells, and the components that come from shot
shells for the purpose of classification and
subsequent identification with a specific firearm.

in addition to that, I'm also reguired
to raise serial numbers on firearms that have

obliterated serial numbers. I'm also involved in

552 121
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i| Q Is he your supervisor?

2| A Yes, he is.

3] Q The items you've described in detail, the weapon,
E have they been altered or changed in any way?

5| A No, they have not.

6| Q Is that basically the extent of your analysis of the
7 items submitted under that case number and that

8 casa?

91 A No, s8slr.

10| Q What additionally did you do?

11| A In addition to that, the six fired cartridge cases
12 were compared to the test firings from the firearm
13 here.

14/ Q Okay, what did that reveal?

15| A That revealed that the six fired-cartridge cases,

16 that being the .38 super auto, were identified as

17 also having been fired in this firearm.

18| Q Anything else that you did?

19| A No, sir.

20 MR. BRAMBLE: 1 have nothing further.

21 THE COURT: Mr. Ligquigli?

22 MR. LIQUIGLI: Thank you, your Honor.

23 CROSS—-EXAMINATION

24 BY MR, LIQUIGLI:

25| Q Sergeant, using all of your experience -- you salid
560 122
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MR. BRAMBLE: Your nonoP? ag‘ﬁﬁis time

the State would call James Bullock.
JAMES BULLOCK,
called by the People at 9:57 a.m. and sworn by the
Court, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BRAMBLE:
Mr. Bullock, are you employed?
Yes, sir.
Where are you employed?
I'm a detective lieutenant laboratory specialist
with the Michigan State Police. I'm currently
assigned to the Grand Rapids Regional Crime
Laboratory.
How long have you been employed in that capacity?
I have been with the Michigan State Police eighteen
years.
In that eighteen years, what have you done with the
Michigan State Police Crime Lab?
Well, the last sixteen yeare I have been assigned to
the firearms and explosives unit in the crime 1lab.
So my primary responsibility is as a firearms
examiner,

I'm currently the unit supervisor of the

firearms unit at the Grand Rapids Crime Lab,

538 wb
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1l Q I'm not that familiar with weapons, but what would

2 cause items like this to be left in an area where a
3 gun's been fired?

4| A There's two basic types of handguns. There's a

5 revolver and there's semiautomatic firearms. The

6 caliber that we're dealing with here, the .32

7 automatic caliber and a .38 super automatic caliber,
8 are designed to be fired in semiautomatic handguns.
9 Semiautomatic handguns, if you have a

10 magazine that self-loads upon pulling the trigger so
11 8 new cartridge comes into the chamber. To do that
12 process, these fired cartridges are being ejected
13 automatically from the firearm and thrown out, so

14 they would be thrown out on the floor when you

15 discharged a semiautomatic, unlike a revolver, where
16 the cartridge case would stay in the cylinder until
17 they're manually ejected.

18| Q Did you examine these items in relationship to any
19 particular firearm?
20| A I personally examined a .32 automatic handgun, a

21 Colt, and did a comparison between that Colt handgun
22 with the .32 automatic bullets that I examined, and
23 I could not link that handgun up with these bullets,
24 the .32 caliber bullets.
.
25| Q Do you have what's called an open shooting file?
547 (24
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Yes, I do.

What is that?

An open shooting file is a section in our firearms
unit that contains bullets that are collected by
agencies from crime scenes that they don't have a
suspect firearm. And we place -- we classify the
bulletsa, give the investigator what kind of handgun
could have fired those bullets, and we place them in
our open shooting file.

In that manner, any time we get a gun
from another agency that may be in West Michigan
that just happens to stop a car and they obtain a
gun, they could submit that gun to us, we can take a
test shot from that handgun, and we would
automatically compare it to the cases on open
shootings, in our open shooting file that matches
that caliber and those specifications.

Did you do any examination or try to link the .38
caliber super autos to any particular weapon?

I personally did not. I placed those items in the
open shooting file, and then Sergeant Burritt later
did a comparison when a gun was obtained and
submitted, and he did a comparison on those items
from the open shooting file.

Are those the ones you referred to as being his

548 Rsk
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head. That is the reason Davis wants 10 make prosecutors open

their files before offering a deal. “Their job, afler all is not to win
but to see that justice Is done,™ she says.

As Davis advocates putting these new rules in jegal-ethics codes
enforced by state bars, prosecutors argoe that such changss wonhd
tie their hands unpeceasarily. Hut some prosecutors arc at jeast
willing to open themselves to scrutiny. In places like Milwaukes,
San Diego and Charlotte, N.C., they are letting the nouptolit Vera
Institnte of Justice examine their charging decisions and plea-
bargain offers for discrepancies in how black and white suspects
are treated. The three-year study will go through 2008, wud tsese
offices lave promised to use the results to mmke their practices
fairer. It's a significant start and one Davis hopes will prod other
proseculors 1o move in the same direction. But if it doesn't there’s
still the power of foar. Alfley all, she says, "“nobody wanls o be (he

next Mike Nifomg "
TIME. August 6, 2007

Facluded Evidence Freed cent Man Altes N

A judge m Jackson, Mississippi ruled that Cedric Willis was o
be freed aftor spending 12 years in prison for a crime he did nol
commit. Hinds County Circuit Judge Tomie T. Green dismissed
murder abd armed robbery charges against Cedric afler Distriet
Attorney Faye Petcrsun made the medion

*“NoO one wanis an innocent person i prisoy,” Gieen sall

The New Orleans chapter of the Inmocence Projoct. a national
legal-nid clinic organization that has exonerated five wrongfully
convicled Louisiana inmates, was instrumenal reopenitig
Cedric's case.

11t 1994 Cedric was charged with shooting Carl White, Jr. and
robbing White's wife, Gloria, and daughter, Jamilla, st their home
in Jackson. Cedric was convicted in 1997 on ull cluuges. Six duys
jater Carl White died and Cedric was piven a life sentence in

Ceditic’s rial.

“This struck us a particularly unfair,” she said.

If the evidence dismissing clisrges had been heard by (he jury,
there would huve beei a strong reasonable doubt of Cedric’s guilt
The fact that charges were dismissed on some of the charges using
ﬂummmuhnmm’scmmm

could heve used this gun to commit murder. Afler being
definitively excluded us a the perpetrator on some charges, Cedric
had the right to allow the jury (0 hear s evidence 1o support s
cimims of innocence
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there seeking vour money, Alice offers exvellent reduced rates and
is prisoner friendly und helplul to you and your Joved ones. Sond
SASE to find out more about ber excellent specinls and muies.
Grant Publications, Inc. is 2 recommended service by 1D
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DISTRICT COURT FOR THE €1ST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
*%5 LIGE MARKEY'S & JACKTE SMITH'S AUTERED TRANSCRIPTS (F ‘THETR
mnmmu:yunaswmsmnnnmmmumurwzauuzqnmmqﬁgg;rr
TO THEM RFFORE. T WAS PLACED TN A LINE TIP (5 pos, Yest

TEE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN,

vs. #94-,2{32-=‘c

VOLUME II
PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION
BEFORE THE HONORABLE JANE E. MARKEY
Grand Rapids, Michigan - Tuesday, September 13, 1994

CONTINUANCE - Wednesday, September 28, 1994

APPEARANCES:

MR. KEVIN M. BRAMBLE, Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
On behalf of the People

MS. JUDY L. OSTRANDER
Oon behalf <f the Defandant

Phyllis J. Carr - CER 0863
Official Court Recorder
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done this? Him znd his brother. Xill his own people for no

reason. 1 just couldn't believe that.

pessible

o
rt

wers you ever shown any photo--photographs
suspacts?
ves. Once. I can't remember che date. But he came znd he--

petective Grable came and showed us some pictuzxes. pnd he

wasn't on there.

Do you remember when that was?
No.
TEE COURT: 1'm Sorry. vou said he was or he wasn'tT,

Miss Smith?

WITNESS: ve wasn't.

THE COURT: Okay.
THE WITNESS:  He Wash 't on the pictures.
MS. OSTRANDER:

Do You know when you wers showed the--that photc--the group ol
photographs?

I can't remember {f it was the end of August or the first—-—-AiC

had to a been the en d of AUgQuUET O something like that. First

part of Augusct.

tinguestionsa Bl fRi= was a terrible Tragecy £ar Yyou--
)
'—L nm h.;m[l - ‘
= 3 ~ Emend 1o - 5 = Y - - ~
and your famil¥. < would imzgine That YouU rzlked &DbOUT TIOZS
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STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) sS:
COUNTY OF KENT )

This is to certify that this transcript af 101 pages is a
£ull, true and correct rranscript of the proceedings and testimony
taken in the matter of THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN versus
EENNETH COLVIN, JR., $94-2732-7C, at CONTINUANCE held on Wednasday,

September 28, 1994.

Grand Rapids, Michigan
November 7, 1994

-102-



STATE OF M ITCUHITIGAN
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

MY AFFIDAVIT RECARDING THF ACTUAL STATEMENTS MATE BY JINGE MARKEY %
JAGKTE SMITH TURTNG THE PRELTMINARY FXAMINATION AND JACXTE SMTTH
REVFALING THE FACT DETECTIVE GRARLE "PRTVATRLY (TILRGALLY)" STIN MY PO

THE PEOPLE OF THE TO THEMSS
STATE OF MICHIGAN,

Plaintiff - Appellee,

Court of Appeals No.: 188176

vs. Trial Court No.: 94-2732-FC

RENNETH COLVIN,
Defendant - Appellant. /

AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) SSs.
COUNTY OF ARENAC )

1 KENNETH COLVIN, JR., first being duly sworn, deposes
and says:

On September 28, 1994, at Preliminary Examination of the
above entitled case defendant attorney asked witness Ms. Jacqueline
Smith and quote: "Were you ever shown any photo-- photographs of
possible suspects?" Ms. Smith stated and quote: "Yes, once. T can't
remember the date. But he came and he-- Detective Grable came and
showed us some pictures and yes, he was in {t." Then, Honorable
Jane Markey stated to Ms. Smith and quoteée: “You sure, you don't mean
no, ?" In turn, Ms. Smith 2aid and guote: "I mean no."

T declare that the statements zbove are true to the best
of my information, knowledge, and belief. ~

this_ day January, 1996 4 ' A Faans
f \__
’7;LV¥*L1 Sﬁ <L{'J'Z24¢4$éz é it -
ne §£§§Muagu Cj o]

Subscribed and sworn to before me

Notary Public, (Ziénae County ,MI Notars PO, b
My Commission Expires_ Z-—/3 9% m%“.""&‘;’ °“"‘i3'
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT '
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN G5 HAR | :
SOUTHERN DIVISION S Ml 52
o L0\ ke coran
: i

0;'5.3':‘53'.27 1] 1
\. AN OIST OF MICH
KENNETH COLVIN, JR., File No. 1:95 19
Plaintifrf, Hon. Benjamin V. Gibson
v -
61ST DISTRICT COURT, HE!QBAEDQQNQELHIQHngD
ORDER OF QISHISSA% #hilled g a +.
Defendant. ~ Duk ,:k '(y‘-‘é Copg
/ By v Ye
U;“z:*fﬁ/ L¢

b'.‘lr { 0

At a session of the Court held in and for saidp g,
District and Division, in the City of Grand Rap{ﬁiLfg A0

—

Michigan, this ,qu( day of March, 19985. =</ -
PRESENT: HON. BENJAMIN F. GIBSON, U.S5. DISTRICT JUDGE

R of gt
T

Plaintiff, a pretrial detainee awaiting trial in a state
criminal prosecution, brings this civil rights action pursuant to
Title 42 United States Code Section 1983. Plaintiff alleges that
the transcript of his preliminary examination is not accurate and
that the state court denied his request to listen to the tape
recording of the proceeding. Accordingly, he requests that this
Court order the state court to permit him to listen to the tape
recording.

The Supreme Court explained in Younger v. Harris, 401 U.S.

37 (1971), that federal courts should abstain from interfering
with state court criminal proceedings absent extraordinary
circumstances. "[I]n determining the applicability of the
[Younger] abstention rule a federal court should consider at

least three separate factors: (1) whether a state proceeding is

195 oven— >



pending at the time the federal action is initiated; (2) whether
an adequate opportunity is provided te raise the constitutional
claime Iin the state proceeding:; and (3) whether there are
extracordinary circumstances which nevertheless warrant federal
intervention.” Fogter v. Kassulke, 898 F.2d 1144, 1146 (6th Cir.
1990) (quoting Zalman v. Armstrong, 802 F.2d 199, 202 (eth Cir.
1986).

No extraordinary circumstances exist in this case which
warrant federal interterence with tne Michigan proceedings.
Piaintiff will have an adequate cpportunity to raise any
constitutional claims as part of his defens=e to the state
prosecution and in any state court appeal. Accordingly, the
Court will dismisms plaintiff’s action pursuant to Younger
abstention and Title 28 United States Code Section 1915(d).

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that plaintiff’s action
is DISMISSED.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

P o -
( AMIN ¥, GIBSON
+ DISTRICT JUDGE




STATE OF MICHIGAN

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF KENT

PEOPLE QOF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN
Plaintiff, File No.: 94-2732-FC
vsS. Hon. Robert A. Benson

KENNETH COLVIN, MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
OF COPY OF PRELIMINARY (
Defendant. EXAMINATION TAPE
/ RECORDING AND NOTICE OF
HEARING

william A. Forsyth (P23770)
Kent County Prosecuting Attorney PROOF OF SERVICE et
418 Hall of Justice Building -

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 3
(616) 336-3577 g~

Judy L. Ostrander (P33253) -

Attorney for Defendant o
60 Monroe Center, N.W., Suite 500 2%
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 23S

(616) 776-3535 p

NOW COMES the defendant, Kenneth Colvin, by and through

his attorney, Judy L. Ostrander, and in support of his Motion for
Production of a Copy of Preliminary Examination Tape Recording
states as follows:

L= That defendant is charged with Felony Murder,
Assault with Intent to Murder, Armed Robbery and Possession of a
Firearm during the Commission of a Felony.

2. That defendant believes that there was an error in
the transcription of his Preliminary Examination and that he
requires a copy of the tape recording of the proceedings in this
case and that matters material to the issue at hand will require
exploration to provide effective assistance to counsel.

3. That defendant is indigent and has court appointed

counsel.
!ngt



WHEREFORE, defendant, Kenneth Colvin, prays that this
Honorable Court enter an Order authorizing the production of a
copy of the actual audio recording of the Preliminary Examination
in the above-entitled action.

Dated: Januui, 1995. Respectfully submitted,

Attdrney for Defendant
60 Monroe Center, N.W., Sulte 500
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

NOTICE OF HEARING

TO: William A. Forsyth (P23770)

Kent County Prosecuting Attorney

£16 Hall of Justice Building

Grand Rapids, Michigan 43503

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Defendant's Motion for

Production of Copy of Preliminary Examination Tape Recording,
will be brought on for hearing before the Court on Friday,
January 20, 1995 at B8:30 a.m. or as soon thereafter as counsel

may be heard.
Dated: January @7 1995.

60 nroe Center, N.W., Suite 500
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503



STATE OF MICHIGAN

THE CIRCUIT COuRt

17TH JUDICIAL CIRCWUIT
ACBERT A BENSON

(=1 L= VI) SUEEESI-Y )

MALL UF JuSTICE

THAND BaMiite, MICHIGAN ens0d

January 27, 1995

Mr. Kanneth Colvin

C/0 Kent County Jail /
703 Ball Avenue, N.E. f
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

)
)
"

0

oL
NT

E VS KENNETH COLVIN
COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT CASE ¢

o
§-2732-FC

" m

)+

P
Dear Mr., Colvin:

I am returning to you some papers which you recently filed
for discovery motions.

These should be handled by your attorney and | would suggest
that you file them through your attorney.

I have also made my ruling, on the record, concerning the
preliminary exam transcript. PFirst of all, any guestions about
the lmproper identification as you claim can be handled at the
trial and can be conducted at the course of a pretrial and
attempt to exclude her 1den:1f¥1ng you at the trial if your
actorney feels that there is significant grounds for such a
motion.

Therefore, I have already rulead that you will not have the
preliminary exam transcript, and any other motions you want to
take up in connection with the case should be handled through
your counsel.

Circuit Court Judge

RAB/mg
cc: Judy Ostrander | D0
Prosecutor




STATE OF MICHIGAN

61T DISTRICT COURT

PALL 4. SUALIVAN ML OF JUSTICE SRS o

2 o GIAND AAVNOR MICHGAN S35 W8 £ YRLS
e N ST Sty O Aorwre—

PATIMCK C OOWALER AR A eSO

BENAMN » LO0AN

JANE £ MARREY
MICHAEL CHMOTENDIN

LY

January 30, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Colvin Jr.
Kent County Correctional Facility
703 Ball N B,

Grand Rapids,  Michigan 48503

Dear Mr. Colvin,

Your request for a tape copy of your preliminary examination on
September 28, 1994 has been denied. By court rule and statute, you
are entitled to a transcript of the proceeding which has been
provided. There is no entitlement to a copy of the tape and it is
the policy of this court not to provide copies of official court
record tapes to anyone, including attorneys on the case.

Should you have further guestions, they should be directed to your
attorney.

Sincerely,

,//’—féiﬂcbﬁfk'ﬁfﬁl(2¢s

~ Janis K. Willis
<" DPeputy Court Administrator

ec: Judy Ostrander, Defense Counsel 1!



STATE OF MICHIGAN
61s7 DISTRICT COURT

PAUL J. BULLIVAN AL OF JUsTCE JOSET N S0FER
JORL P, HOERETRA GHAND RAPOS, WICHIGAN 43503 Coli Acewsssus
m,c,(' POt e 488 3078 SJANIG W wWiILLIS
PA €= BOWLEN FAX 10 4263311 Caputy Coit Adiihrs
BENJAMIN M LOGAN !
JANE £ MARKEY
MICHAEL CHIUGTENSCH

Michigan Court Reporting/Recording
Board of Review

State Court Administrative Office
611 West Ottawa St., P.0O. Box 30048
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Re: File #95-05, complaint filed by Kenneth Colvin against
deceased Court Recorder Phyllis Carr

Prior to her death in December of 1994, Phyllis Carr completed
the certified transcript of the preliminary examination of Kenneth
Colvin and provided copies as required. The Judge presiding over
the preliminary examination was Judge Jane Markey. Effecctive
January 1, 1995, Judge Markey became a Judge for the Michigan Court
of Appeals. Until such time as a new Judge was appointed and court
recorder selected, 1 became the quardian of the tapes and records

of Phyllis carr.

In late January, I received a request from Kenneth Colvin for
a copy of the preliminary examination transcript tape, claiming
that the transcript was inaccurate. Worthy of note is the fact that
requests of this nature have been increasing from inmates of the
Kent County Jail. In the absence of a Judge being assigned to this
case, (a Judge had not yet been appointed to replace Judge Markey),
I consulted with another Judge of this court, Judge J. Michael
Christensen. He indicated that the tape was an official record of
this court and as such, no copy would be reproduced unless ordered
by the Circuit Court Judge assigned to Mr. Colvin‘s case. I
forwarded the attached letter to Mr. Colvin and contacted his
attorney, Judy Ostrander to inform her of the decision. She
indicated that she would discuss the request with the Circuit court
Judge, later telling me that her request had been denied. I also
informed her that in another case where the record had been
challenged, upon request of the Circuit Court, we had set up a tape
recorder with the defendant and all attorneys (defense and
prosecution) present to listen to the tape.

In mid-February, at the request of Ms. Ostrander, I did set up
a tape recorder and she listened to the portions of the tape that
Mr. Colvin has challenged. A request from the Circuit Court Judge
to allow Mr. Colvin to listen to the tape has never been received.

I



I have not heard from Mr. Colvin or his attorney since that
time until receipt of your letter.There is some indication that
civil suit has becn filed with The U.S. District Court regarding
this claim, but this Court has not been officially served.

If you have any further questions or desire additional
information, please let me Know.

Sincerely,

& £ leditde )

anis K. Willls
Deputy Court Administrator

cc: Region 2 Administrator, Kevin J. Bowling



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTEAN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
#In FEDERAL BUILDING
110 MICHIGAN N.wW
GRAND RAFIDS, MICHIGAN 495032363

CHAMEERS OF FT3 COMMERCTIAL
BENJAMIN F. GIBSON TEL: (818} 458-2628
ovrer Junas FAX: (818) 458 2072

January 30, 19835

pE Kenneth ' +-

ent County Jail
703 Ball Avenug N.E.
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

In response to your recent letter, because T am a judae I am
prohibited from providing you with legal advice.
I will forward a copy of your letter to your attorney. I
suggest that you contact your attorney for further assistance
I regret that I am unable to assist you.
Very truly yours,
(.7)
- — f - /
[ Frg
Henjamin Tr Gibsor

BFG:hica




AAR T ML DOCTOROFT e
WILLIAM B, MURPHY 1 %yj
CHEP JUDSE PN0 TIM \
£. HOLBROOK, JR é%é D
MICHAEL J. KELLY
BARBARA B. MACKENZIE
HAROHD HOOD 2
BAVID H. AWYER State of Michigan
VAR J. CAVANAGH @Jnurt of Apptals
AICHARD ALLEN GREFIN
YN KELLY
JANET T, NEFT
Grand Rapids Office

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

No. 193744

Standish Maximun Correctional Facility
4713 West M-61

Standish, MI 48658

Name of case: People v Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

Cour of Appeals No. 188176

Lower Court No. 94-2732 FC

Document submitied: Motion to correct transcript error

Dear Sir or Madam:

MMAURBEN PULTERFILY
KATHLEEN JANSEN
E. THOMAS FITZGERALD

December 27, 1995

Enclosed for return to you find the document which you recently submitted in the above

entitled matter,

You are represented in this Court by assigned counsel. Your attorney is responsible for all

filings in this Court. You should discuss this maner with your attorney, who is:

Attorney: P. E. Bennett
Phone: (313) 256-9833

This Court will only accept a pleading from you when you are
are aiempting to raise a new issue that counsel will not raise (Administrative Order |

11).
Sincerely,

ELLA WILLIAMS

T

Chief Clerk

ned by counsel if you
9817, Stand

< s%,j‘fé
. kev

EW/sd
Enc.: Motion to correct transeript error (original + 3)
cc: P. E. Bennen
Kent County Prosecutour's Office
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Court of Appeals, State of Michigan

ORDER
Kennath Colvin Jr, v 61st District Court Martin M. Doctoroff
Presiding Judge
Docket# 1 89952 William B. Murphy
L.C.#
Harold Hood

Judges

The Court orders that the motion to waive fees is GRANTED for this
case only.

The Court, pursuant to MCR 3.302(D)(2), orders that the complaint for
superintending control is DISMISSED because an appeal, within the context of the
claim of appeal filed in docket number 188178, is available to this moving party
from the decision made by Judge Banson.

A true copy entered and certified by Ella Williams, Chief Clerk, on

- 4D
DEC 0 1 1995 _)Z‘!!_ AP 5

Date Chief Clerk




. MAUREEN PULTE REILLY
MAFRTIN M. DOCTOROFF A

CHIEF JUDOE KA JANSEN
WILLIAM 8. MURPHY : E. THOMAS FITZGERALD
OIS JUDGE FRS TIN CLIFFORD W. TAYLOR
oom:.a £ n‘gmvtom R MAURA D. cgamm
wua"i &cm HENRY WILLIAM SAAD
MYFION M. WAHLS ) RICHARD % BANDSTRA
OMAN B GRiBaS Stnte of Mlichigan JANE E. MARKEY
VID H. SAWYER STEPMEN . MARKMAN
ey Conrt of Appeals FETERD. O'ConneLL
RICHARD ALLEN GRIFFIN . ROBEANT P. YOUNG, JA.
MARILYN KELLY " Jubuts
JANET T, NEFF ELLA WILLIAMS

Lansing Office

Mr Kenneth Colvin, Ir March 27, 1996
#£192744

4713 West M-61

Standish, MI 48658

Re: Kenneth Colvin Jev 61 st District Court
Couti ol Appeals No, 1899352
Lower Court No.

Dear Mr Colvin;

Thank you for your recent correspondence.

Please be advised that you can not file a writ of mandamus against a District Court it has
to be a writ for Superintending Control, which you did file. It was dismissed on 12-01-95, The only
appeal you have that is open in this court is in case # 188176, which is proceeding in our normal
manner. For [urther legal guidance please contact an attorney or legal Aid.

Very truly yours,

ELLA WILLIAMS
Chief Clerk

urt Hatfield 7

EW/kgh
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Michigan Supreme Courl
State Court Administrative Office
011 West Ottawa Street, P.O. Box 30048
Lansing. Michigan 4891

517 3730130
Marllyn X Hall James 7, Brickiey
State Court Admumistraton Chied Justios
Charles L Levin
Jotm L, Ferry. Ir Michael F. Cavanagh
Depruty Adminigtratae March 17, 1995 Fatracid | Boyle
Dorothy Camarock Rijey
Comrnd L Malletd e
lhizabeth A. Weaves
Assoctas |ustices
Mr. Kenneth Colvin
703 Ball Avenue
Grand Rapids, M1 49503
Mr. Colvin:
Re: Your complaint against Phyllis Carr, deceased (61st District Court)

Our #95-05
This is (o acknowledge your written complaint against the captioned reporter.

Under the provisions of the Michigan Court Reporting/Recording Board of Review, normally
the reporter/recorder is provided with a copy of your written complaint and is afforded the
opportunity to respond. Since the reporter on this case is deceased, we are sending the
complaint to the 61st District Court.

If this matter is not resolved, it will be placed on the agenda for the next meeting of the Court
Reporting/Recording Board of Review. You will be notified of the Board's action in this matter.

Sincerely,

T. A. Lindsey, Executive Secretary
Michigan Court Reporting Recording
Board of Review

ce Region 2 Administrator Kevin Bowling
Janis K. Willis

KT




State Court Aamimistranve Olfice
309 N Washinglon Square, PO Box 30048
Lansing. Michigan 459503

517 33 01%0
Maityn K Hall Jaanes (L Benbley
State Court Adpmrastraton Chief Jusiice
Charles L Levin
Jobn D Farry, v September 18, 1995 Michasl F_Cavanagh
Dreputy Addanirisressar Patriess | Noyle
Onrothy Comstanch Riley

Comead L Mallett I,
Flessbweh A Weaver

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
Jackson State Prison

4000 Cooper St, PO Box E
Jackson, M1 4920]

Mr. Calvin:

Re:  Your complaint against Phyllis Carr, deceased
29505

The Board considered the materials you submitted in support of your complaint at its September
meeting. Jurisdictional boundaries and the fact that the reporter is deceased renders the Board's
Jjurisdiction moot. We are closing our file on this complaint.

Your attorney may be able (o advise you of other possible options.
Sincerely,

<‘—7%°~%—\
T. A. Lindsey, Executive Secretary

Michigan Court Reporting/Recording
Board of Review

xc:  Janis K. Willis, 61st District Court
Kevin J. Bowling, SCAO Region 11 Administrator



K Malt
State Conart Admindsmmbon

ot L. besry, J2
Dwpory Adsurzsrrese

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

#192734

Jackson Stute Prison
4000 Cooper Street
P.O. Box E
Jackson, MI 49201

Michigan Supreme Court
State Court Administrative Office
611 West Ottawa Street, PO, Box 300M8
Lansing, Michigan 4890
517 373.01%

September 19, 1995

RE:  Michigan Court Reporting/Recording Board of Review Complaint File #95-05
(61st District Court)

Dear Mr. Colvin:

I bhave reviewed your letter dated Seplember 4, 1995 regarding your complaint against

former Court Recorder Phyllis Carr (61st District Court).

Smecmenisanacdwcomplnm

pending before the Michigan Count Reporting/Recording Board of Review, it is not appropriate
for the Region II office 1o pursue an independent investigation. By copy of this letter, however,

I will advise the Board of Review of your concerns and provide them with a copy of your

correspondence.

KIB/dk

ce: Jane Eckhardt, Progrum Coordind




Michigan Suprene Court
State Court Administrative Otfice

309 N. Washington Square, P.O. Box 30048
Lansing, Michigan 48909
517 3730130
Martiyn K. Hall Fams H Brackley
Stute Court Adminintrator Chiief Justion
Jebe D). Feiry. Je &‘;'&:ﬁ'
Dvpraty Adudnisater October 4, 1996 Patrisa | Beyie
Comrmtn
Conead L Mallett, Jr
Elisabeth A Wesver
Justices
Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.
#192744 AESPOND T Rmgon A
Jackson State Prison iy e I
4000 Cooper Street iy o
P.O. Box E Tedsptene (517) §04 9175

Pax 1) 228

Jackson, MI 49201

RE: Michigan Count Reporting/Recording Board of Review Complaint File #85-05
(61st District Court)

Dear Mr. Colvin:

I am writing in response to your letter received at the Region 11 office on October 11,
1995. Iapologize for the delay in responding, however, our current work load and staffing levels
made a quicker response impossible.  The appropriate agency to review your complaint is the
Michigan Court Reporting/Recording Bowd of Review. As you know, the Board reviewed your
complaint and closed the file in September, 1995,

KIB/ddk



Michigan Supreme Court
Lansing, Michigan 48909

James H. Bockioy
Chief Justice

ud\ (‘-mmlxi R:lry
L Mallett, Ir.
Dlizabeth A Weaver,
Ju«ums

Carbin R. Davis
Clerk

October 20, 19855

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
4000 Cooper Strest
Jackson, MI 49201

Re: People v Colvin, CoA No.l188176
Mr. Colvin:

Your letter of October 12, 1995, to Chief Justice Brickley has
been referrad to this office for response in keeping with the
Justices’ policy of not engaging in corrsspondence regarding
matters which could come before the Court for judicial review.

The records of the Court of Appeala reflect that your appeal
is pending in that court on a claim of appeal and that you are
represented there by the State Appellate Defender Office. If the
accuracy of your preliminary examination transcript is an issue you
wish to raise, you should discuss that matter with your attorney
prior to the filing of your brief in the Court of Appeals.

Because your case could come before this Court omn appezal, it
would not be appropriate for the Chief Justice to become involved
in your matter at this time.

Very truly yours,
7. () i
M

CORBIN R. DAVIS,
Clerk

CRD/kc (D]

Office of the Clerk .. PO. Box 30052, Lansing, M1 48909 (517) 373.0120
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Michigan Supreme Court
Lansing, Michigan 48909 Jumes H Bockley
Chief Justice
SHiehatl F Covanagh
Putnicia 1. Boyle
C‘c.mi L. Mallett, Tr
Octobor 7 ’ 1996 )m‘k

Cortez R Davis
Clesk

Mr. Eenneth Colvin #132744
MARQUETTE BRANCH PRISON

P O Box 779

Margqueatta, MI 48855

Mr. Colvin:

On September 30, 1956 this office received your
"COMPLAINT FOR SUPERINTENDING CONTROL"™ and supporting
documents.

Your papers are herewith returned for the reason
that under our Rules they are not acceptable for filing
in this Court. It is apparent that your papers seek to
secure an order of this Court correcting the trial court
record in your case. Such relief may be sought in the
trial court on motion to that court; and if that motion
is unsuccessful, you may then take an appeal to the
Michigan Court of Appeals and must take such an appeal
Lefcrve leave Lo sppeal i ollier rvellel way be scugnl ia
this Court.

Very tzuly yours,

S 2

CORBIN R. DAVIS,
Clerk

CRD/kc

Enclosures ‘:iz_

Office of the Clerk _ PO_Box M¥IS2 Lansing M1 48909 (517) 373.0120



STATE OF MICHIGAN
Bureay of Occupational and
Professional

Kalniesn M, Wilbue Eighth Flooe, North Tower
Bureau Dvecis 1200 Sixth Street
Detrolt, Mctwaan 48226
John Engler, Governor Tolephone: (313) 2562844

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Arthur E. Ellis, Director

February 27, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.
703 Ball Avenue, NE
Grand Raplds, MI 49503

Daar Mr. Colvin:

Your letter dated February 7, 1995, received today in this
office, regarding a complaint agalnst the 61st District Court's
Court Recorder and Deputy Court Administrator, appears to be
within the jurisdiction of the agency listed below.

In an efforl to expedite the processing of your complaint we are
referring your complaint Lo the agency shown below. Any
communication regarding your complaint should be forwarded

directly to the agency.

Court Reporting/Recording Board of Review
Michigan Supreme Court

P. 0. Box 30048

Lansing, MI 48809

Very truly youra, ’

61.udla N c;;;l Regional Supervlsor
Commerclal Enforcement Division

cMC/dit |
[52

Enclosure

c: Court Reporting/Recording Board of Review
Michigan Supreme Court

o
o



MEMBENS
EUGENF D MOSSNER
CHARPERSON
DESOHAH L. MIELA
VICH CHARPERSON
LEON HERSCHFUS, DDS
SMCATTY
THOMAS A. HALLIN
ROSEAT W. McEROOM
STEVEN D DUNNINGS
MARY J. FLEMING

State of Michigan
Attorney Grievance Commission

BRIAN D VINCENT

A' = BT TRR VARG | TE BOLDIWG

343 WENT CONGNTSS
DETHOIT MICHIGAN sg22e 000

TELEPMONE 2310 s6s 2388
TTLEAAX (13 WA
Mzrch 3, 1885
PERCSONAL ANT CCNTIDENTIAL

Kenneth Colwvin, Jr.
703 Ball Ave., NE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

File No. 0336/95

Dear Mr. Colvin:

We are in receipt of your letter dated February 18, 1935,
agency is unable to send anyone te llsten to the tape.

Kenneth Colvin, Jr. as to Judy L. Ostrander

PHILIP J. THOMAS

Qur
You may

send me a copy of the tape you want us to listen ro and we will

return it to you after it has been reviewed.

Very truly yours,

Grievance Administrator

2JT/mp

o4



This is in response to your letter, in which you request ACLU assistance.

The American Civil Liberties Union is a private, non-profit membership
organization which seeks to preserve and extend constitutional rights through participation
in legislation, litigation and community education. Our involvement in most cases is as

amicus curiae (Friend of the Court), the outcome of which may eifect 2 change in law or
policy.

From our review of your correspondence, it does not appear that your case is one
for which we can provide assistance, We are not a public defender, and rarcly handle
criminal cases directly. All persons accused of serious offenses are entitled to court
appointed counsel at both the trial and appellate courts.

You must discuss your criminal case with your court-appointed or privately-retained
counsel. You should not, and cannot, rely on ACLU representation. You and your
counsel remain responsibie for any court deadlines. If your attorney is of the opinion that
ACLU intervention in your case is necessary, your attorney must contact us directly.

Sincerely, .

/‘.)f W l;d MM? e AoRosr™

i ey
The OVGtIn S, _FEALECRGOEE flgre Wi iy o
Aldont The Pl o Bece s fops :

ffﬂli'_'cz,;;:
|50

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION / AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION FUND OF MICHIGAN

1235 WASHINGTON BLVD., SUITE 2010 » DETROIT, MIGHIGAN 48226- 1022 ¢ (D173) B614652 « FAX 13) 9618005

MICKI LEVIN, Presicent » PALIL J, FEALK, Secratary » RALPH SIMPSON, Treasures  MARK GRANZOTTO, Genera/ Counse!
WALTER JOHNSON, Exocutive Vice Preaigent, ACLU Fund « EDWARD ICE. National Soard Rapraasaniative
rowarg L. Simon, Executive Divector « Paul J. Denenteld, Legal Director e Gnn £ Wapmeyar, Development Lirecios
Carclynh G. Tulaka, Owrestor of Finance and Information Syatems » Danala D Saaton |1, Legisiative Affairs Divector
Devid Wineman A2sigian? 10 the Legel Directar « Srenda A Bove, Seoretary/Secantioniat
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ol e e
LANGING. MICHIGAN v 1) AL SRV
i areess ABL TTRITRES
FAR T ATRATI MEOULATORY AFPARS
BETmcY
000 THEVAN August 11, 1998

DETRO(T. MICHIGAN 48220
R IR

Kenneth Colvin, Jr., #192744

Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Road

Buraga, M1 49908

Dear Mr. Colvin:

1 received your correspondence regarding your concerns about vour preliminary examination
transcripts.

Before I request help from the Legislative Corrections Ombudsman, you must first state in your
letter o me, your last Michigan address before incarceration so that | can determine if |
represent your district (the “Ombudsman’s™ office requires this). As soon as | receive this
information, | shall proceed with the Ombudsman’s office or forward your letter to the proper

State Representative.
Thank you and 1 await your reply.
Sincerely.

BURTON LELAND
State Representative

BL/kp

1%



STAIE OF MICHIGAN
ve” 15 1993

Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility BOARD OF ETHICS

301 wadaga Road
Baraga, Michigan 49908

Septamber 8, 19938

Mr. Stanley Ellis-Ombudsman
State Board of Ethics
Department of Civil Center
400 South Pine

Lansing, Michigan 48909

RE: quuestinganinvesugzrtimmregudsboaltedngoftrmscrim.

Desr Mr, 2llis:

Iauwritingyminregarﬁstoavarysarimsproblant}mtlamhavinginragards
preliminary

to my exanﬂmtimtranscriptsbeingalteredaxﬂthcmtedmrtsrefusing

to correct tham,

SeeSir,Ivasdmgaiarﬂcorwictedfarafe]arymdu/robbarycaseofadn:g
house in Grand Rapids, Michigan back in September of 1934, During the
axamimum,asdtnsshadstatedﬂutadetecumhadshandmy;ﬂwtotoﬂmpriar
to the detective placing me in a line-up where the witnesses identified me as the
alleged assailant (My case is an identification case. So, this is the only evidence
Uweyfave.).sutu&mlhadreoe_ivedmytzanscripts,thepartwherethewitnessrad
statedabwtt!ndetecﬂveshwimmym@takmwt.lhavemlmedtheutered
part of the transcript and an affidavit of what was actually stated.

Now,thetrialemxrtrefusedtocorrecttheermrorevenallmmtolisten
to the tape. I have appealed the decision all the way to the Michigan Supreme Court
and nothing has been done., I have also, enclosed the Order from the Supreme Court.

Itaveevenfiledacmplaintagamstthecmrtreconbr(%}mddiedbefore
mmmm:mm&)mmmdummw/wngma@vmw
arﬂthecanphintwasdisﬁssedwiﬂmt&unevminspecﬂngthetapeo:mung

the error.

Naw,fomryearshaspassedandlstilldomthavaﬂxetranscriptsmected
ardlhaveeﬂutstedmstateappealmediesinragardsmmycrinumlappesl.

T need your help in getting my transcripts corrected. The courts are violating
tha law MCL 600.8635(1); Public Acts 1986-No. 308 600.8635. The Act states:
"A varhatim record must be taken of the preliminary examination and reduce to writing
verbatim." Sse Mc Iouth Steel Carp. v. A.E. Anderson Constr., 48 Mich. App. 424,
2710 NW 2d 448 (1978) it states: “Under 1o circumstances, should a court recorder
delete from the record that which actually took place."

AsIhadstataitoymbeforc,Iamrequestinganinwstlgaumandreedfor
ymxrofﬁcetolistentottwseatﬂiotapwoftbeprelimimyexamhntion.ldo
understand that the court recorder has died but, it very important that someons from

your office listen to the tape, please. |f)7



MSA 4.1700(73) Sec. 3(2) and (75) Sec. 5 (1)(a)(b) and
Ihad:aadth.footxntemmswbjectahwtinvesngatmg former state
No. 6046, March 22, 1982 "The State Board of Ethics is

wwmmmmmummmmmmmm
caroruplcyumﬂnghthaotticarmeqﬂomu

mmm,mxmmmmummmm:mtmmwto
me, Please, do not igmmmylettar.ldesparatalyneedmtulp.Ihavam
everything to make the courts correct the transcript and they refuse to do it. I
mndyourlulp.baforetbetapeudstroyad I need for your office to listen to
the tape,

Mymtmmkingumlatmmtocumderatim.

Slocerely,

#192744)

158



BOGT I PRpruaTe W o 6 0 e ey e 0 yummnd Juew
wdmem £q gpeeddy jo pueg Wiy oo oy ‘apnf Jmoa aesaog

Furmp juepusjep Aq apeur SjEaly) Jo 8FNEIAG paus
Audny ‘sseum Fuuimjdinod ai) ‘1eyueasy], ‘Ayiae
-ndaia) Auw [waAad prosal Sty sa0p Jou HE200I0 UOT)
-BOYIUSpL STy} U1 pamoj[v) smpaooad aq fo urejd
110D JUU Baop JuEpusa(] sydeadojoud gog Sfejuu
axoaddn Bupuyeiues LopdeEm adeafooud ® wody
‘APOjEM0 DJW] uSNRy s S oy 'pLGT Lranago g
Ul ‘Juepuajap payruapl Esuila furumepdwod sy |,
paquuid aa8d]
uodn ‘uadde swrep mou guumld CLET ‘61 AvW
U0 pesSTWBIP BBM 0§E) 81 “JUNpUaEp a1 jo uor
-goguap] pessaiddns pmod oif) URIALM "CLE] ‘6%
pady uo pey ‘Buniesy Asepusplae ud SumMalog
‘FJUN0D [ UL 18A0 DUNOY SEM JUBPUaEp puw 'GLeT
‘YT Aremagey] U0 Pt EEA UONEUITEES Azeupuryead
v (2)0L9'8% VS (q)8ee'09L VIO '@swe) puw
aEw B uasamiaq Aou=oapul sg048 pue ‘gL EE VEW
107906, VIO ‘9T 4940 ajuura) # Jo aHpajmomy Tau
183 ‘L6L'8E VSN ‘629'06L VIOW ‘Ataqqod paias
‘SR8z VBN ‘OTE05L VDI “pimut sedap-jsiy
3 Juepujep SUIRINLD PANSE] BlaM JUBLIEM pPUH
qumdwod € 'GLg1 ‘O Adenuep uQ WYMNg H3dg

O OUNINTHIVA NVA M
puw SNEOE W L POV [ ST CH T 0

UupUBJOp A0} ‘WopEA) P AR[VH PUSSUMO]

‘ajdoad vy 40} ‘erydneg Y Agjowgy, pus
‘speaddy puw Fujupel], "toswasay fauaony edo
WA ‘UOS[IA Ay paEmpy ' ABUA0NY Furnoesol
‘uwpEyE) ] WA '[RaUaE) APLHOS ‘rysounin]
Vv Bqoy ‘|edeuan) Awwc)y Aejey ft JuRiy

‘PAPUBLLAS PUB PUEISASY peuead assa) {q eadds
ajdoad sy, quwpuajep i) O UOITEIGIUGP] parsald

aunp) cqy a4y Hoipy 69 089

e mhesatyit  MAGT BRI

LY PEWTV £§ Ssanpaooid dusuy) sapseiine Kpassyv
£q pajoapy v uopIgRuept dheuty jo SIUApIAR 0 AIETIRY
has ge 118 § SSUepIAg PR AN WY 62
GoE ‘gok 84 e peunmEg) gy anp wy 1z [e-1]
SHLOROVIF] NI BLKIO] $O0£ SORAREITE

159

dng panoo o) Ulapys Suniesy Lmepuaplae ue
HUTMO[0) POSSIWSTP FRA 95RO BY, ‘e[uwa) pue apeu
¥ uUseMIe] ADURNApUL B80A5 PUB ‘g JRA0 OBWIL}
w jo efipsimow] Euaw ‘Aleqqod pouws ‘Iapaniu
spadapi Tl pediEyd suM Aear)y ‘(v paouasg

“10j pardde [eadde 0 _
aaser] ‘941 ‘¥ Aunp Pape( (TPLGE "ON 193000
qoxjac] 1 ‘gLGT ‘1T PUN( peyTEIqng ‘f "IOUPIEL) )
[PHeg (0aE(] 1o 1Nn0Y) §IBPI0DY WOk [waddy

armpesosd totyEeyrgept Jond aj jo
JEapusdopur simg ¥ KUt UCHEIDIIUSET EN0-UT 053 J9 Gaony
anuy (Uosd w3 SN JUEPULIAD W j0 HOTTRIGHUSE Jedandul

, ZE[HOR T HMOTY pRAlRSL wq Luw QOREAUTUE N0Xu] Uy

EIEY{] SNAUREL
A0 * TN ] LUDOCH]—HAVIIIARSA]—M V] TYRINIED ¢

yuasead EEUNOD
samny oy JuF ey Eey suvpHegEp sy 'ApOjEND u] W JUWpuRen
suy wEys decBmoyd ean 0 uoeRs rept e R I S
BImpa ADMND U1 N [ESTGOR W) SIRyM. paen 6q jou pinoye
Carplegp oyl salogegd @ Jo sussi Lq pOSNOOE UE JO uolEEgRuspl
TTEENNO) G4
DM 10— YR OOLDIE—NOMVILIENIT [—MA Y] TV &

Ju wopEsguUpl [ERm Jo msodind 307 100 5 -z_)o_nngomal
umas doeu)| 1 a0) A 0 Supedeld jo suRaul ¥ W pRas[Te
o 360 Pl pesTsan uE Jo ssanyold soUTIM W SULMOUE KfaEAlLs Y
AnsNITy
e DORH  —SH BN A — R OTAVIMEANRI—M V'] FYHINIE) '] %

AVED 4 §'1dOEd

eesl 590 Q) THVITRNI S1 MILYOLILINAIL MOH ¥ dil GNITT NI

AdLUGKIL THA KSHL JYHL (SYIVILIAIUNI 40 SQIOHd SESSINIIM NS
ATALYALNG OL TWHTIL SLLL ACH NIVEDGE HOLIM S5V TVNIND s

og9 AVEY) A W40 loL61




{_ st & an mm sotcasnsen 8 alpnd iy e g
e s 0 sogrled pramed oy e g 0 e e g o e

& wwampep w w03 WAL WewpueEy & TG 20 suonipuseasd, cs) g o
L= I T T R (T e BN AN L ORI B0 ¥ T

10 (RISGI9= M) () g

B Py —
..lcuﬁgﬂ;.hd!!..:nwuu!

P OWGRI U1 NI WD B Dk saey
P R0 M) U (o N[N Wiz P
10 R 9 Apaniaed “aopp g vy s DOUULES 108 Svid ouiyty)
At i) peR reaIo) ey e © U 03 3G 8 swoonad jo prsep G
RN mn ay) egianies g e pur orugop s o i
-an AQuasepn ae soorgaegh sweag SRR pRING MU0 ueganpoad
Aueale ayy Ay Jo Kl Bumiigey Qoo 09 P50 Tpe £dmos ) s o)
1y Wi quneeed 03 S wam oym SRR Bants sesyay o womnETe (1)
"ITRLRED 1) waw Sy v el o)

199 1B ] prupuiey o PERNEA 165 Cp TAOGRL p iy "ol

AN J0 W ey R 0 Smon
WSO LINISADY by 0] UL S qene] SmS peltf) wyl punadipey ,

P e o o smnfad g g sen Ty R Pary e e
Jopes apngeland proas dygvesd saees -
WS ¥ ARYA RONTIRRMALD e A Vo L0) sy e

PhalEERd by PINoye e Loy .a.ﬂk..uﬂl
‘adGHpAN ¥ e B 0 Lo g%i.ing
(BN L29=8 Mw] pHupILL) TR0 0K
ey
P pasnIIN) VORIl s
0 poubwo o 1 wwadi w1 i PO ALY o,
“0adegp 0 AseIygaw W HOMEY e WY Rim P
Ao wwtgp el o) g e “wapeddy
PRI (SR SRR UR e v SUNALRT OISNIHEA Haquy
e I
199 AI] NMpun
¥
v
I

L mnidaoy swsqugp | ]

Hunseenp perg Wiung ymady) ‘enSeeyagy :

= L]
TV P SBpe ) g ey ) "
VB wrpEp eI o sopapead ROy wesddy o wmeg) ey sBupiey :

ST AR AL (E961) ST TP L (ST
T4 508 Ve LM Uasr 0 W £is WO vy Jenop ac TN
PUA TIR e C smg AR D9 .:.3&?.
e R LA A gy
PTd Gn ..wu.i!f...q A g et swApNE Krepnes
e BBl 6T I UCL Sy WS I pemt Wl Yl 08,
RS Pt ianas maan Tus Loy o SIS Pamar i sss1 )
vagongsss Bosa pew pdcal g fopow) FE T w e puny) B

L T (PN Gew a3 e (R4

o LioL) i =gy pUGd Lety Jogroeanad
o TupEARD W VAR L, JSEURPIAD J0U B JUMIIIIN AR O4M

-
H

I



EL

:
|
i

qualifications of the proffarsd expert. 1 ot 815-15 Gemplusis s eriginall. Nor

undermize the basis of the 2xpart’s the-  wuy there wny dispote regarding the ad-

e issiblity of Dr. Shulman's expert leati-

research methods. Tha only ressan @%- .yl e sxebade) i testimony singply
Jury Instractions cen serve ) disewvery onlse

L niot for expert testimony, & that the That slgnifieanse of Dr Shmiman's testl-

expert's tastimony mony eannot be overstated.  Without i,
gﬁ?& trath * ;I“ E?Qg_ggg%ﬁ—&%ag:.

Dissert'n deforence to the jury on other  erimial justicn. Sev, 4., Wakina v Sow
matters, ineluding judging the credibillty  devs, 449 [L8. 341, 362, 101 8.t 054, 06

of sywwitness [dentificatinns. T.REd.24 64 (1983) ('TDeapito ita inkerent
212 F3d nt unrelipbiliy, much eyrwitiess idertificn-
The Smithens sotirt alan yecognised that tom evidence Ses & powerfil impmet on

overly prejudicial to the prosecution s witness who states that be sew the defen-
now universally recognisd as seientifically  dint commit the erime.”). Indeed, ayewit-
villid and of *ald [to) the trier of fet® for  ness misidentifisntion in “tha single mos,

athmisaibilisy purposes. 4 ot 316 (dis.  important factor leading t wrongful eop 4

victions i the United States” Uwited optione if we don't totally agrée an s ver-
States v Brownles, 464 F.3¢ 131, 141 34 din?™ Tha “poliee report,” of courss, eon:
Clr2008) {quoting C. Ronald Huff et al, taiced the poilee sketch w part of Feren-
Guity Unkil Proven Diiscont Wy arger Mo Thus te Jurs own
Comwiction and Pubife Policy, 32 Crime & words mply not oy thal i bad dmbts

i : 1 faitial __ Although the jury did not ssplieitly
were marked h"w _.sna..: -3.8._ Questinn. the “sufficlncy™ of the skates-
» X npeetl  dimtification  vishoals  Faremsic's

ggn&uns."a%?ﬁnyg 2uilt, tn note. especially when considersd
Thin statistic alone strongly supports the o the eontext of the srronseusly exciuded
conelusion that exeluding Dr. Shalmans =00y f=om Dr. Shulman ard 8L John,
tantimony “had a substantie) sad imjuriops  Preciides us Bom aaying “wich fair assur-
affout” o Ferenule Brekd, 607 U8 st Ance . that the Judgment was nob sub-
A31, 118 BOL 1710, The idantity of the *artially swayed by the error.” See Kot-
perpetrator, sfte all, wau tha only lesup gt fevkon 825 15 &t T86, i S.0L 1280; see
trial wlen Fry w Pliler, — U8 — 19780t

—— 2221, 2430, 168 L.EA.24 15 (2007) (Stevans,
s.___ .H...ir&. e Mq?n_im_gg J., iHasentivg) (eitirg six focesal appellats-
Court of Appeals coneluded, “standmg Tt declaions, including Fowell u Cal
gggoﬂ_gcg;o fima 832 T4 878, 401 (0th Cir2003), for
recogiiissd defendant, from the sketoh gr. 52 Propostion that “jurers' evidens unoer-
iet's rendering would argushly have heen tanty” 68 to a defundancs guils makes 2
sufficient, to conviel.” Pevensic 2001 W1 Neding of projudical spor in & right-so-
SA0M0, &t *2 But Kotteakcs prohibita us prvseatalefinse cose almost impossibie

from wimply foctuing on the suffiviercy of 0 ©Tectivaly dispata)
iz avidence, wapecinlly where It sotaile We wiah to amphasize just how signifi-
"sripping the errnscis wetion from the eant the Jury's note s W omr analysiy

786, 80 S.CL 1299 W must instead “pon-  sxsdusion of an expert wittiass on eyewit
derf | ull that happened” 24 This wider  ness identifeation might well be harm)ess.
lons s what lesvis us with “grave doubl” P, nxample, w2 racognize thal thia cours
Soe 14 b heldd on ab lesst oo cecaslons that the

Tn “ponderng wll that happened” (n the  fellure of counssl o fir an expers In

wdd by the district soust’s finding thot *the  the dofessdunt In o erimingd trial  See
record indicates that the Jurore were un-  Doreh v Smith, 106 FedAppx 60, 869
dble 1o agree on & verdiet Wt one pomt (B4 Cir.2004) (upholding as ressonabils the
during thelr delibersthins” Meve spesifi-  Michigan Comt of Appeale’s oonclomion
cally, the Jury sent o note to the trinl judge  that defense coansel's fuilire 1o eall sn
stuting that “[wle would like W see s sxpers sitness on eyewitnesy Wantifisgtion
pokies report,” and asked “wihat are vor il not satisly Steickland 1 Waskington
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V. Conclusion wa dmmind pannfite whet, the plan was
For the resscns dincussnd above, we will amended in 8001 to kil covernge to enly
those retirees whe o worknd st the
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EB&E&I
(A% 170 Tad Mils oews in 1962
ﬂggﬂ-;;f that her benein wern sabject s changs, the coart
part snd disserticg = part. she presumsbly wook heve “suined in o~  asamn wimther rolief s

Emmployee Retiremert Income Serurity Nometics Intelligenes & Coordination

Ad (BRISAY), © USC | 1R Unis, 50T US. 183, 168, 113 8.6¢ 1100, 128

Wiile | agree that Elimbeth Melley ear- pro |- 153 (majority "Mkl cos- LEdS 517 (1908) see albo §

pot mantain mach & clsin, because she wos tends that, It for Moe Cram’s puisrepes- Alsn Wright & Arthur 1. Miller

sevor an erzpleyee of Hloe Creas and exid setatioes and muimiia. she would a0t Proctios and Precsirs #§ 18%. 1218 04

est Savs relied o the compuny's purport. b7 tamn ery 2004\ The exmpiniet t» this cane setis-
]

|

lnll«inf}!l. =

B e of hur dlaim, () £ hae not specified
I good faith plead that Whe WEE 30 ey puch lnger dhe wouk] have worked ”ﬂl!lt.ns?nla-l.l
ERISA plan participant cr bessficary At Sor' the sllege] misrepresantations,” 5.“!._. addrvmend through chco.
and t..!-gitvogrcl and 13) she "hnk st Deged that the state- of fhe snmmary Jadgrmet, sot disnisesl
..a__.-llplx. .zsdﬁﬂi monia made by ion Crom prior te Use Echun:;n.wpom“&.?:&!n !
E&MGEE_.I—L‘ ABAR”«’..V.—; !.ﬁ “”H amendmant ware false sl H time :

yrepe Asrord: whay wave made” S (s would reverse

?%Elﬂiwv!‘ jarity oph The thied poini ssems guﬁuggﬂs:“:! —xbﬂ-&
Crom in 1992, afier pearly thisteen yoars ooy Aoty allegition tuut the Scwpan Na and remand for firtonr
of servics, 10 seeegd early retirenent. ber i LT that the heslth fsar proceedings
mtllln.uhl..uu.lntsﬂ e banefits offired ynder the thenexat-
Smpy Teeaive ing plar woald Dot be wabiject to change,
snd that those bemefizs weull continue 3.1!!!..?-8&?3.3 ﬁ
“without smendment” for her lifiticn.
(AJ44, 146, 138) This promiue, of guar- The ocher two peints ark similariy tvel
antusd lifstime bonedits without the poss:- id gt-ﬂsii.-éggu.
E&Ergggs_ﬁe heightensd pleading mendard, temand
il.&l.'%- wl.rl-r-!?&.c!gs&%
right to amend. As & resilt of her el vﬂgtl.!xg?&aﬂﬁr
anes on bl misreprsentstion. Mike s hewn sosndly repeeted by the Scpreme
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cedod that the eptire carjacking lasted tons, 20 mere to the weight of the ev The Government acgues that the Die-  at trlal.  Movesver, the record belise the
only thirty seeonds, and thut she spett & dence than the reliability of thelr jdessifi. triet Court propesly exclnded lestimony Government's sontention thst Brownles
predominant amount of that tima forussll  extions, and thus wers oes for the jusy. regarding (1) the comparisor between the menaged Lo allet sny wxpert testimony
on the weapon (whieh, incidentally, she Accordingly, we concinne thut the identifi- showaup and other identifisation proce-  concarning eonfidenes of aceuracy,
migicentified).- Morsgver,” Daly at first cations were properly ndmitted at trisl dures hecauss “it held the potentinl for I ds wilely wceepted by courts, pay-
told the 911 dispatsher that her smailent  despite the fact that e showsup proea- confuston, wes irrelevant, and not helpful chologisty ahd sommentators that */ths
was wearing shorss (whereas Brownles  duirs was unnesssaarily saggestive to the faetfinder,” and (2) the mgEestve-  Lhonifimtion of strangers b !sﬁmr__w
wore blue leans), Ulisio testifled that she ness of the show-up frvolved bn th se  ueupeorthy®  Felix Prankfurter, The
iritially belloved the encjacker was s young B Did the Districr Court err by re- and the affeet I petantially pliyed (0 the  Posy of Buseo ond Vensetti: A COritical
icd (whils Brownlse was 30 at the time the fusing ta ullow the defendant’s ex- Identifications beesuse e Jury eould  Auatcis for Lowpers and y—
crime was commistad), und both Thomson pert witness [n the Aotd of Auman bave determined far Mself without exper: (Universal Librury ad., Grosset & Dunlsp
anc Walser saw more of the suspect's haek perception umd memary lo testiny opinion whether the show-ap in this csse  yaam (1097 ("What r.—v- worth. &F tden-
thar his fron: s ho ran away from them reguriding the coliability of the was capable of inflawncing the witnesses'  iftion lesimony even whes .a.... Lrs
dowm the stresc. Finally, noes of the wit- HoptiR ik tinaY Wenlifistion” A8 fur (1) confiencs  fioed) . The hesarda of sich testh
nesses conld dascribe the suapect’s fasial 9] Brownles conlends  Se  Distriet runllsbility, (4) post-event sgpestivensss, mony sre established by a formidable
features or provide the police with more Court srred in restrieting the teatimony of and {5) confidence of hewwracy, withough o o umtances in the recurds of
than & relstvely general description of Dr. Schooler, o profesor of nsydiology ab the Distrit Court ruled such testimony Bhitieh and Amerfosn trigls  ‘Thass |n-
hm, the Umversity of Fittsbargh and mn expert exciuded, the Covernment pomnta out thal  wunee are recemt—aot due to the bt

(8] These Gt nobwithstanding, the I TWman memary wed porveption. In » “Brownies .. managed to elicit tesmOny  \ylitey of anelent eriminel prossdure”),
totality of the elreumstunces establish that Pre-trial pleading, Brownies repurted that woncerning” thos thres cutagnries from o i Unitos States v Wade 888 US.
the Identifiextions were seliskle. The avi. D¢ intended to eall v, Sshooler to \estify s expert ot trinl 08, 2, 57 B0t 1996, 18 LEd2d 140
desce provided ek the suppression hearing  “DCUt “lasies uf ervss raclal [identfieation We are ol persuaded by the Govern.  (#7) (stating thet “(the wagaries of
indieatzs that (1) the witnesses' opportuni- and the raliahility of E...unnﬁ.n.g. mulo ment’s arguments concerning the erclusion  svwwitnes (deatifisstion are well-knowm;
ty to ohserve the perpesrator &t the tme E&Q-ggumaﬁr An not- ; of these five categories of excludin! testl  the wnaals of eriminal laow are rife with
of the erime was sufficient, ut firly close ed eartter, te District Ceart allowed ex- ] mony, This ense waa peimarily abedt the  [ietunoss of mistalen |dentifiestion™), €.
rangs, and I8 brosd daglight; (2) their Pert testimony  eomessning  crose-Tacial i necursey sod refinbility of the identifios- Ronald Hull & af, Guilly Uil Proven
degres of attantioh ‘Was substantial; (3) 'Centification, the sffets o Swir covering, w_ tions.” The District Court's rulings, spe-  Mamocent: Wrongful Conviction nnd Fub
thetr'prior descriptisng, whils rather gon. WERPONS focus, and expesure Lo multiple 1 eifically with regad to confidence of accu-  fie Policy, 32 Crmme & Dollsg. BI& 524
eval, wite fairly nocurate; (4) their degree withessm but =eliwed (o allow exper: tos 4 ravy, signifisantly undermined Hrownlec's [1598) (“the wirigle most important fuetor
of eartaivty was sbeolute;: snd (5) elat timony in the other cotegories i ability to challenge effectively the wit  leading o wieagful eonvictlom in the
Iy littia time 1 tetioen the erine and (10, 11] We revien the Distréet Court's " repaes’ 83!3« st confldence In thelr [eitad Bliles ... & sywwitness misiden
confrontativns (approximately 25 minutes).  dielsion to exclude =pert tastimony for an \dentifications—a. point the Government lifiestion”) The recent wvallability of
The lity of the wi ¢ desorin.  ahuse of disevetion. v ve Paodi R.R Yord used] to Its bennfit hoth in presenting testl  postsonviction  DINA tesa  demorstrate
tons o thia L the relativaly short PCH Litip, 916 P2 829, 85 n. 33 (3d mony and arguing 1o the Jury i s clostag  (hid thare have been an overwhelming
pericd of tme they saw him, sad the other G 1000), oert. desied, 400 118, 061, 111

berl evld=ntiary hesnng specifically preesued  Oesce the court makes o definitive ruling oy
in the Distriet Court the wsnos ralied hers e record sdmitting or excluding evidence
After tae Court ruled that certatn of the prof ether 0t or before wrial, # party ne= not
fered tastumany would not be allowed, defense rotwew s objectinn oo offer of proal (o pre-
counsel wan net obilgated o lodgs & post
ruling objection o pre=erve 1he issue for ap

shorteomings pertaining to thelr idantifies- SO 1654, 115 L B2 645 115914

3, M previcusly explzined, Hrownles wpecifi- ahility, (7) the sffect of post-event imformation
cally wanted D Schoaler tn testily concers. ot w witness' confldense b the ascuracy of an
ing {1) show-ay identification procedures and identifleation, (1) time dzlsy oo |dentificatinn,

s=yvr o claim of ervne foc appeal )

how those procesures esn lofluesce o wit %) e eflert W pretevent wagpestiig  and peal, See Fal A.Crim P 55l (A party may . -
nens’ accuracy, (2] u seaparsien betwees the (1) eroms-recial identific ution pressrve & claim sl eor by informing the .:.. .‘.h‘.ﬂ .Hh:.l&ﬂﬁ-.ﬁar&.id .uxr'unu.. ..
show-tip and wthar jdentification procedures, ontrt—when the oot mullug o order Is v o o

[3) e tendency of & witness to focos un a6 The Govermment ames that Hrownlee's
wespon, (4) the lack of corrslation betwaen stain that the Distriet Court improserty limit-
witness canfidence in Wewtification snd the ed sxper! ‘estimony wes A presecved iy
wecuracy of that identiBestion, (5) the effect of contemporatieous objertion and, therefore,
exporare to multiple withesses, (8) the slfect shontld be reviewed for plain eoor. However
cf hair covering on eyewitness recognitior thwe defense’s proffer of wstienzmy a) the D

made ar soaght—af the » the party tng Browelee (o either the scens of e car
wislies the tount 10 take, or the perry's oljec jacking oc the jubsequent acxident. S
tan 13 the sourt’s acxion and the groands for Section [1C below regarding insdmissible
that objecticn, . A ruling or oeder that ad-  OIPR0T evidence the Gavemmen: pre
mits or esciudes svidence b governed by Fed.  2=nied il trlal

eril Kule of Evidence 103 ) Fed BL.Evid 10)
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numbes of filse conviedons swemming omitted), this reality & ontaide “tha jury's from sn expert in the fiald of buman par-  eratlon. The offor of provf should as-
from uninformad %Bg ggr&-.:-&&ﬂé-&ﬂ %!..Bug.ﬂsgﬁ.«gwa tablish e prasense of fastors (g,
middentificasiors,  In 206 out Jurery' “sommonamise” understandings, reliahility eyewithess  jdentifica. stresa or differences In race 0 sg= 6a
iASE%.u&«EEEB. L 1106 n. 48 (internal guetations omitzer). none” Jd ot 1225, Tha st outlined i Patwats the ayewitnass and the defen-
Ufied by u recanl exonerution study, at To & jury, “there is almoot nothing mors Dowwang Mudroets the trisd comrt, aflar  dapi) vk hawe hean found by ve-
Jonst one eyswitness migidentified the de- conmmaing than & Mve haman balng who condueting 8 preliminary hewring, o il onrehers to impair the seenraey of aye-
fendsnt; Sumuel R Gross of al, Exoner- EEE%.?% aner two fackan: Wit ilatifieations,
ations in. the Urited Stotes 1080-2008  defendunt, ond auys(] Thavn the onel™ (1) she refabllity of the seientifie prine-
96 JCrim L. & Criminology 623, B8 Watking v Sowders, 440 U5 31, 152, 101 ples upon which the expert tastimany ok 100 Fi2d atI24E
©004), In faet, “mistalon eyewitness 8.0 b4, 66 LEA.24 648 (1961) (Rrennan, rests, hene the potential of the testime. I Denweng (und anlise thds ease), vo
|dantifisations ave responsitla for-more 1., disseriting) (emphass i oelgiodl), upsgvaa.ﬁkisg speecfie preaffiur was madn by the District
wrongful cozwictions than all other canses “ " ? i il ited lsave, snd  Oourl Ii Nonsthalsss, ws remandad ke
combined* A Duniel Yarmey, Bspert _E-_ w-&.“.i_ = m=m§&h£ “ (21 the 1kelhood that introduction of the  cmse. T loing vo, we cited with spproval
Totimony:  Dose Byewimess Memory ..o w1008 n, 6 (quoting teatimony may in some wey overwhelm  <oe admiasion of axpers paychologion! tests.
Bessurch Have Probative Value for the .._a_.gd.. Byewttn _..- Identifica- ar miglead the jury. wemy eonesming, fater alia “the faet that
Courta?, 42 Oapadian Paychology 92, 08 iom 1 (19825, B.& no physieal seiertifle 14 1n wddition, “sdndesion depends upon  stuidies demonstrate the absence of a ruls
(May 2001). “[Elyewitness evidence pre- ¢ opoerating himself? Brownlee the ‘fit, {a, s sperific proffe thit the “omship betwesn tha confidencs » witrem
sented from woll-meaning and eofident soaght £ wrpert selentifis avi tostlinony will fosus on partieular charne-  has In M or har idestifiention and the
citizens 15 highly persoaxve but, at the 88“.“_"”5: nt mrelishil torintics of (he eyswitness entification st actaal securaoy of that identifiestion. . "
same time, i amony the least wwlisble ty of k ption: ok v by . iasoe and discuse how thoss charactersticn 1 at 1230315 aeo als 12, ot 1942 & n. 2
forma of evidence” 14 (Emphiis sdd- A.GEE»J the corvelation ‘be- eull ity quastion the reliability of the iden.  Inating “the proliferstion of empicenl e
o) %..Bnn:-uu_ s A oiak? Ufieation™  Sehatleh, T F2d st 418 sewrch desopstratmg the pitfally of epe
- sween u.. More specifieally, witnesy ldestifontion® “the [lmpressive]
Jence Y02 “anthorisss
P R oy Jontrc's, - [gpwhirs o s vogr B A defondant who seeks the wlmission of  cossistancy of he reeulta o these studies,”
,8% G Mﬂuﬁwzn. i et Ny o) st f ﬂggasi:..iug.s.u_? and agresing Eséu!aaa..o:ﬁia,
Rodal? Koeh, Note, Proceis w Outcome s helpful wo the wier of fet” Dalas o record detailed proffer o the sourt, in- ross perception hae achieved oo leval of
GON ARG, X 2 chiling an explination of precssly bow  essetness, melbodology sud rllubility of
Tia Proper Rele of Cormborative Kor. Merrell Dow Phar, buz, S11 F24 &1, L expert’s testimony s relevent to the  wny peyehologionl ressarch” (nternal cits
dence in Due Process Anolyvis of Eyewit- 554 30 Q..»w.@e 3%:&8. of this Rals | , ayewitness kdentifieations under consid-  tions aaulttnd)) ¥
nenn Identification Tenttmony, B8 Carnell to Dr. Sehoole’s proposed Lestimony re-
L.Rav, 1067, 1000 . 7 (2008) asﬂl.txr quired the District mwawﬂmm..«—me%“ |26 LEA2Y 460 (1999) Mule 202 naw 1, L Demrime we hoed that “fille gover
i _ i Minhor:  States w Deuming, T35 F. A Mates s & inat appellanl cousisted
ent aneelinhility of humun peresption md 1085, Thers wa recognined that Tude If .n-”nz” :%..a:? ur nther .J-n_L:... M“...“ ul .u..“-:!.!‘l twelve .m-s...ﬂ_..ﬂ
N LU Wil sssint i mier of faes 0 who wills var i L P
memory,” id st 1102 {nternal quotasians M may permit & dafendant "o addnes, paeass e rutapong/u el _.__“.... un _ L.a.._ﬂ__”.nﬂ. whdﬂgﬂ!:«u
L} poted, fingerpeiats were eot gathered by diset: an Amabys 4’ Froposal, 79 Ky, 1J o ﬁﬁn&!isat_?. e Thost: b iputddey ilac o (s (. of et
e oo the scler vehicle, The 289, 276 6 5. 79 (199)) isaranl D o oottt tonly v thhe - PoToes) hasivaiion M (i) e puciste

o cthariss, IF {1} ibs canging frem § o 45 minsies during the

' ) ferm of an opinleon
recoversd. The hat faund ai the scene of the 10, 12| b Dolrnieg was daided, Rub gaonicvgamwiﬂ.rn-i calirse o e gsﬁmi letes were
secident was tested for DNA but the resilts 702 stated data, (2) the testimomry i the produst af discovred tn be Faudulent™ Jid o 1327
were negathe, If scimtilic, tecarleal. or other specaliond reliable principles and methods, sl (3) the :Eh-m.-_ loommmde wmitled)  As the wrproper-
hnowledge will sty the wie of foct W witress has appilled the primeiples snd D vt {ed potentinl testinony sifected e

9, In soms Instazces, sudies heve shawn mo wisdlerstand the evidence br to determine o nethods relisbly to the facts of the cuse. rellability of bodl the key proseciition i
meaaingfil correlation between confidence fect in fasue, @ winzze yualifind 2 e e
und accuracy. See, g, Bvan 1 Mundery, pert by knowledge. eklll esperiencs, train

Dise Procass Considerations of In-Cotart Tideniti ing or edacutinn, sy testily theestn in the

'

Although the 2000 smesdment sliled Uiree desce and the “sele defense (of] wistahen
sew elements to Rule 702, the firs puryed the ety we beld thar “(iJhe distiter courts
rile dealing with genersl “helphulness™ re.  =mnemis canchusion that expert \estinony

:  Lier. 389, 414 & & 207 lorts of ae eplition or otherwise. ke Thisx altscugh Downtng b the peblability of eyewttness Ldentifications
\_.33 .mhug uﬂgﬂﬂiﬂ —auﬂs.n.ﬂuatlgs.gﬁvo. i preDanbert, )t remaine good lww, Sex is oever admissible canmor be sl W be
berg, Rashoeing the Hight 1o Dus Process bn e e holding In bt W Marreil Dow Untisd Sextes o Mathis, 208 1.3 13), 236 34 luemilens 1o the dppellicst withis the ieanig

Comsection with Preerini Mewcification Proee  Pheows. e, 309 LA 579, 113 801 2786, Ca2001) {ralylng wpon Downing ) ol Fed W v 10300)" 12 m 1340 0 33




Jupce
Jane B. MARREY

Judge Jane E
Markey was born on
May 27, 1961, in Sagi-
naw. She attended
Michigan State Uni-
vorsity from 1962 to
1973, receiving o
Bachelor of Arts de-
gres, with high hon-
ors. Judge Morkey at-
tended the Thomas M.
Cooley Law School
from 1978 to 1481,
where she wns editor-
in-chief of the Thomas
M. Cooley Law Re-
view, receiving her Ju-

ris Doctor degree, with honors

Judge Markey was employed us a teacher and &85 a
caseworker for the Saginaw County Department of
Qocinl Bervices from 1973 to 1978. From 1981 to 1982,
she served as 4 prehearing attorney and a judicial law
clerk for the Michigan Court of Appeals. Judge Markey
practiced law from 1952 to 1984 with Baxter & Ham-
mond in Grand Rapids, and from 1984 to 1991 with
Dykems (Gosszett in Grantl Rapids. Judge Markey wus
elected to the 61st District Court in Grand Rapids in
November 1990 and reelected in November 1992

Judge Markey 15 o member of the American Bar
Association, the State Bar of Michigan, the Grand
Rapids Bar Association, the American Judges Associn-
tion, and the Women Lawyers Association of Michignn
and West Michigun She also has served ns a hearing
panelist for the State of Michigan Attorney Discipline
Board from 1980 o the present, 1s n Fellow of the
Michigan State Ba Foundation, hes served on the
faculty of the Hillman Advocacy Program United
States District Court for the Western District of Michi-
gan, the Michigan Judicial Institute, and the Institute

xi

of Continuing Logal Education, and has been a member
of the Michigan State Bar Grievance Committee and
he Academic Committee for District Court
..Lcnma Markey is married to attorney Curt Benson.
ey have two children, Caitlin and Robert, and reside
in Grand Rapids,
[n November 1994, Judge Markey was elected to the

ourt M.m Appeals for an eight-year term ending January
1, 2003, _

SSQGE MARKEY WAS MY PRELIMINARY EXMATNATION
JICE W0 SIE IS MURTED TO ORT BENSN, JIGE
TREN'S (MY TRIAL JTCE WM REARED O ALLOW
Y TO REVIEW THE AIDIO TAPE OF THE PRELTMINARY

PXAMIVATION ‘T (ORRRCT THE ALTERFD TRANSCRIPTS)
e
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Wayne- Co.
5 judge is
= suspended

3

By EricD. Lawrence
Froe Press Staff Wrider

A4, R

A Wayne County (‘n-cxm
Court judge, previously cen-
sured for sending a shirtless

A,

/

emplovee, has been ?uspen"“"" d
without pay.

~ Judge Wade MecCree’s sus-
pension. over reported allega-
tions that he had an alfair witha

" DAt e fis

—————

der from the )
Court. “The” re-
spondent Wayne

gade H. McCree
45 suspended
‘Without pay,  ef-
fective immed:-
ate]y, until flﬂ'o
ther order of this
Court. The re

spoadsat's salar

wil be beid in es-
ing to the order. | oo
mﬂéﬁ‘;ﬂm?mm \I:I‘l}l

prevent the release of any. de--

tails associated withit.
- Messages sccking comment

without pay

phototoa county sheriff'soffice
25

‘plaintiff in a child '
was ammonced Frdsy n g |

Circuit  Judge |

were left for McCree af his of- | -
fice and home. Cl‘ﬁcathi‘s‘gf

Benson, a proi it
Thﬂ%aaﬂy- leeyLnW%g
Grand Rapids campus, painted
the court’s urder as a dramatic
departure from how cases in-
volving most other judges have
been handled. ,

“1 can tell you that this is, 1
believe, only the fourth time in
history that the Supreme Court
has suspended a judige without
pay pending a JTC {Judicial
Tenure Commission) investiga-
tion. Normally, judges are sus-
pended with pay,"” Benson said
in a news release. “In the other
three cases, two judges had al-
ready been convicted of fel-
onies and their removals were
mere formalities. In the Third
case, the judge had admitted
dereliction of duty before the in-
vestigation had even begun_ So
the evidence against MeCree
must be quite compelling.”

McCree, who was censured
in October because of the photo,
became embroiled in scandal a
second time when Fox 2 News
reported on the alleged affair.
The case also involved a claim
from MecCree that & woman
“was stalking and attempting 0
extort him.” The case was re-
ferred to the Michigan Judicial
Tenure Commission after the

Wayne County Prosecutor’s Of-
fice opted not to charge the
WOITIALL

According to earlier reports,
th= women, Gsnisns La'Shay

news slation that she was preg-
nant with McCree's child and
shared text messages she said
were sent (v her from the judge.

1 CONTACT ERIC D, LAWRENCE
ELAWRENCEQFREFPRESS.COM
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oY PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION TRANSCRTPT RECARTIING ME NOT' BETNC PLACFD
IN A LINE UP BEFORE THE PRELIMINARY FXAMINATION FAD BEFN CONTY OTRDeSS

everyone stayed up there, so--

DETECTIVE GRABLE: --I advised them also to stay up
there because we did not any problems with any kind of an
identification that they might make.

MS. OSTRANDER: Certainly, Your Honor, I don't think that
i+'s unreasonable to request that there be no communication
regarding physical characteristics or identify--in identifying
my client to the--between the spectators here in the courtroom
and the potential witnesses.

MR. BRAMBLE: I will do that. And, as a matter of fact,
ar the lineup, the last lineup we had scheduled, there was
some guestioning from the witnesses as to why we couldn't go
forward. And we simply indicated that we couldn't comply with
the--a proper lineup. And we didn't want to tip them off to
any characteristics.

THE COURT: Well, obviously identification is a critical
issue, and although somecne could be wrongly identified, he or
she could also be exonerated. And it is truly a very, very
important part of the situation and I would presume that
nobody wants somebody who is innocent to be found guilty or
have anything go wrong. And so we--we'll keep everybody's
promise here that you're not going to be discussing anything
with witnesses.

SPECTATOR: I den't know nobody here.

THE COURT: Good.

¥
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THE COURT: 'Thank you, you are excused.
(At about 11:00 a.m. witness excused)

THE COURT: We‘’ll take a recess at this
time.

Ladies and Gentlemen of the Jury, we’ll
take a 15-minute recess. Again, please do not
discuss the case. You may go back.

(At about 11:00 a.m. recess)
(At about 11:25 a.m. proceedings reconvened;
all parties present)

THE COURT: Mr. Idsinga?

MR. IDSINGA: Thank you, your Honor. The
defense calls Grand Rapids Police Detective

James Grable.

THE COURT: State your full name, please.

MR. GRABLE: James Lawrence Grable.

THE COURT: Do you solemnly swear or
affirm the testimony you‘re about to give in this
cause is the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, so help you God?

MR. GRABLE: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Please be seated.

JAMES L. GRABILE,
called by the Defense at about 11:25 a.m., sworn by

the Court, testified:

72
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they drew, they could get close to that. And, you
know, my brother, if he was to draw my mother, it’s
his version of what she would look like to him.
Each person would pick out different ideas or
different features that would be most important to
them, and I don’t think that any of our pictures
would look alike, it would be something that would
be, you know, but we would all recognize my mother
if we saw her.

And it’'s a computerized thing?

That ‘s correct. They have a very limited number of
views and different parts to the face and such.
It’s, you know, difficult at best, but it‘s an
investigative tool that gives us an idea of what a
person looks like.

Going back to Exhibit 9, the lineup of

Kenneth Colvin, you testified that not one person
picked him out, but how many people? !

All three people that were shot by him picked him
out without any hesitation.

Would you ever even have had Kenneth Colvin in a
lineup had it not been for his brother, the
Defendant, Kelley Colvin, identifying him?

No, we had no record of Kenneth Colvin in the City

of Grand Rapids, no reports with his name on it, we

169
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had no idea that he even existed until

Kelley Colvin gave his brother’s name as the
Co-defendant.

Do you recall the preliminary examination being
adjourned on Mr. Kenneth Colwvin?

Yes.

Because there weren’t enough people tall enough as
Kenneth Colvin in the jail?

Correct. We tried to have a lineup first before
the preliminary examination, and Sergsant Kowalski
at the Kent County Jail could not find enough
pecple that looked close enough like him, so at the
preliminary examination the defense attorney
decided rather than have him be the only black male
fitting the description in the courtroom, that she
would adjourn the preliminary examination so that
we could have a lineup so that we could find people
that wonld be similar in height and stature.

And your efforts are to ensure the integrity of the
lineup as well?

Yes, sir.

So we don’t want a parson walking in and saying,
»That’s him," the cnly person sitting over in the
chair, we have a chance to set up a lineup?

That’s correct.

|70
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PARALEGAL SERVICES OF WESTERN MICHIGAN, IHC_.
200 HN. DIVISION AVE., GRAND RAPIDS, M1 489503
(616) 451-9141

wwes, ALFRITA PETTWAY STATING THAT OFTRF OF FOLTOF TOUD HER ‘THAT THEY WILL WOT
BE INVOLVED IN WHAT MER DAUGGITER SFEN AND “THE TNTIVITUALS TNVOLVED (4 pas, Yo

MAY 15, 19495

ATTORNEY MICHAEL LIQUIGLT
200 H. DIVISION AVE.
GRAND RAFIDS MI 43503

RE: EKENNETH COLVIN, JR. CASE §§ 94-2732-FC
FILE # 5-725-95

REPOET 1

ON THURSDAY EVENING, MAY 11, 1995, I TRAVELER TO #40 NELAND
SE, GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN. I KNOCKED ON SEVEEAL DOORS AN
ATTEMPTED TO LOCATE ALFREDA PETTWAY. I WENT ACROSS THE
STREET FROM B44 NELAND SE, WHERE THE INCIDENT OCCURRED, AND
WENT 70 THE HOME LOCATED AT 845 NELAND SE AND KROCEED ON THE
DOOR. A BLACK FEMALE WHO WAS APPROXIMATELY 20 YEARS OLD CAME
TO THE DOOR. I INQUIRED ABOUT THR SHOOTING THAT HARD

OCCURRED ACROSS THE STREET AND ASKED IF SHE OR ANYORE ELSE IN
THE HOUSE HAD SEEN OR HEARD ANYTHING. SHE REPLIED, NO

THEY HAD NOT. I SPECIFICALLY ASKHED FOR ANY KIND OF
INFORMATION ABOUT TEE TWO FAMILY ACROSS THE STREET WHERE THE
INCIDENT HAD OCCURRED AND SHE TOLD ME THAT THE DID HOT SEE OR
HEAR ANYTHLING AND THERE WAS NOT ANYTHING UNUSUAL THAT WENT OK
TN THE HEIGHBORHOOD AND SHE COULD NOT DE ANY HELP.

I THEN WHENT T0 THE NEXT BUILDING NORTH WIICH WAL H3!

HELAND 5I. I AGATIHN KNOCKED AND A YOUNG BLACK MAN ANIWLRED
THE DOOR. I AGAIN ASRER ¥FOR INFORMATION REGARDING WHE

SHOOTING, BUT HE ALSO SAID THEY DID ROT HENOW ANYTIING. HIZ
SAID THAT HE AND HIS BROTHRE WERE OUT OF TOWN THE WEEKEND
THAT TEE SHOOTING OCCURRED AND THEIR PARENTS WERE THEERE

10




ALORE. I ASKED IF HE KNEW ALFREDA PETTWAY AND HE INDICATED
THAT IT WAS THE BLUE HOUSE ACROSS THE STREET AT 023 NELAND
SE. AGAIN THE YOUNG MAN ASSURED ME THAT HE OR ANYONE ELSE IN
THE HOUSE DID ROT SEE OR HEAR ANYTHING SO I WENT ACROSS THE
STRERET.

I KNOCKED ON ''HE DOOR AT 823 NELAND SE AND A MIDUDLE AGED
BLACK WOMAN ANSWERED THE DOOR, SHE IDENTIFIED HERSELF AU
ALFREDA PETTWAY. I ASKED HER IF I COULD SPEAK TO HER OR HER
mmmmm CONCEENING THE SHOOTING THAT OCCURREED AT 844 HELAND
SIE WAS SURPRISED AHD BECAME QUITE UPSET THAT I EMEW
: " HER NAME. SHE WANTED TO KROW HOW I HAD FOUND OUT ADGOUT
HER, AND I EXPLAINED TO HER WHO I WAS AND THAT I WAS WORKING
ON THE TNVESTIGATION FOR MR. COLVIN. SAE BRISTLED WITH
ANGER AND UATD SOMETHING TO THE BEFFECT THAT (NTREF HAQOERTY
THAT Wk wOULDW'T B2 INVOLVED IN THIS. OHE REFUSED T0O
\LK TO HE OUR ALLOW HER DAUGHTER TO BE INTERVIEWRD CONCERNING
"EVENTS THAYT OCCUREED NEAR HER HOUSE AT 044 NELAND SE. I
WITH HER FOR ADOUT 15 MINUTES THAT I WAS COURT
AND THAT 1 WAS JUST SEEKING THE TRUTH, AND THAT HIE
 HOTHING TO FEAR. 1 TOLD HER THAT A MAN WAS GOING TO
AND HIS LIFE DEFENDED ON THE INFORMATION THAT I COULD
mht FROM WITNESSES, BUYT SHE AGATIN SATID THAT CHIEF BEACGERTY
BROMTISED THAT THEY WOULD NOT BE INVOLVED. SHE DID ASK FOR MY
DUSINESS CARD AND I GAVE IT TO HER AND ASKED THAT SHE GIVE
ATTORNEY MIKE LIQUIGLI A CALL AT HIS OFFICE AND SPEAE wWITH
HIM DIRECYILY.

I THEN MOVED OR AND WENT T0 THE OTHER SIDE OF THE HOUSLK AND
ENOCKED ON SEVERAL DOORS. HNO ONE ANSWERED AND I AM GOING 710
TRY BACK AT DIFFERENT TIMES DURING THE DAY.

END REPORT
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Tre FaL Cact

Mini-riot over mysterious dez

by Wazir All Muhammad

GRAND RAPIDS, Mich.—
Suspicion between Black youth
and local law enforcement in

West Michigan's lagess city re-
mains high after the Muy 22 death
of Thames M. Hawking in the
custody of the Kent County

th in police custody

jcal state of emergency, Black ross-
dents say the death of Mr
Hawkins, 2 “well-liked” neighbar
and father of five, is another sign
that their lives have little valee 1o
the police and sheriff depart-
manis.
“I was in the bed sleep and all
ol a sudden | heard a lot of com-
motion outside. Someone kept
saying, "Miss C! Miss C! Come
downstairs,
they got him
down on the
ground, they 're
heming him,’
vald  Tecelin
Price. while
fighting back
cars and ex-
laining how
ficers held
heir knees on
ter son's neck
Al the 1me
A his arros
de. Hawkins
fas working
0 s antomo-
ife. According
3 the police, he had been seen
Icking up or delivering some
roducts or Tunds. and that be was
llegedly involved in some drug
itivity
Police said they used the ap.
ropriate force (o subdue Him
plice then reponedly took him
1 the Kent County Jaill, where he
thsequently died while awaiting
vegssing
W Paul Mavhue. & commis-
oner for Kent County's 16th
istrict, told The Final Call that
r. Hawkins' death actually oc-
wred imvide the jail
Losal media limked his death
“swallowing cocaine,” a story
ributed 0 2 “Jail house infor-e

Tharmes M Hawkms

#Open meeting where this informs-
tion was disclosed. Neighbors sl
friends of the vicuim's Tamily
were also not satisficd with the
explanation given for Mr
Hawkina' crushed lneynx

Ms. Price wld The Final Call
that the Sherilfs Dopartment re-
fused o apologize. either for the
talse statement reganding the co-
caine, or for the fact that her son

died in their cus-

- tody,
~ Neighborhood
residents agreed

Commis- -

with
stoner Mavhue,
who said that much
of the conumunity ‘s
anger and frustra-
lion could be re
luted to o lack of
uvailuble oetivitios
relevant 1o Bluck
vouth, as well as
sacist and dorogs-
tory linguage from
police and alleged
incidents of police
brutulity

“IHecel that there is no place for
derogatory language, and exces-
sive force should not be nsed.”
Commissioner Mavhue sald.
“We've got to try 1o ligure out
what (law olficers) mean by force
and what they mean by excessive
force, Purticulurly with the war on
terronsm and all the rights
have been taken away
from African Amencans, but from
America period. | think t's time
10 reassess the (weaknesses) of
the Civilians” Review Bourd ™

Ms. Price sad alw 1 greful w
her brothers and sisters in Christ
who have mourned with ber dur
g his period of gnel and loss
She vrees the community  nartien.a

SheriiT’s Depanument.

Preceding only weeks before
the internationally publicized
Benton Harbor nprising. where a
police chase led to days of civil
unrest and the declaration of a lo- g

SSTHE TEATH OF MR, THAMES HAWKTNG S
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i happen o them or thetr
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not will it help anything

only promote more kill-

g, and someone clse feeling the
same thing I'm leeling,” ihe saud.

“AL thar will do 15 (canse) them

lawking body Howsver, the

and give

o ahont every-

slghe” she sald while
iy ‘IIL Ul TR

to bring in the state troopers and

(the) Nations) Guard
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SSSENTIENCE TN WHIOH CONVICTED INDIVITUALS MADE. FALSE (INFESSTINS
DESPTTE THE FACT THEY HAD NOT THE CRIMVES, INCHIDTNG McoYRIINM, TINY SRIGIT § GRORCE STDNEY

wnm
Laveer g CBrrre,  0vicy a0 s )2
www.lsj.com 7NﬂUM{ﬂEﬁ-'Zf)f ) w{{ ‘ IEWPOINTS

learn about false
confessions?

S48 hs
Convieting thoSe e i i ihe Ciande
- . McColl InLanaing.
Who are INNOCEnt  MeCamms saiecomatkin:
= B A - - a0 also containod spe-
COSUY fOF [AXPAVETS ik dotitts or s e
In 982 m Ada, Okia, Ron
When will we learn that Williunson and Denunts Fritz
innocent individuals can and  were convicted for the murder

do coafess to of Debhie Carter hased largely
crimes theydo  MARLA on Willlatnson's “droam™ cun-
not commit? S feasion, Sixteen years later Wi
Sometimes Mr I'CHELL-  fiamson’s confession proved 1o
they even plesd (JJCHON be false after DNA testing
gmlr_r.v = of pmved Williamson's innocence.

While we the M Two other men, also convicted
might find our- "mu-,: -~ in Ada, Tomumy Wiard and Kad
selves saying, ;m‘“ Fontenot, remain in prison to-
“never” when Project in day based on Ward's “dream”™
imagining our- 0 confession. Many believe these
selves in such e two men are innocent.

a situation, the False confessions cost the
truth is confessions and guilty  tagpayers woney. Liopd's civil
pleas come from the mouths of suit agaltist the city of Detroit
the innocent, Of the 208 DNA  settied for $4 million. Funds to
exonerations sationally, more  pay the setthement came out
than 25 percent of the cases of Detroit, Wayne Cougty and
involved false confessions or  state coffers. Part of the settle When will we take a scrious leam more

guilty pleas. ment Included an agreement by look at the social sciance that
Michigan should have Detroit police to vi con- explains why individuals do ¥ For more information about the
learned this lesson in 2002 fessions in cascs in which the  falsely confess or plead guilty  Gwmes of wrongful convictions and the
s of Edcie Joe Lioyd, Ron

when Detrolt native Eddie Jor  suspect faces life imprisonunent.  to crime?
Joyd was found innocent and Een Wyniemko, the second When will we learn that zn Willismeon, Denniz Frigr and Ken

sonerated of the 1984 rape DNA exoneration in Michigan,  incriminating statement does Wyrsemse, vist wwvesmocence o g

od murder of Mryear-old Mi-  settled his civil suit agzins not equal factual guilt? ) For information sbouot Karl Fontenot
helle Jackson. Macomub County officials for When will we learn that and Toremy Waed, g0 to 1
Lloyd was inamantal instine  more than $3 million. A fall- ¢ Ees 10 police interrogation  www.wardandfontenot.com.

don at the time of the investiga-  house sniteh claimed Wyniem-  practices are needed? e e——
tion of the Jackson case. He cor- ko confessed to him. The two_False canfessions lead to the —

tcted police because he wanted men who were solicited h;ln prosecution of the wrong per-  and others who have been

to help solve the crime. After lice to incriminate Wyniemko  sen The real perpetrator may  harmed by unreliable, incrimi
three police nterviews, Lioyd came forward in the civil suit  continne to commit erime. 1t is nating statements. It is time for |
confessed to the crime. Accornd- 1o set in the record straight time to stand up for Eddiec Michigan to pass legisiation re-
ing to the police, Lioyd providad When will we learn that In-  Joe Lloyd, Michelle Jackson, quiring that police interrops-
details ef-the crime that only the nocentpersons de “confess” to  Ron Williamson, Dennis Frity,  tions of criminal suspects be
perpetrator could have known.  crimes they did oot commit?  Debbie Carter, Ken Wyniemko  videotaped
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Judge says man doesn’t e Soonie mon-
need tether while on bond £2:"%, "5 MeGoun |

. O S..ﬁ:.._%n::.s_.:..u_,.:..m
Ez_za_;m_; _%m@ ,.ﬂ s:_:.,,agsa:_.n
\inkas S 0wl 2005 oo and murder of

a Lansing Community Col- MeCollam
A judge on Monday:said there is “pow- lege prolessor he says he
erfil evidence™ Clande MeGollum was not  never even met,
involved in the 2005 rape and killing of 2~ “Ther~ 1= powerful evidence this defen-
Lansing ncagﬁ_ﬂﬁmnma professor: dant ha nothing to db with (the crime),”
At a hearing in Ingham County Circuit  Gidding . < 2id.
Court, Judge James Giddings ruled that  The i-higan Court of Appeals last
_

= “opened the investigation/into the death of

month threw out MeCollum's eanviction
at therequest of Ingham Cotnty Prosecu-
tor Stuart Dunnings ITE Dunnings has re-

60-yeir-old Carolyn Kronenberg.

In making his ruling Monday, Giddings |
referred to media reports thit stspected
serfal killer Matthew . Macon recently
confessed to killing Kronenberg, as well as
video evidence that may prove McCollum's
innocence. A

The Court of Appeals granted McCaollum,

5t JUDGE P SA

19

| INSIDE

» Attorney for
Claude
MeCollum In
murder trial
said he never
saw acopy of
i state police
report that
sald his clinnt
couldn’t have
been the
Wiier. Pg. SA
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30, u new trial, but it may pot
get to that stage. Dunuings said
Monday that he expects to make
a decision aboul what he will
do with the case
by the end of the
month,

“I'm not going
to sacrifice thor- |
oughness  and

prudence for
speed.” Dunnings
said. Dunnings

McCollum's
attorney, Hugh Clarke jr., saud
_after Monday’s hearing that
prosecutors should dismiss the
minrder and- eriminal sexual-
conduct charges  against
MecCollum,

Clarke said he is considering
filing a motion by the end of
the month, so he can “put on
record all the reasons why the
charges should be dismissed —
and we'll see what the judge
has to say.”

Released on bond

Last week, McCollum was
released on a $100,000 person-
al recoguizance bond. One con
dition was that he had (o wear
an electronic tether.

MeCollum  also must live
with an aunt in Lansing as part
of the personal recognizance
bond — which means neither
he nor his family had to put up
any money.

Giddings said McCollum will
have to report weekly to the
court. He also is not allowed
to leave the state without the
court’s permussion

in discussing the tether in
court, Giddings =aid the county
should not have to pay $600 to
set up the tether and $500 per
month to monitor McCollum.
Prosecutors said they would
foot the bill.

“Why should the county
spend $1100 up front ... to keep

murder, sex ass

< ".'.‘Fv
IR ﬁ;r‘

)
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End it: Attorney Hugh Clarke Jr. (right) said Monday that he wants
prosacutors to dismiss charges against Claude McCollum (laft),

EXTRA
COVERAGE
¥ ATLSJ.COM

» For cantinuing coverage of s story,
10 to www.lsj.com

track of a defendant that's going
to be totally exculpated here?”
Giddings said.

Also Mondny, Giddings re-
ferred (o discussions with pros
ecutors, who told the judge they
don't want the county to pay
$1.000 for MeCallum's artorney,
Hugh Clarke Jr., to conduct his
own investigation.

After the hearing, Clarke said
he sees irony in that

“I'hey don't want to spend
money to show (MeCollum)
didn't have anything to do with
it,” he said, “but they do want
to spend $500 a month for a
tether”

Getting used to normal

Six days after he was re-
leased from jail, McCollum said
it's only beginning to sink in.

“I'm starfing to get used
to having normal experiences
again," he said

fcCollum’s attorney wants

droppe

|'06 ATTORNEY: |
DIDN'T SEE REPORT

Defense attorney Lee Taylor,
who representad Claude McCollim
at his 2006 murder trial, said

! Monday he never received a 2005

report by a Michigan State Police
detective that said McCollum
collldn't have killed a Lansing
Community College professor.

“| did not get a copy of {the

¢ report) until It was given to me In
1 Dclober of this year, As soon as |

saw IL, | ko that ['d never seen il
before,” Taylor said in his first mecia
Interview since the Michigan Coul
of Appeals threw out McCollum’s

: murder convietion and aranted him

o’ 3 {anew tral,
ROD SANFORD/Lansing State Journal fils phote |

Michigan court rules, which are

i atlopted by the state Supreme

McCollum's brothsr, LaRon |

let out an pudible Gigh of TE“Ef : from his office tald him they

in court when Giddings made
his ruling.
“It's amazing bow strong he

# situation he didn't have any-
thing to do with,” said LaRon
McCollum, 31, who visited his
brother almost every week he
was incarcerated

Time with grandma

saw the 82-vear-old grandmoth-
er who raised him. The Lansing
womin is at a Jackson rehabili-
tation facility,
foot surgery.

McCollum ook on
her face wus “lilke sunshine”
even though dhe had a tear in
her eye.

the

of just the way she said my
name,” he said,

Contact Kevin Grasha ai
267-1347 or kgrasha@lsj.com

.

e ————

Court, say that prosecutars must
provide evidence o defense
attomays that could show a
dafendant &s innocent.

Ingham County Prosecutor
Stuart Dunnings 1l said attomeys

: forwarded the report to Taylor.

The issue raised by Taylor “is ope

came out, considering it was | O“M‘ » omwlveasked for ah
= ! lnvestigation,” said Dunnings, who

. on Friday asked the state attorney

general’s office to look Into the
handling of video surveillance
avidonce In the case.

The 2005 report, by Detective

| SgL Jumes Young, says McCollum &

Claude McCollum recently | Seenon surveillance camerss

i ulsewher= on LCC's campus at the
| time 60-year-old Carolyn Kro-

=covering from |

nenberg was sexumlly assaulted @
killed, according to allormeys wiy
have sean It

Taylor said there also shotld !
federal investigation into the

: prosecution’s handling of the o
| think Uwere's a violation of this y

“It was something in terms | man's civil rights, as well" he s

I9F



Half & lifetime ago, Philacelphia cops
out Tony Wrignt away for a brutal

orime he didn' commit. DNA tasts have

' »

exonerated him. But he's still not free

BY PAUL SOLOTAROFF

Banissdpe'r

FrrRacase prere M padics barce oo

0 M Dreet | s anas




wadind 27 yeurs (o tel] thi story, and sw
Yast sopmmerr’s llspemicg, Lhe weeds wen

oras, Waached up in Sat heus vk of
o chest "y pust, yuu Hght sad yeut fight,
man . 1 wrete 1) lemery o duy, sevenlapy
o wesle, 40 apume | thought might ke
s facan - unet thee Lhe duy e that
1 esywed and prged cin, s 2w | cust
eenpehont...

Bt who, wah Wiight's (uvesstory of pax
el sarmowa, could dexcribe Vo indeecrb-
i that bafil] bed? Hiwr do yom2 snervey
ey & SUNMPTTTG JAE mal wid u jb
sl lithe bow and & zy Sunday watsh-
rg Sthal] sehens twr, enps hazge dnte: sowe
fill s rieag yow off tn 4R U cheew 1y
way 1t smmmen & sense of it it wa like
ls the bea ln the Rolice Admiziesuten
2 woamm, i pom weuld Laser 21l e
e chaaned yom %) & CAGIT, pressec
torir hietls on yrur coce ane threateg=
12 shullfack you f you £\ gy p oo
festion taat you did men wrine te the sape
2 mmpdes of @ Fyrerchd wunun? Ne
call @ & lswyer a2 yomp teeriied mthes,
90 roces %0 hreathe ia or gatber
pourwits st hons xftes bous it
s herie wizh thoee oo send thes
shtirt-fuse inslitenes that yos
sl thete papee

Ard 50 you gigned just '8
sl 18 ko, 0 et it of this
roum und g W

tot, Eae thond se itaffnd ree & Tee-zaz
el f the Cerman- Prexshold Correciiing

racial’ Amrica withu b
DA 4z & Mack clded ¢
phia e hoen waging » fad-centrry we
sgpuinet s cnizens of cace Bxal worde
Tery Wright st being himsed! ts o2}
pow. Fifty yeary wber 1 nmpder of §
Foeodre Niders e hut a betooe chusen of
e i Millsilebobea, Mlsrapes, Ui
i ey i Pliilndbelyelia, Toomnsy vanis

T MOAT OF TTVE MEZALAL, 44
sup = Puilly have feught off sern
mtion of beating, 1odaDg, Sur
iag ano klllmg civillsns ol rates
rmpieeennt o1 !
g heek by joml Wit |
fi's 1ot raredy g™ SeilotTaETy agary
wren Camme 0opt whome CIUTIS WarY C15
fused an earsers, axd & legalid apsten
that puys evart-apypirmied Lawpers sme o
the lmwest stzorreey feea i thy coungr), the
FYD buas toan o aravdul after zoundal el

EARS AFTER THE FREEDE

JERS. A YOUNG

wits tre mpacs 120 the allency
) tyfak 18 it hit yos untdl i

1
.__,__ ,."M

weaky (gter that yor'd tigned
yuar Hr seay; only the dovite |
of e Juroes kopt » seede ot

{ yeur gom e apured pou 0

] A
JUSTICE IN PHILADELP 1

ISSISSIPPY, THAM NE! JES I

e bock Uiptad’ sty carveutly In pra
baotin we o TV sern. “Bat he thing Sae
sohered 1 wa1, nothing chaged
und £ pestf the Sepastinesd,
dwnie fives 52 usmal”
¢ eally bew Boead toewt
o wegae 0S¢ senmer of 1967, whes
& ¢ois-blaziag, two-fisted hagh schosd
from the ranis 1 becerse
frank Lo may luase hean
ihi
s Noftaezst oy, Snacling “Tet
their (4aek nasnst’ wiile pews cameres
sdres of et ..:_: m
| were pencefully protest
22 comens of thees, He or-

oes i o thiipd teemy By the tres
sond chreer ot &
wt, he'l thee
ol (0 il of race
relsziunp here sad remade o
degmstent of 6,500 cogw meee
B fie lezage

| (e eszmple among mary
(he highwsy petral, & squad

of exps Iy lesthes mndl crees
heimate thas fonstioned
“Aizmo's vers privets arney” s

Band rowmy, chie! of the Spernal
Hisakode $viees
bmdnt’y 2Tee |
Mhilpdelulea. “They wted with

writa yovar dally stack of il
10 strangess sround the workd.
Axd thuen) cee of Yhaee Jettens hit
the intabe by af the Lanocemes
Project affic in New Torh, az< S Ing,
show frogmarch o paatics begari o I7-pese
grind to dear ywut same sad shur the
rratamne of o et

['ve imot toere pow, 3 tluse yoo
ran taztethe et Yoor samvicties bees
theows st Thaggh the preseiuian s
taes wox guing to nery you, theis cuar s in
anemihies. DA tests have sesladad yeu
d mphicsted another Taz e te nge
s=d kely ths mxrder of Louiss Tulley In
a7y uther nity yeu'd be pemmnpty sedensed
Iy the Eistrict stterney ba Sagin the o
g tadk of bullding « life. But a P
sdelphia, » plaee 33 priwnsed Ly juiice
lscenduct that & leng sgn Inst i3 yempeef
shume S, pe, theme s o offer of fvaecial
sepastion sad the curendy wered -
oty of Cory Hall. st they've 30oedd
yon i & snle o o couetd huzase, where
yaare theown smong the yusng bueks
awiting teinl o & fltky snd Fadts-hues
ing oty jsd. AL sighnt oo Sunk dowzma

Comeribosing efider Pavit Sctovannry
weuty adent Aqres Hervandes s 3014

N T L

PHILADELPHIA, PEHSY LUANIA

wnerged with e cxitn irdact, T yoess
agn, itn copm shit 53 exvilinna, resulting L
5 deeti, The Deparansent 3 Justion wat
frcght £ 95 serdoe the PPLY e et e
cxanive furce; tu fewdings have pot heen oo
eesed W it pebdle

1o the lstet @rnption of & dlecade heg
penpcal seven Ameetives in (bx Nannt
ea Peld Unit were gt bregiceg inh
norsem, stealing momyey S dryy deniees,
piartiag esstie sod (abneatizg csarpes
Flsewhen in Muls another sgaut of st
was Tmmby
dayiighe, rwaggerTyg 28 1t3m,
ptoprity-ersers wirss il _ _.-m.?.m e
wriwen b the rash oo haed Tom [haily News
moperters, Rarbars Laber wed Wondy Ra
fernas, ypent 10 tonths talung state
weearca s s dosen proe] - 24§
by Sanud 3 hopheeper with brzage if ogs
clipping bis sseutity camnerss. “Thers wess
five #20¢ tRage on wzzmny, 76 Aane of
Chees lost Usetr jobs - s fiet, anes gatten 4
saple of Hig ooy gy Lakey, o
shared o Pultzer Prive with Parermes o
3010 e their serien 4 oIS & T

rytreme sxeanim furee fr mem
oy, They lnught = w0 mew)
yitnpects, ooty aach oll Wack
kide, with blnody wead weands
11at wee ralied Wele bundages highway t
e sz esaetrn was, Gt U
ot wiry gl a1 v, aed T
et the live " Bl Mattimow
o1l of The Pulidelphig heguer
o wen p Pakitzzr for navoverirg desema of
wire [ whioh saspects were tukan 13 tha
le serwrn of pudiey Sexdyuanon, thresd
nod with pale ur arntally bestes &
wr 2 anfrmsens - s taker o anarp=
s Wity conched sholly weed hirchem
(et befoes betng whasded back ta lexking,
ol & the degurtmens gfter du
777, but the culture Ihiv
rrrupt, ackborin, conterptao
et ltutios - wat [IEEhe 1 lagt
ng changes. New emmmiisieets o
| smatt owing tefszme, it wese
busmstrung by the upion seed s politesl
ot they combdet) get 244 of oves Lie
et e, Thest seack blew jn 9

e scx] o tige 190w ad prumesed the it
der raee np i e 3% Jemnesd, gassing &
ety \.!::iuigﬂs__.r.

(sery m fete Bt ite btz marvml
oy on e depu et wat Beree am!

Miden 2 0011

e W 1 @R Peem

Fall thrsced
bl

the desth
wegermtd oo W izood Prdsed-&
s e, Soddbog duwy
A AWE, ane 50 werres iy

Loomil
ki got ewept o i the sat. Tha il
after wll, woen Foll of sech cxses. What dM
e e summe i, foe the greacer pood

s

) LN NCATE rHILLY
o 5 e
w33t geewl
nd Logetser fu
warrszh. Toawers pt 0p bawaefiey
the pooe wers bulhlozed yesss buck s34
crime-reduetinn Wiy, end [tk was bullt
Vo fiid chesse Becker ne st thee dasg of sty
s w beedd tuingy together trongh the
rrsbaent e a0 d bevertes, the S2act.
o e PErses ax
shupped 1Le num

Matin iz 2om

thing muek sadkdsr aonl moee by
after Lok of bugrdeed o e

roararcd hiexy ) heee e tule it

uut. Tomy Wirighn goe macs & ihanon, alae
belsted. snd wae woll i ike way ol

ong taad Ucket whes the B il
Hiee Bavon stopped bim ool Fis wae homs
15 & shugle mnther with 2 wor
lotems bet watreong-willed family i hack her
wp. Maafyn Macsin wad e of nes kxaly
Mery wnd Comssr Wrighe whn wese el
3 thar saty, vmgle-famity Cape Cod mromn
sailes narth of Coster City Mary, s within
of 00 by i Uoes o oo bunine that e
sad Caamez, 4 tootmaber, nought fur &
thuusand deflary in 1904, rised er

e 40 s semoul nd tar carmety e
ey thry wese enaugesc be vils and ioeess
Fivs of Yoo snrned diplommss sod bl

Searmyg houe," sayy Pasiees, wha naw it
o Ploreia with b as wif azd b bess: o def
e 35 yeass ot a2 wpoaale dimiz, " atd
that he ivml In chase up theve, whes e

it Souse bx s b
hasineed Wikies Mlactin, waes she ma
phedd \n thetr thort e wgehiee S
moved inty ey sather dn-awh with
hime wher Tuny wss

sel spells, wb piruled tat
| s “Thedl byl and mtuns wod sk
| ez iy moes wesld W o tshe
o $oc dieton, s (Hady

S bey wha sever g 22 aue prub
Sews My heapy abwaye burt for wiad
rngh

e brve sl provy case 2

jme lown-ane deaf bags sgutzion. il e
dressed Ty and 'vo mutses Hhe ghettc
ropsls wnangtum acontad the eghder

fractions and Lresd
sl Matilyn as his punching beg Toes,

tngtmn e | Rotioes Provs i &4

9

1Q




By =
QA L. "1
!

 *

foe owt a ax mnndfle 13 ber Bar owreock
ing bbe heni,” sxge Bemeen, “Timy ronsishe)
Ear Ceme 1ol me ber bout Lhe et Mo
wwwl EraERt ¢ et ead ww B oant
«1 of cdam bergmer e al W ® e
piace n got pezind

Lt Sebind tn schoel and b\ ol (s
1ictninn, wiee he wa i slwaet the new
bA) 2 the tabde Toomy g ot = o and
) |a ) e e s Doy tarasd
Fom L sowet rugs, wal B0 S mxm
y s hond of bad “Some, b wae ]
e vwert | brre, v wte ke wus e
that muff, beedt g2a] whatwwns” sy Boswn
e was trrmnted Boe thefl, lion camie sad
seles Wiey w pereme by 2o g T oung

=n W nagh Ext Tamy ofemd tnddee
(L fer fowy 229 »a® hwwe of O =y
A0 we 0wt gt bagh aad e widd’ sepe
Lise Fammpers, Tompy preffriond Son sl
by 1A, thee smssstiner o e el Ty Ju Nowr
42 sl ooy B e paal Bow yeacy, Rass
Vart el imrm na 1 gt et wletietoey
wha ron Sizt ey o oter 3w 3t bioea
T remmnber = crm Mt ted tam eed
hrplatine o broesd Mo e il

Hhe mreet” Ezzoert sy, “Thee somesee  *

wlleed the cops wnd Ty halled, ran to the
renfiog and 3.

Jerseens a4 e ope agnid whex
Toy was i mmerting 4 el it e brone
of gne of b velatives. Covmmrnd 3 the
heum w geasbed & plass of swed, bz
Lrwgt e jrw = 52 vhoe aowd haases
Pylptyn bedaw Seaiyg e somus 1 was
werwwtwl Inzars iatr, husdirg o 4ok Thm
wot Froe 1300 wbon comb erimen tidst
o 14 dnds e here wers cadls fuor T

L R e R

| Philly Rules

“ s s

10 D (Sarpnd e allt s e agpry it Mar 1391 and Touy had el
voed stsent agsing | prlemman, Tutle v vl v okles. whed beske For
ot by temag’s 0 oo Wad Iride 3 wre ol wen emtng o besse & Pie
e levve Bolpr s igree st g e wy. Laery Selped s bl o b had
iy Gefmder) oEsw wasagnl w 2ewm o0 o { vmmnt $ & bmtider

o samn i Saslly ot monging tondie  cerned o baag Bwmsad sad w14
oot of ogn whe Ty sutsesons entlng  itoccs T, sl = e loene ooy
5-'.‘-—252‘]:_«!; Pyt with 8400, giag » thesd Vil s
“1h judge e Pytemse Tadher, Jefeem Iubdorl mutter Mozzwwin ha b

e Varoey wed eas o sthde vy awl raguag walet sacuml hssabe of
s lent ey i ke s o S thda T o -

Mt Wi, L Sy w
we ety pich,” veme Rnonder
WL, masery weekors) cvor i

Pebdgn. ™ w & wry big o
fr ham, iven the sewersty of e
ofSoise,* bt ehe e oy
wil pr steaight o jad | e |low

dyg Susere gler gave bue

g gt 1 &rm 1
f the T\ IS b 0l
prasts b taeselly Liwe
i tevma st Sre offend
s, smiiee w difiend £2 he
Mol o Mot Phullly wits It

ense Tha podpe grosind Ty lis
i taturge Mo wsa rfaly desene o
thene Yoase Soy ofrad Mo o b, tamd  poart Dk

@ o b= o Pheade & M o comamds Lews (has 2ws menthe bota, ¢ Jintie
S 1 s om0 1 Sender, Bevr w00
wchuiomonenn saud the muy e Wy dhang o, 4 —..x,-l:lg(.—.f'g-ﬂ
pow comntam “But e wani) ddag bl [nina] were waisisg foudball Two
wou e b fmter 44 barm 1a onme Secd o iade sopm w kel Ly U Resin el
o POy te 2o g lThe o maa i Wi thdent Seem & Snder o e Wenj Wt
pond be b* I e wmpay dewe w e Ny A

sow Doved]l P Tomys faed staoe

Wabie 1)

v of wTrgy Tmecs rtws o e Tt 1o (N

tentig e the ks =t of Ay

hor w0 bl sls mmat w e
et gt e e e
P e s imiow Lt-
- st et W%l o P
WED QBT WA T2 T e
12 2w hinns o e e tion T el
P00 ppnl Bty Sl M et Wi
g b ot M

e L]
Pl nrEea (el P L
TR | e f T [CWw T Sew s
e

et

Nl Al Y
LR N N

LY e L L]
AT b e, TRAR) o)
seruingy - ey it a8 ool e
TP O T det Mg, B sl b Py
T I R k]
At 0ay of ki g Pty

T el 3l e e - W
& v oot SR
o o e W 4 VRN P e
A5 00000 0 e Ty iead) e i
-.I.L-..‘ 1

o Ll zmtety e
WL A, e et g -

i R :
L - Wy e T et e

weyms o) et ”
W0 et 3 S gl 4 1
rt o e ) noee Sage . 1y

St O Smeaom, Sl heen Sheraed Wt

marmaies Baalag te bedy tiom ae |
Pezsed Tooy went oo dee 1ol ay O
s Wha il bewn kiled and voen ! Wy
st habomomdf o owegert? If o ghiraicin) Lhey
a1k il oighta?

Adew 30 e lag o Bl o
ssmmw w T (woe wurthes 1rd o bbery
o Lovtst Tulles. The seztast wie
. e o e
¥t down » Ow duthes i Ay
Tt wameopg whott b §ilboed hn - 0 Wach
ewnaadbirt benrtiug the Cloenge Sulls
L Aagmiver whil seede jasien wsl
Maa Fisr  ond e bt saies den

Masem 1L w»

vk zred Pty Mool

[0 S Be S L i P

R L L B
T 30 -
P TR R e —
. BALET P Ve By L _Jé= 4

L s T T T PR
o, lnermmpede | LAPG oreme de wan
B R e T e
Lt e e et SRR

W W W e A ST e
- S Bismes sen by v
e @2 B (e (e b 2R
MOy« (e -
The wepodern tw | 17 s,
ahean et 1ot vk of e =
s e ety T e
I ewtr ) yes gy Ty
ity AL s
~ELE e LT
iy waw | o Ty T
UGy (N0 b { ST
DL RUE BT RE ST
L SR R R A

W] e gy B0 e

B e T N AT
adrated oy retiors Ba o abeil e
frady Fmer grosieg s ad e gty
APt TP wdmin ) BOII eem B
B Bl L T
o RS0 W0 wee il TTER
CPONG i | b e
st VIROES T (R A e

THET e BRlan Y v

abuts 0ol hwhes wal ) el st
ool N waw

! args N

T - B e i e

T B WY W e T )
CRATUE DTN e een & @1 3 Jaat
a0 ool 44 De Tew AN Tle
PR T RTINS N ST L
Ty

» samuxx ¥ . o =

Sl swl o D o

ERPRNVIE S AVTRERNSNN. J0m
hased boww calbel wow hotaas a0 M0
ﬂr-x.: Bove qoaciey o mw
Dozt Taawy ploce Ta by »
wikio whe bept o Baser | o0

weeind Lay maa gascany, was S3aad o) e
S+ har guins v bmdviana faierd, bl
prever] wnd deadl Do 10 stad woiuls
e wetteyon Lol 0 b0 ek eghe bech
Ancter iy was Beand o B fie o
PRA bl v lemew = Ua e

R e . ™
mirdse. i presuaey Wik oF wit!
et TV nabnnt Bronnnt Doow hocmmse, Basndlin
ot ety emn o U eodls of the botlh
ot s b e weabl wer s e o
o vartor mrtiview b e g
v Taleys rumgde dowts

Pemsty bz poany  and veazoe e
Poser mntzms and DA
ity difhevnt po
T

¥ rmmwn was fonnd o0
To0 Bx mage b kel wwad mpirmie e b
Vs w geeew |t Luen ol 0 W
les porn 2 Ndyy tam ad g

saf ) e Thr g
tochlwad waed Nox

e apatiat e«
sandonsd yow bhoy 1ght betexd W
oo phess. Byrd hew 00 hail 4 heng b of

v lad e € VR Eeray
€MD Pt P2 lbdid st \wegaa
oy Lazeren ¢« riw Gewn D Sataad
Gy Sragla b Moand 4 Jeezes g1 e
thet wao men o saighdanbead mack e
sl whit was phaend woar the sezme be o
otz Lades Yar Aap Lm Ve ape
fe - T ZmEt ) VESAEQ ERleesac]
fow 8 e B3t ot Ty e crom
o e ctme Thew, oy pa it Sou' iy
wowl el it “Puddy’ Racsartiven 1a
Ik Do satennn shory! et Wrig wae
v lly o o ernch baw sbod oed g
Yoatarsd a0 v d woman tir the ToRYY
Lkt 1%

Tiee oo ren vy 2Fueet e
v of WA Sappec B Se g
o w2 Ty ) dmal, Lotast e bdan
adl Nuntiag ceatifed be semaght Ty
Cowmionn kor sad barely sonegt tewts
wad hum Ve 0D elem, munuzse BN
o om b prermag Lev sy el w
nmmrad (hat e biled Taliey "ot aggds

woitw ot e Butmamet @ BB
bl boorms 0t it crack Domaon goting gt
whes be ol s pmeret Kociareas ts hay
o 1o Tadiey s benawe Por the cosfessss
Mebortamm ag ved, los venl bet! wezon
b bt 3
wh! sl shned s aap 0 b Taw
eovwamnd Fet §ow v orone cxmm, 40
srbog Uhe maader el Ul |y 0] hedese
wtvtiung ach b the sape of Talbey, nting
Nsartaly < hot he woert hiod g ey !
O ermrn'en

P war » Sam,

Wi e Koy bmmias

RS _ A
Yooy gk, mme el ¢ el 0r e hemy”
L
Gt Ty lowyr, o onent apprrend &
fwenden o the varew wl Hertile Vg, tmmwes
hollwgred thet 1oy o (1w sramibi
G, e Do b o e g what Sa
P! U peag v as b b=y g
coe b cwn denth waire e (Bebum de
Fak s Segel Lol Bt o wwa-
o i W wemfuasies wnioomed 0 e
proveda that & wie soween

They Sews Tinss wrmn sbad be
Sitied 2 of o riel. The wops it
Mo Bim Gretomt paet bs ard by

L T P+

—
S~

n/s



questian A bt a0 Destteg tuok bm
intn the eem .ui.lﬁ”.ﬁ
Ty tows
nq-un-zgl.?ar!:lt_.n
¢ and wnesees b bacs tut up. e
s with & frised, he seid, namesd Jemenn
et N sggttizad in Morsh Philly
Frrthermeen, he bad worked 1) bt 52
4 conpipnation st U3 cay they alumed
e s dcsgadrg, 9 Mot lngrs, Yoy teats
el e wrma that e down natead,
Wi boory of beskesite-erts chargs sed
terval, Sestiags et the oo Scmetlice
st vwy detoctives zine in aad cufled
Fxy's baed i the cheiz They presanted
fem Witk & ame-page stutsspes wTEtD
dt i weat mghd ry [etaatio Mao-
tin Devlin sad cemassded it Sa sign it
Thomg there et cxallictizg eetitwony =
vl 12 1 which oty pltip detecves

Astde fram hia canfosnon sal the
riarthes allegedly rocoversd Evn Bismom,
the stase had anly Ce tustimony of epe
wilngsses 1 mske Mw cam Mone of £
fingerpronts il o the criew xam
warn Toar's, sad Sremais fesls wers 120
code i 1297 %2 sesiode hiss from the
stams g bt sheet. There wia the test
mooy of £ Junns sec b crack-home
sennet, hut their perfurmance sa the
stanl w=red 3 wpurest dan  when
they weesst sontendistiag saeh othar
L Jumes coukdit smn reeall afiing the
rapa that Dry ad sdmitee Serdeg op
nr stabbing’ o lady thet nigst &he pow
extitor belpfelly sowed Lint iy witness
patement, Wit i ul] cxmn back
sing), wnd Re aad Kehwurdan disagreed
wizlly nn the evezs of the ewning ot
cmlde wmenher what s var sesrig

wrierced ham b life wtluat jerae He
iz s oat 10 Omtasfxd, o porr
Ularly L state penisertisry Huussd for
o Aorr pansy ture bedre by s pent Ly
ant prissn, be spes och day 0 T
tomery, tesching Mmeel! the w froe ol
mrbecks Forpentd, (e muches wads Ll
loutlong te ride, hrimging Ty Jr. on
sk Bt (he Souse i e hexrt

Yoessih wonhed el oo Marviys's evvtes

I 190, dhe wert s & dlabetis cami

st Horred for & o cx 5% uppart
hefioe fpzgn e

Y5 TRARS LATER, TUMT QOT &

|
jemar fram the lnpecsnoe Prog
st rfitrnieng Rt that, yeu, theeyl
! se It wis the Jungest

& A fom high
ity & tital of nive iwyess i its Now

{valved 4o the firmestigation wene e the  whe S iiled har Mnrmoess, 52 Jumes Yot affer hamliing LIMA exses L' b
P, pelee dsestaery dlett- serepend lope thas tures oo
fy Devlix 124 Bxmmpp e Ty st of the 40,000 phens it hae
rmerragators that peeebeeid "Wwwan't o baed cull
When Ty recued, une of the with Tuny,’ saps Hins Moo
“rteetives crcechnd lnixy bem . e riaen, e 1P _ul.m! for the
22! eesmed bix sose agninet T N | | "—_ " i u_> u: L | “..Iu.“h.“nv_..p.-“__ ”ﬂ“.q..
d T 2 1 1
Mrﬂﬁ”%ﬁ&ﬁ ERIUY AT THEY'RETOU = cre=rpr™
The her detective tuod hehiee - i o rmfeaslon tut et Los pe
him, Saly gresseet szmingt To- _T ik J LUNL | tabe deliowie. Bnsmally, one
1ays necd. Pursiter, Tuny sgae’ JUEH ! H _ H 11 uftma things was trset Bisher
or iriimd whieee fhoy tzid xom, ——._: 1|1 | b4 was grity o poe or were
thangh iiﬁiﬂ de iy | rRa 14 YURID peize uffizon bad conminied
ety wha wie  thoss pges. Al ser:sug miscesshact in paiting
Arzed with thet coxfessin, S0 Tmseent TIAL #RE)
oope quickly g & warmest to rr-u_-_._—,-. Ruuze 3y
seurch They) hesoo for bliody clathes.  had an apen wrrest weerast ot the trme be (heeyen e tegdeated in Tullvyy s et
Thun ight, they bzt o kis motherd  gave his statement sollew; mmethesss,  siurdor - wes! an o ..:LE ertws
bowm, she testifed, llasked s e of paser it copa ez wm leave e srectrtgfterbe  furtwe ot dresdes belore mrczmbing
st bhee and beaced vpatain witbzat gving  mpasaded They u o (llness ln 2639, Hie aszeet 0
\sew 0. chpnen b rend the wasrant. Ren fren- The wtily other syewtnessss wis txx- o e i s daeezs ol jager, serack
tealty chaled brrester Gadye Ulechesmys  (fiedd weoe a (=it of leen hoye wsil beest  fupbod teai) of thefts 13d prowhsa ot

shn thieww 2 coat tt End was Uiees T bese
et 30 miinttes “Whes | puFedup wn be
ot the cops were st e house, = ting
I thar puciy wagon,” Thakys sugt pow: *1
drrnanrded (9 yee the wacsant, and the cop
pairged & the Bwuse,” grraring Cut Mas
e ot it Tt Maridpn, o0 e testifiec
Aty e 1, e wun) given & pecwpt
fer the things Coey runeved from Tonys
sores. fihe i wn whize ey sock, thangh:
anne framed phutograpis from is wall,
wad e whise sowerally be were b the con
stoasiom ot Ax far w2 he knew e biack
pumeegirt cratze 0] Flan, oo slee-33 jeara
with maeke pesches Fis liad pever vavad
wuch lberme

But thoee cuthey, purportediy Sours =
Turny's mam by & deteetove nasmerd Presk
Sarrammbehl, wers cracial joseny o e
ifsses @ wul semaining, o they €id,
anal pettemsof Sood at proved & tesrh
S Thlleys. On tbe stane, Toay demied
‘g the prrmenty wern bis amd sead bed
sever ween them before, Fyrtherton, L
clothes warent has siee: iy weregae nire
and-a-20¢ ehesen wnd haed & 08-incS walst

08| Lcoine Biaus | Segiteaces

sieting o o esep down Lt Mok fro
Talkeys hermmy. Ty calized 1 hary seex
Loty pecing the rtrest bofore pusdug jarn
ner plaze - bet om eoery sdlier Lupurta
pmint, they dieputed rach cther bafany
e of (here, Shawn Nistr, wdettad, oo
rroee-cxass, thad 1 wad 190 durk W psake
ssyeee nat. Twanty yeass latee; thip
heth raemes thes statesmuts. Avconding
o wworn statrments f i lrsocees Frag
st Srrtigat =, 1w boys detmnc detee
thvet had comend thein i tastifylng s
they Mad. The ther toen, Ceegg Alston,
wat Lot el never 1ee s mutber gy
b elede) ont ity thaat Baeed swens Ty sniter
Talley's house that ight. Mlaos ae tut
ne, s00, fnt mmpelad by the detentive
ol snake hin tstenneg This becke veecy
ruln i the peles conduct book Not sy
wers(t thesr puress preser, a8 W S
by sertond. Mlewrs mother, e he told e
tweatigatu, wamn's e Ao ths
was kad tetnd ot tried

1wt gty oo the ptenpth of L 0o
frarion sl beady cinthes (en, that
Jao ol oy gy of rasrons oee 234

wok ldm s Socth Casebing, Buc by the
g Fryr] ws MemeFed Uipanagh the wa
jol TINA databurne, he wia in o bogd
1) s lifle seppert 1oet wever roesme] frum
hes ooma bedure dying. Richardeoe and
T Jitnes, the crack-boume centzms, e
il wikdle Tony Wiight wae i jal; e
mowet Loty darkesed i all but preme sow
passee d e dmdiioned w0 brww <irt ot

ot et thves wha batipes prt Tuny
2 privm. (Ssugh, Uings euuld sexrce
¢ han grow heoar. AR long esreers
they sme rezired in snishilie agm wits puid
thoelds sad prevsably haslwme ity
penstons Taztingo arcad sn elils b in
Lo Permytear s atterney genersls office
working oa o tass faree 4 carb guu o
berz Destim eft Fhily for Hew Jumey,
b se prinnd the Casndes Crury peoe
arm ey ofee, Cadng 1o casrmacles of the
Mujr Crismms Unit, Jnatraseshedi waut iy
wa a1 Lttty wmnsgee o the Fhinded
phi nffiezs of PEC Bank

(nd i dyeren cex codmerzag Satwe i
Lame] suupt, 25 Calet Ty oo Cumb =1
ookt rneere o b whes tebael-

Vares

sy w00 oateh G n st los AP ™0
i trie, e dwoertoves negected tn ke
the revtrocs dissppens. And 0 - s
rgly - the wrticles of dothing were st s
*7 worag when Mormses, Teeys wan
aemee Prijeet stinreey, sacsesced, afinr
s e f Wtigation, b getting tha e
ol wikis FTR smabysiy, whish o gk wp
DINA frum cesd-shizs oells, Ls aed bebehl,
e truths aws seveslend The cethes hud
seg) worns By the chend warman, pet They
Wrighe o ennjunetinn with DA tavy
m the o ki, wieeh eedaded Ty and
partal w Nynt, the cuckhiead, nly cox
sennrio meensd plausthle sow The wpe
aud ke the chatder fom Taleys bed
wam shertly sftne ber murdee, beld tam
Al they broxghit Toxey Wright dowmown
dur lled abor Smdlag shees i be msam

0 WIHAT DO WE ENUW CF TN
seue? Abonrt D, (heew's & grod
deal i3 e pulic recmd cmes

Ing ¥da ke s dhubioess mewvictzas
Juchii Coxsbe K. gow i e sod-
408, s apemt half 2 fife i prisc for s
murdder be denies cummuttmg, after Des
lin sec oflier debectives belind fons merg
winesses Ls Sestify aguing n @ omot
Acorrding 1 & swpent by the Melsdeipis
Criy Faper in 3003, e witnesmes, who
gare varied socoupts of e billing, wes
nunethelews cheas abioat (he cops’ comduct,
oring Wi thaests, end phywesl wnd verbal
wirzse, (Dwviin detimed thee charges madee
omlh, tellleg o repecter Last puch dabm
were “part of ding easess 7) One of thom
witzmsses, just 10 at the taue, tukd feportn
e ek "2y =y funlt, hecnuoe | aargn]
wary. saying this man dilled thoy gy {snd]
g B dadit do 2
Worse there'y Use cxse of Wilter Oguod,
4 tracker with & beweserage JG, who wae
semenred (0 dewt for the muscher af o
fueepmasr cbd ghtl. Oipmad “had droen o
wight and Eacde'y seem b dend 15 36 hunrs
when Devila went 30 week ou b (s the
Dot sy Tl Lowesstity, o« Bewer [y
norenes Prajest New Cosans moestige
L whin) writing & Sook shont e case
“An hume or 30 St &, secerding @ Dew
ks, Uprod sppomdly ben ade teary and
Beve & ¥-page confession of how be biled
the ghd* lu an seticle fur the Ciiy Py,
Lorwensteln cetadled Ogrady sde of 132
tory: Fla wasesesnd by Diviinand s e
ced detective, b nays, B g dimee hoges,
whele they rogpred repaatediy that he
wut sick i 1he el wcsd Mockiong ull meeen
ory of the muder He finully beuke freo
lack of devp, Lowenstem repartsd 24
T 12 beflewe what they fud bie - egn
oy the sttt writoer: oot it beyhand
by Davan. Hirwwwer, st liesring Cigrods
estimany, 11 of 13 jureey weed (s soguil
Befury aonlatris) was Jewarnd AL g petial
Thrme yeam lear, via corSussinn remn hark
I, mend Stk thetve, withs the sl of # tex)
o jullbonse sultch e state convicsad

Masex 1) 6

Ogrod of sapial wursss hinsed un cnath
row now B 38 peams hes appraled Mis
comwiztion shimegh b fresral dotendees,
sedeing DOUA ooty il the evidenes

Next sy Sty 1 e bl dad &
gt e faling » wit:ee tateoim) wud
bullpieg ¢ sugwities Lo Lestify Sl "
sy Me Beckoua, o furmer punin ce
Srwder mend & bonuifinng e fant o vagdesl
rates Il vt & ey cu g sl
e arsal of Tomy Wrighe" The sagm haet &
hid who oo (he dsiing. et hoszuse he
hind warrases ot b bie arresl, be sgrel
noetr 3 friends same Dol imis &
the hearing smrasch! the cop wenit oot
snd preked up U somil Darid Gl A
e statian, Santiagn baallind (ess (et
sying be s ther crine wud Manttylng

Lt pal watthog e \mwryers i bedy gt os
Vo] v ter owrnacend

Then thers's the third maz, Dutes
e Prunk Jestrammrshl whise smand of
Teey's badewom « begedly prodooed the
Hloody catking. As the lesd farestigs
e by Coe ey of o god dags eftes Toll-
oyt khed lastrssnkl mo boteber! B
mcizzse of evidease - clrhing - that W
work mae sevaged by the Sugesns Cugn
yodge wha overtumed the canviztioa
yenrs lotes wnid froed be defendant, Szvey
Denirtin, Swan dearh e b o bdbwreriag de-
vluioe, Jurdgn Asss Bevey wid the 770
“ouveted i el e patnter gvay
frm Dhenasd’ gnilt, sorprpressec bey wtneny
fateneaty, and staged shax mapert line
upa. She eopecially bl o Justozersh
A0S padiey work, mynl permets had
Ioemzs taiems frrm Donsis’ home sl e
Itersdend wr pheangraphed, hefxe hexy

' st mrywteriovaly Sebuw el Nasiathaben,

[matzzmmbebi bt bezzenly i thesand

A. Bt mndd the clother matensd the kind

Sitting in Limho

O dufendant) protegres Tha D
Ulean pets up on e stund and pots o
0 £t whole Gamn oem,” s Bookman
“Husspn, That set ny weiting wnl | neve
suw th shocmirg [Puntag (| made wesign
thee or s artet e,

wrrtng b5 plewd e S8 11 be it it 1
thamand, The DA Gaoppsd e cam, wt
tlag tha dubendunt e, wride Yhutings
wwnt Sk 0 it 0wl [6 1008 8
I e NI A fciee Nt wat
sumested of wrrde o (Le gudessess of
ST e Naten s ik
tht wetzmeg penaained, g be M
v Dwtlteet ol the Leme o g shessting
' ey hispesunn oy fiaanismgein
o phety Enery, How dMd

weow vt o (o il Sl ALl wwworn 0
2 Bantiagy Fir war of Fvain
wr. Twunty it yers leer, Swativn dts

B woes by Deermbs the S b st the pid

QET OF TEE BACTY AR00%
Tamy's cose ware bnows, of
knawshls, oy the tiws = his
trind o MO, sl ity b
made For g theater ed b

sttarsay rasesd thes w cmseenamieg
tin of the cops. But Sepel, Thryy murt
sppeinted lweryer, cever imervieend, smch
lezs sumemood (s s stand, (e -k
aon whas hacked his vy ("We ol wunt
o 15 teetdy B bom,” s his Uincke Ly,
Tt nobedy celled i to conrt”y ek
spube t ot vivtiod his chest i el aftet b
0ok the saee; sndl wemed musfy incer
wxin] |2 x ples-hargam omed 2t wouh] et
Tlarrw [ o1 prisin. Wil Ferhiage becme
e Shangs the cam wia wewmnable. Or
pechagn becmtse the ey poid cefenes low
et Just §1LECO W prepese ¢ capite wur

Sor o Ve nnty Samtide way 0 s &
briog ol Uhwan frme i to stk v coems |
i3 the mie rmomn on asdy

Sepd towd 4o pet Toay to ks & pies

beal, nond ot s Brad Heidge hajurie
lwpnt, o talh “weme® o ham 4o Jod "But
| ot sowheee fist* sy Bridge, “whic

struch e an ockd for sczmeenm fsing & nee

Be." [TTomy had dale Talley crsmpldy bty

vt har bhonee wade R Byrd oge!
and hiflet Sat, ol hawe bl & b card
10 ey becboww elick Ve wintine of fom peces

pliow nn whask 14 trade Tnstead, be st
anell fur twy pusry, determinmd ts b s
day b2 conxe. On what plaset wondd wame

e heep ahert wad Tk deat to promect
130 meighherhood iraskband - o usasdess
it whis mes twsce be age wnd whinn Loy
e T, W€ N pasETE?

P b o mlivet cuassion by jue b n
pars, 1 (e plate ectanly goes dhesd with
I vow ta ooty Tonvy for Talleys murier by
u wtmtunere o Noveine Srons, Distelet
USSR R =1 Wund an 57)

L T R

O
|




dapurtmen Awctired
e e 10 thow e oz uf @l
soapumsled o Barirme Srmwxy phese

Provens e per mdems tr e b
st Merreen Vmez Ox e
DA tams coame hack, oo Knrw we b
do“d‘m—h.-—u

Tew e et of e
o T e s il
e g Ovmsber Bt b= pind &
ki Pl

ed s Umss - &
’;h“hh‘bh
o g, B! e for bt Tuny Weights
= bosamé Svm Seuse W Satse,
2 3aw fathee A5l B e sl e

e arth ol s o S S of e
lermen mwoenl wae Wead Mooy ¢
‘*t;-"“p--
emant froor -r‘—*
nﬁm e tmen fot

There are ursabd Tumy Wryghts
W wery 7Ty 0 thee il S
o b il
et Abonee =yn. W sond %
ey e smrs. wed tn reed e et
= o of thess kel besr. U
bt soundds

e SN




<
o

TN0S Mot 17 ¢

114 Ml TL FeOM Ll oaed -ie

- —— ————t T T -, —1

;0 Fapnday TOpETE (| g e
WU SR [T e datd ¢ Ui
t2an o) puk ooy plo snoge sssac
T pagnpEanh sfawagys ano i

YU MO g g U3 Aoy

. R
[adiuesy = By 0 Adry gy
T S ]

Dupped winw Loy, e

\ | DepriedE CO)ipw YRR

pre s mig Buope nsAm

¥ Pagew ars ) Riake
Sk LA R 2010 ST £ AIINTIS MO
% (gD feange) .
sty bz g . i vna.ﬁ:z:: i aldioa:)
SERDTILLN OML 3L patang ‘oandd 51| ajEIasap Jyie
WANBRICE PIEye AP AR QRaIEgY
Jadg w0 JySum 3, L2 Mon TRy
FIY JUTE GTT] RAR PR L0 :
I

g punoan Y peddaie ous jasg s o AIHIYAT Pt
PUTIMEM AN] L, PERPUI] M 30 T
Sis1as00 TemILL mig) Perpratec Ap0q BTy
¥y VUL 1 LG Rl BRI
10 A LTI )45 100 0| padieg
oM £3001)E 4338 nNomoR]
L Sautue],] WaTTE AIEpy ooy e

Ut W A s g Ay

tfdne ¥ patiaeas A gt oA

) WP 0 40 PRI S0 INYNSIH gvITD OL TYRL MIN ¥ 404 LHN02 Y G35V IAVH SONBIS
At Y Jokirs RIS Jou Ssspu . CTZAVARIE SIH UVHD DIDI T 3HL OL IN3S ATDIND NaAL
e i 5 THE LM ONNOA ML SNREIGHNA A0 CRLANCD NOONYALY
. ik e e 4l FIONS ¥ NI CIL SYM ASNNLLS 398039 13 13v SHv3A 0L

RatungeRIcer o a5 waey

% ® pEuTwIEp #3110 symy Ll ¢

1G]y J0 el [[TWL Sagun ) s6y U ./. 3 =°h;
TORP O PAUCREIITN PTG Sias NSV ,«

L B HIET SRS TR L

iyt Fuwirg e !

AN 8258y « TV
U TS TR TE L
‘satpenf jo puwpumye Aus 4

» trf propmpanss Jupssausd at o ° A i

futmngro; ays [van) podle Laulng m
aEy Y, RINpITI O 0) PARTRINnS ‘ _.. _“

sut; Ay pesgnoyue Aogarhh g Sip \L‘




§ TR TN

e A Al b o ot Dhed
T . e R

B o A | BEARREE St + S )

jaag
1w i
A et
8 %
o 1 T .. Sl
¥ & U | v e
' fyperioed o oy s 2y P

e oW
L T R S W U ]
danr g Banm) VO meiog G (g
PES CIIPIAE ) BTIRESII pEE)
fgame's) in ey Letrr 3 s a =
e T fn... " Z\quﬂn.nn}.<
§ U s g L ey Ay
JUIOJI AL ATETETYR) N Saat EHauL |
w0 e (s g Vader el

FROM W g

SLimE L300 e s At TiS sy alap uay ' { Yoy Fagy
. \4.~ :,.F:b‘ul.: T PITI M ) N i !

g s G per ekt PRI TS € Rae Y
.-.:,::::ﬂ1>...; JOU vodema QAP 1E XYL peyl ] e
__ ._ o .u.U—.V«FMV Mo A od nmy oq; A sepraais) }
sieak m0 um@& Copitmtied e i a0 prie) WIS !

.vmﬂaa musz ULV siurpessconl e Jo nliarusds oN

LS e X 30 e 0y wadnan

BAQ ﬂzﬂ Q)._. 2pIT 08

I Wy
= v ile o pETEAd s g | ;

i O] VY. AUs o ) e g Sy s a0
WD I) &) e wng A
U PRI TR EETETOE L .bt.,.s«. NG I:_._.: TR R ) ,-.i\.._:s
aan o GTTI IN0 pspoxd Gy ABGang; I LRl TR Ty o] ) )
AN ey 0 SR ) IS A A0 N

LI ] D

L RIARp 30

o TIPS 4L o Lmepdegy et ¥ Py ) peg ceda { = X
wog 0| pedusper il kg np pegs  Apelos jaor Pt S8 s Reprere : eud ! 5%

. 2vy o) oldet o) 02 Tpamsyeo S Goryg e

S ARUNIL emi e a R e 1 AR08 NOHIA W

13T (gt W) wpRgEp .
UL 1) Susiuand-uny ) Loe e JLUMPILID DY i) L Al

M
~
-

1A e = SO AN LA A 0000 () PESOE 5 30u0
0 5 PR AT 4 B0 [ S T L Vel
JAEIZOIUO Ui Tt
SO s & AN 1 RIpE; 36

0 gy 1l wtes ) pussandin 0By sussuion samg

BT A A A Frdigd) .uwn AR < ae
. . i = 30 Do e d e IRSIT oy L |
i U L S '

PR PATDY LN

VLRI =000 [ X "




SE¥TRTAL (OURT REVFALING THE FACT THAT DETECTTVE CRIM HAD BEEN DTSHONEST TIRTNG TRIAL TN WHAT
e o e i g O G O T T
2 just that he said, "It was my brother whg_gsgg7,

3 upstairs.* Even Kelley Colvin didn't know what his

- brother did upstairs.

5 MR. LIQUIGLI: Your Honor, that's

6 exactly what we took out of that statement, or the

7 exact purpose, that it was too prejudicial —--

8 THE COURT: Yeah.

9 MR. LIQUIGLI: —— to be let in. We'rs
10I just trying to gest it in a different way, =and that
11 is going to ask this gentleman to rule on the
12 credibility of these witnesses and whether or not
13 they're accurate because there's corroborating
14 evidence.

15 e X THE COURT: I tend to agree,
16 Mr. Bramble. We're compounding error with error.
17 I'm a little weak, I think, in letting in Kelley
18 Colvin's statement in the first place. If I let in
19 the redacted parts now under this theory, I can
20 Iguarantee a reversal if there is a conviction.
21 I don't mind -— angels walk in -— or
22 fools walk in where angels fsar to trsad, and 1
23 don't want to get into that type of error.
24 If you're going to get in -- if what you
25 want to bring out is that Kelley said his brother
638
200 |
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vith error. I'm a little weak, I think, in letting Kelley Colvin's
atatement in tha first place.""...one of tha probleams I had, 1f
you remembar, Mr, Bramble, maybe you don't, in looking at Feople
v, Poole and letting your statewsent in when they talk about
spontanaity, and not the result of guestioning aad all cthis, and
officer Crum...Had an hour and a half, almost 90 minutes with
vitness, which is not on taps, and all of a sudden I getl &, quote
mark, spontancous rehearsal or rehash of what was said. Lord only

knows what was said for the first 90 minutes not on taps.,.."”
T=-630-640

ARCUNENT

patective Crum in fact comaitted perjury when he willfully
mada false testimony under oath in regards to the interrogation
with Kellay Colvin. This 1s a violation of the statute MCOLA
150.4227 H5A 28,6647 MCLA 750,423; MSA 28.865. #He has an obligatian
to tell the Truth, The whole Truth, and nothing but the Truth
ugon taking the witness stand in a criminal trial. Peocpls ¥v.
McGillen #1,392 Hich. 251 (1974). By the detective making Zfalsa
testimony, At has Gpampered Cthe fact finding process of what
actually took place in the interrogation with #elley Colvin., The
testimony was very material bacause, the trial judge wantad to
know it Relley Colvin was 4in fact questionesd, prompted and/or
received favors wnich in fact, was the Poole test, People v. Poola,
444 nmich, 151; 506 HW2d 505 (193%3).

The defendant's attorney who represented tha defendant at
trial was not his attorney of the pretrial hearings in January

30, 15895, S0, the defendant's attorney was not aware of Detective

Cruz's testisony at the pretrial hearing. BSut tne prosecutor knew

it was fals=s ana did notoing to correct it,

Tnis was 4in fact prosecutor misconduct and vioglation ot duo

process, U.5. Const,, Ars V, xIv; Const, 1%83, art. 1, 35 17,

20; U.,S, V. Locnmondy, 890 Fe2d 817 (C.A.6, 1989); People V.

Canter, 197 prich. App. 550 (19%2)

The prosecutor knew that there was a discussion with tna

Z Joint Appendix Page No. 360
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1| A Yes.

2 Okay. So you have lunch. You go in the lineup. After the
3 lineup you go back to your cell; correct?

4| A Yes.

5| Q Then you go have dinner; correct?

6| A Yes.

71 Q Then following that you go into a meeting with Detective

8 Crum and Detective Marks?

10| Q And it‘s by your testimony earlier since the very beginning
11 of this interview with Detective Marks and Detective Crum
12 that you’'re advised of your rights on that card; correct?
13| A Yes.

14 (Recess)

15 THE COURT: Be seated. All right. The Court has

16 heard testimony in this Walker hearing from officers Marks
17 and Crum and the defendant, Mr. Colvin. This concerns the
18 defendant’s Fifth and Sixth Amendment rights to counsel,

19 and it concerns a pre-arraignment police-initiated
20 interrogation on this case after he had been arraigned and
21 formally charged on tha weapons charge and appointed
22 counsel on — I*11 call it the Sigsbee incident.
23 The Court has heard the testimony and has had a
24 chance to review the law. TIt’s this Court’s opinion that

MILLER REPORTING SERVICE
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the Crusce case, People versus Crusoe, C-r-u-s-o-e, 433
Michigan 666, controls the facts of this case. It's clear
here that there was no right to counsel. Defendant was
advised of his rights and advised that he had the right to
counsel, and he waived -- voluntarily waived that right, so
at that point he agreed to the interrogation, agreed to
talk with the officers. He agreed to go ahead without
counsel. He had no specific right to counsel by virtue of
gither counsel on tha other case or counsel being present
at the lineup on this case. This is a pre-arraignment, a
case where the defendant had not yet been formally charged.
Even though it was — the focus was on the defendant, that
is not determinative here. And the fact that it was
police-initiated is not determinative either. What is
crucial here is the fact that it was pre-arraignment. No
formal charges had bsen filed. He was clearly advised of
his rights. The Court finds from the testimony hers of all
witnesses that he understood his rights, and he voluntarily
waived his rights. There was nothing unduly coercive here
and that he made a voluntary waiver and voluntary
statement. So the motion to suppress is denied.

We will proceed with picking a jury tomorrow morning.

ME, BRAMBLE: VYour Honor, one last -= I'va &

signed -- a copy of the defendant’s constitutional rights,

MILLER REPORTING SERVICE
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58
1 the preprinted form -- defendant acknowledged it, and so
2 did the detectives -- and also a couple letters he wrote.
3 I would like to have those marked just for purposes of
4 making sure that these things we referred to are admitted
5 as evidence in this hearing.
6 THE COURT: For a record of this hearing?
7 MR. BRAMBLE:. Yes, your Honor.
B THE COURT: Any objection to that?
9 MR. IDSINGA: | have no objection for this —
10 THE COURT: Pardon?
11 MR. IDSINGA: ~-- hearing, yvour Honor. 1 have no
 §7 objection for this hearing.
13 THE COURT: All right. 1 will admit them at this
14 point for purposes of this hearing.
18 MR. BRAMBLE: ‘Thank you.
16 THE COURT: We’ll recess till tomorrow morning.
17 MR. IDSINGA: Thank you, your Honor.
18 MR. BRAMBLE: Thank you, your Honor.
19 ({Exhibits marked)
20 (Court recessed)
21 g B
200
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Q.
A
Q.
A.
Q.
A.

A.

Q.

Qc
A

Q.

VIS FELEXSED) PR RSN AP 10 OO o et e e
REX MARKS,
having been first duly sworn at 2:50 p.m., by
the Clerk to tell the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth, was examined and
testified as follows:
THE COURT: Please be seated.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BRAMBLE:
Detective Marks, you are employed?
Yes, 1 an.
Where are you employed?
Ccity of Grand Rapids Police Department.
And your duties and responsibilities?
I'm assigned to the major case team of the
detective unit.
How long have you been working for the
Grand Rapids Police Department?
Two-and=-a-half years.
Prior to working with the Grand Rapids Police
Department, did you work with another police
agency in Southwest Michigan?
Yes, I did.
Where would that be, please?

City of Portage Police Department.

Portage?

210
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180
1 no.
2 Q. You don‘’t believe he did?
3 A. No, sir.
4 Q. Drawing your attention to the interview that
5 you had with Mr. Colvin on the 28th of July,
6 you testified two other times about that
7 meeting, correct? Once at a preliminary
8 examination, and once at a hearing shortly
9 before this trial started?
10 A That’s correct.
11 Q. And at the preliminary exam, you were
12 cross—-examined by Attorney Beckering, who
13 represented the Defendant; is that correct?
14 A. Correct.
15 Q. And he questioned you about the subject
% 16 matter of the conversations that occurred
f 17 before the tape recorder went on, didn’t he?
% i8 A. I believe so.
g 19 fs. And you told him at that time that part of
g 20 the discussion involved explaining to the
% 21 Defendant the types of charges that could
i 22 come from a homicide, correct?
é 23 A. Correct.
i 24 Q. And you told him that you or Detective Crum,
25 I believe it was Detective Crum, explained to

ASSOCIATED REPORTING - 800-523-5307
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him in more or less parable form about these
charges and the impact that they can have on
someone, correct?

Correct.

One of the stories that was told to him at
that time was about someone who had also been
implicated in a homicide, correct?

Correct.

And during the course of the conversation,
you explained, you or Detective Crum,
explained to Kelley Colvin that if he was
convicted of felony murder or murder in the
first degree of any kind, that he would do
life in prison without parole?

Correct.

Now, in this story that was told about this
preacher, the general gist of it was that a
preacher =-- or that someone was embezzling
money and was found out by his secretary,
correct, and he killed her?

That’s correct.

And that this individual also was charged
with murder, correct?

Corract.

And that he cooperated with the police,

A2
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1 correct?
2 A, Correct.
3 Q. And he told them the story, correct?
4 A Correct.
5 Q. And the rest of the story is that this
6 individual didn’t end up doing the rest of
7 his life in prison, right?
8 A, Correct.
9 Q. And he was charged with a murder, with a
10 felony type murder, and he ended up
11 cooperating with the police and being
12 released eventually, correct?
13 A That’s correct.
14 Q. And during this same two-hour span of time,
g 15 when you and Detective Crum were in this
; 16 meeting with Mr. Colvin, you also talked
i 17 about the fact that he has a child, didn’t
% 18 you?
E 19 A. Correact.
é 20 Q. And he told you that he would -- it was an
% 21 important concern of his to see his child
? 22 again outside of the walls of a prison,
§ 23 correct?
- 24 A. That’s correct.
25 Q. And Detective Crum made the statement to him
215
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that that was possible, didn‘’t he?

I don’t recall if he specifically said that,

or not.
Would reviewing a transcript of your
testimony in the hearing on January 3 refresh
your memory?
Yes, it would.

(Pause) That would be correct.
Ookay. So in explaining the possible charges
and tha possible panalties to Mr. cCcolvin, the
results were some encouragement given to him
here that he would probably b= able to sees
his son again if he cooperated.
Correct.
Outside the walls of prison.
Correct.
Who’s the more experienced police officer,
you or Detective Crum?
(Pause) .
In number of years.
Detective Crum is senior.
Did he more or less take charge of this
interrogation?
For the most part, yes.

Did there come a point where the -- where

2H-
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The Jerome N. Frank Legal Services Organization

YALN LAW SCHOOL

STIRESFONSE LETTER THAT T HAD WRITTEN ‘T YALE REGARTING THE OP-ED ARTICLE
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March 11, 1996

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.
192744

4000 Cocper SLreet
Jackson, MI 45501

Dear Mrxr, Colvin,
I am a law gtudent intern ar cthe Yale Legal Sexrvices

Organization ILSO), and 1 am writing to respond to your lettayr o
September 1995,

LAl

Unfortunately, I do not think there is any way to confirm
whether the "“stunt” in the Grand Rapids Press article occurred
here at Yale. I have heard this atory too, but think it might be
an "“urban myth."

Moreover, I do not think that citing this “stunt” in you:
brief would be very persuasive to the Court because it does not
demonstrate scientifically that witness’ perception is flawed. I
suggest reguesting psychology books from your library on human
perception. They might refer to psychological or sciantific
studies demonstrating that human beings make poor eyewitnesses
and have difficulty identifying facas seen only brietfly.

I wish you the best of luck in drafting your argument.

Sl — Ty

Brarr Dignam Giovanna Shay v
Supervising Attornay Law Student Intern
PO BOX 200000, NEW HAYEN, EONNTTTIONT BASIA- 9000  THLAFNUNSE 20s 432-4800 - FACHIMILE 2UY Ah2o0428
COUBIER ADDRESS (27 WALL STHEET. NEW HAVIN, CONNICTICUT O6C1:
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arrests. P plesded juilty even after

he hed Jows thy protection of & plen agree-
ment. Throughout the procesdings he ad-

refused to t & dovenward adjustment
for seceplared of respensibiity. The dis
oned: *Bo T do find that he

n

cesptanen 0f responaibility, Unit
ravis, 204 F.8d 857, 840 (Tth
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tion, much error did not affect the outzome,
The finding thut Peres did not seeopt re.
sponeibility is nol clearly erroneous.

i Tha (hier Daferilants

[22] The challenges (o sentenlng
hrought by the other defendants roquire

n  only brief disessdon.  Chuves wrgues that
] the district coust should have edjuated hia

pentenee dowrward for his minor role In
thie offense  Rodrigues arpues that his
sentense should hive been wlustad dov-
ward for his minimal, or alternatively mi-
nor, mola in the offense. We review o
distriet court's findings regarding & defer-
dant's role I an offense for clear error,
[nited States v Homsat 217 F3d 404,
497 (7th Cir2000),

23] Given the et that Chaves execnl.
gd the tmpmtant task of sscuring the
srarphouse for delivery and Hodriguss Look
part {n planning the delivery, wan present

" ut the warchouse for the dalivery, and

herry, 272 F.3d 045, 940 (Tth
. Ulnited [States v Lallemand,

drove the minivan that was to be used to
taks dellvery, we cannol say that the dis-
triot court was clearly erroneous in finding
that both Chaves and Rodrigues played
significant yoles tn the offensse far which

. thay were charged.

" [24] Chaver also challenges the up-
ward adjustment he recsived for obatrue-
tion of Justiee, As noted shove we review
de novo whather (ke district court made
thes appropriate findings to support an o
struetion of Justiow enhancement and the
underlying findings of fact are reviewsd
fur clenr ervar. The obstraction of justios
enhancement was based on the story he
told the district conrt regurding bis res
anne fur securing the wareliouss. Chavas

. teatified thal he hed secured the wure

house because nis brother Ramon had
catled Him und naked him to find & garage

distriet conzrt impliettly considecsd ami rejece
o the extracrdinary case esception argument
it detzrmining thet % could not gram the
downwarid adjustnest

NEWSOME v. MeCUABE
Cllawe 319 K34 180 (0 Cu 2003}

where they eould "saup-up™ A truck for »

cour's refunal to epply the safetyvalve

eatified at sentencing regurding bis In
volvement in the offéns=.  During thia tes-

ingly, found this testimony to be incredible sguinst officers, see 2002 WL, 648
and rafused to apply the safery-valve pro-

vigion.  That finding was not clesely eero
nOIE.

1L Conelusion

For the ressons stated above, the con-
victhons and sentenses of all the appellants

are Arvienen,

==

Jnies NEWSOME, Plaintiff-Appellee,
¥

Helen MCCABE (as personal represen-
tative of the estate of John McCabo),

Raymond MeNally, and City of Chica-

o, Defendants-Appellania.
Nos. (02-1920, 02-2260, 02~
466 andd 02-2367.

[nited States Court of Appeals,
Beventh Clrcuit.

Argued Jan. 8 2004,
Decided Feb. 10, 2003,

Furmer stale priscosr perdoned on
ground of innoesnos hrought § 1984 setien  bomiclde Investigation had beer

fractor pall. The district cours found this  had induced evewitnesses to falsely It
story to be implausible and preposteraus fy him, On interlocutory appeal from foc-
ud therefore adjusted Chaver's offense gy of the United States Distriet Coutt for
jerel upwards for obstruction of justies. b Northern Distriet of 1ilinos, 2000 WL
m-&.-%ﬁ!:si:&l;«!iﬁ BMATE, Panl B Plnkett, Senior Di
125) Rodrigues also challenges the  Judge, denying summary Jodgment fof two
offieers, the Court of Appeals, 256 (1”34
1..1-.35!-8:8:8. Az noted above 747, ruled thet afficers wore not entitled to
we review o dismet court's safetyvalve  gualified immunity es to dua process tlalm
deermination for elest error. Rodriguer 7 they not anly had induced witee
faloely accuse defendant bt also had con
cealed that fuet. On remand rty Intes

eity's appeal, the Court of Appeals, Fhater-
tirook, Cirout Judge, held that: (1) offieers
wers not entithd 1o ebsoluts fmet

diseretion In wdmitting expert lestimony
coneerning eyewitness rellshility.

Affirmed.

1. Federal Conrts =176, 858

Altbough Oounrt of Appeals re
question of law when it reviewed fed
distries court’s finding that police gffie

USCA § 1888

2. Civil Rights =244

Bvidance that dentifying
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